
cityofwellington.net 

 
 

 
 

COUNCIL AGENDA 
September 6, 2016  6:30 p.m.      317 South Washington  Wellington, Kansas 67152 

 

 

 

I. CALL TO ORDER 

II. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

III. INVOCATION   Reverend Bob Nickel of Grace Baptist Fellowship  

IV. ROLL CALL 

V. AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION 

VI. CONSENT AGENDA 
A. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

1) Regular Session of August 16, 2016 
2) Work Session of August 22, 2016 

B. APPROVAL OF APPROPRIATIONS 

1) Payroll Report for August 7 - 20, 2016 
2) ACH Authorization Voucher #1012 for BCBS for August 10 - 16, 2016 
3) ACH Authorization Voucher #1013 for BCBS for August 17 - 23, 2016 
4) ACH Authorization Voucher #1014 for BCBS for August 24 - 30, 2016 
5) EFT for Airport Fuel for September 2, 2016 
6) EFT for Airport Fuel for September 4, 2016 
7) Claims Register for August 13 - 31, 2016 

C. RECEIPT OF COUNCIL CORRESPONDENCE 

1) Local Retailer Sales Tax & Compensating Use Tax for July 2016 
2) Building/Demo Permit Report for August 2016 
3) SRMC Financial Report for July 2016 
4) HCA Board of Directors Meeting Minutes for July 21, 2016 
5) WRC Meeting Minutes for June 28, 2016 
6) WRC Meeting Minutes for July 26, 2016 
7) Housing Authority Board Meeting Minutes for July 26, 2016 
8) Memorial Auditorium Board Meeting Minutes for August 4, 2016 
9) SCCDAT Newsletter for August 2016 
10) Correspondence from James Bales, President- Chisholm Trail Museum, Thanks for 2017 Appropriation 
11) Street Closing- Washington Elementary Jog-a-thon, September 16, 11:45 am 
12) Street Closing- Homecoming Parade, October 6, 6:00 pm 

VII. REPORTS OF MAYOR AND COUNCIL 
1) Council Member Status/Vacancy- Memo from City Attorney Brown 

VIII. REPORTS OF CITY OFFICIALS 
1) Worden Park & Landfill- Memo from City Manager Shields & Public Works Director Jones 
2) Update on 107 W. Lincoln- Memo from City Manager Shields, includes Report from PEC 
3) Addendum to Farm Lease Agreement (Bullhead Acres, LLC) 

IX. PUBLIC HEARING 

X. ORDINANCES 
1) AN ORDINANCE RELATING TO PUBLIC OFFENSES WITHIN THE CORPORATE LIMITS OF THE CITY OF 

WELLINGTON, KANSAS; INCORPORATING BY REFERENCE THE "2016 UNIFORM PUBLIC OFFENSE CODE FOR 
KANSAS CITIES, 32nd EDITION," WITH CERTAIN CHANGES AND ADDITIONS; PRESCRIBING ADDITIONAL 
REGULATIONS; PROVIDING CERTAIN PENALTIES; AND REPEALING ORDINANCE NO. 4184 OF SAID CITY. 

 
 
 



City Council Agenda – Page 2                              September 6, 2016 

www.cityofwellington.net 

 
 

2) AN ORDINANCE adopting 2016 STO AN ORDINANCE REGULATING TRAFFIC WITHIN THE CORPORATE LIMITS 
OF THE CITY OF WELLINGTON, KANSAS; INCORPORATING BY REFERENCE THE “2016 STANDARD TRAFFIC 
ORDINANCE FOR KANSAS CITIES, 44th EDITION,” WITH CERTAIN CHANGES AND ADDITIONS; PRESCRIBING 
ADDITIONAL REGULATIONS; PROVIDING CERTAIN PENALTIES AND REPEALING SECTIONS I, II, III, IV, V, VI, 
VII, VIII, IX, X, XII, AND XIII OF ORDINANCE NO. 4185 OF SAID CITY. 

XI. RESOLUTIONS 
1) A RESOLUTION APPROVING AND ACCEPTING A BID AND AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE 

AN AGREEMENT WITH SIEMENS INDUSTRY, INC. OF RICHLAND, MISSISSIPPI FOR THE PURCHASE OF THE 
SIEMENS BREAKER, RECOMMENDED PARTS AND FIELD SERVICE FOR THE DUKE SWITCHING STATION IN 
THE AMOUNT OF $43,310 

2) A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO SIGN A LEASE AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF 
WELLINGTON, KANSAS AND APAC-KANSAS INC., SHEARS DIVISION; APPROVING THE TERMS, CONDITIONS 
AND REQUIREMENTS FOR RENTAL OF REAL ESTATE AS DESCRIBED IN THE ATTACHED LEASE 
AGREEMENT (includes Lease) 

3) A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE AN AGREEMENT WITH PROSEAL, INC. OF 
EL DORADO, KANSAS FOR THE APPLICATION OF ASPHALT REJUVENATING AGENT IN THE AMOUNT OF 
$26,852.38 

4) A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE AN AGREEMENT WITH CIRCLE C PAVING 
& CONSTRUCTION L.L.C. OF GODDARD, KANSAS FOR THE APPLICATION OF MASTIC SURFACE TREATMENT 
IN THE AMOUNT OF $26,662.35 

XII. STUDY ITEMS 

 
 
FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
TBD Work Session re: Waste Connections Proposal 
TBD Work Session re: Westborough Roads 
TBD AN ORDINANCE re: animal waste 
TBD AN ORDINANCE re: mobile storage units parked in street 
TBD A RESOLUTION re: City/RWD No. 1 Agreement for Hydrant Flushing 
 
 
ADJOURN 



  1834 

 The Council of the City of Wellington, Kansas, met in Regular Session on August 16, 2016 at 

6:30 p.m., in the City Council Room, City Administration Center, with Mayor Shelley Hansel presiding. 

 The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Mayor Hansel. 

The Invocation was given by Reverend William Wingfield of Calvary Lutheran Church. 

 Council members Bill Butts, Kelly Hawley, Jan Korte and Jim Valentine were present at roll call. 

Council member Vince Wetta and Council member Kip Etter were absent at roll call.  

 Members of the Staff present were City Manager Shane Shields, City Clerk Carol Mericle, City 

Attorney Mike Brown, Police Chief Tracy Heath, Public Works Director Jeremy Jones and Utilities 

Director Jason Newberry. 

 Council member Valentine asked to speak, acknowledging Council member Etter’s absence at 

this meeting, and announced that the Council should accept his resignation.  Mayor Hansel asked 

Manager Shields if he has had any correspondence with Mr. Etter. He answered he has had no contact 

since last week and there was no indication of his intent. Mayor Hansel explained that at the last meeting 

Council member Etter left the Council room during the meeting and commented he was resigning. After 

the meeting she called him and said she asked him to sleep on his decision, and call her the next day and 

she has had no further contact from him.   At 6:34 p.m., Council member Etter entered the Council room 

and Mayor Hansel informed him the Council was just about to accept his resignation.  She asked City 

Attorney Mike Brown for his legal opinion and he responded that at the last meeting Council member 

Etter did, in fact, announce that he was resigning.  Council member Etter explained he was very frustrated 

and left before he said some words before thinking.   Council member Valentine responded we need unity 

on the Council and again asked for his formal resignation. After a verbal confrontation between the two 

Council members, Mayor Hansel called the meeting back to order.  Council member Etter again 

explained his position last week and his concern about how the process to replace the City Manager was 

not utilized, stating the Council did not follow the agenda.   Mayor Hansel responded that she wanted him 

to be heard but legally Mr. Brown said his verbal resignation stands and she asked him to step down.  Mr. 

Etter left the council room and did not return to the meeeting.   

  AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION 

Kansas Power Pool Update.  Mark Chesney, CEO/GM and Larry Holloway, Assistant General 

Manager of Kansas Power Pool (KPP) addressed the Council.  They invited the Council to attend several 

upcoming events:  the Fall Planning Retreat on September 9 & 10; their annual Rate Forum at their 

offices in Wichita on November 10th, which is the first step into the analysis and metrics used to 

formulate and eventually propose rates that the members approve; and finally, their Annual Membership 

meeting at the Kansas Municipal Utilities (KMU) new training center in McPherson on December 16th.  

Mayor Hansel asked Mr. Chesney to explain what the KPP is and does.  Mr. Chesney replied that the 

KPP is one of many joint action agencies throughout the United States.  They are one of 24 municipal 

electric utilities that have come together with a self-governance and membership driven representation for 

the purpose of doing a variety of things.  The high level explanation is they line up long term power 

supply and reliable transmission service to transmit power & energy to the cities.  The governance is that 

the members come together and elect a Board of Directors from the membership, who serve a term of 4 

years each and they set policy that the staff executes.  The members, after having a very careful look at 

the rates for proposal, enact those rates for the upcoming year.  Mayor Hansel added that unlike a 

company like Westar that sells energy to Wichita, we are part of a pool that is able to leverage buying 

power because of our other partners.   

Council member Valentine asked Mr. Chesney to explain the power charge portion of the bill in 

layman terms.  He replied that the “energy cost adjustment” that is found on the wholesale bill that is sent 



    Wellington, Kansas, August 16, 2016 

1835 

to the City is forecasted for the entire year by month.  The pricing of fuel does incur abnormalities that 

present a need to adjust the bill from the amount that was rendered.  The energy cost adjustment is meant 

to correct for the deviation for the budgeted amount that was prepared a year previously.  Mr. Holloway 

added that the budget process they look at that they think they are going to sell and what they think the 

cost will be, revenue versus sales, and come up with an average energy cost.  Each month they compare 

that to the actual and the difference is the energy cost adjustment.  Most members in their service areas 

have experienced a cooler than normal summer the past few years but this year it has been hotter than 

average.  So when looking at bills, it is not just what the customer paid for units but that they consumed 

more units.  Consumption is up and the season has been hotter than usual.  Mayor Hansel thanked them 

for their time.  

Chamber of Commerce Updates.  Annarose White, Chamber of Commerce Director, spoke of a 

few upcoming projects. She told of the need for a location for printed materials for visitors to the City of 

Wellington.  She explained this is an idea about a brochure area to possibily be located at the former 

Antler’s Hotel lot. Director White is asking for Council’s permission to ask the High School wood shop 

to build a wooden brochure rack to be installed in the lot, and they will also work with Public Works 

Director Jones to ensure that the location is not scheduled for other uses.  They would like to ask the high 

school to start the project and then come back to the Council in the fall. Director White also shared the 

Fall Festival and Homecoming will be October 8th and they expect a large number of people will attend. 

This year’s festival button was designed by Nate Jones and it will soon be displayed to the public.  The 

third item she shared was a small Dollhouse/Model Home to be placed at the empty lot at 15th & 

Washington to encourage citizens to think  about building or remodeling homes in Wellington.  It would 

be funded by the Chamber but located on City property.   She added that the house could also be mobile 

and moved at Christmas time to Heritage Park to be used as Santa’s Workshop.   The Chamber would 

also like to place fiberglass art creatures which would be painted symbols  important to our town and 

industries, such as railroad, agriculture or aviation.  These items would be privately funded but they are 

looking for permission to place these items throughout downtown in areas that would be appropriate and 

safe to the public.  They would like to begin these projects sometime this fall. Director White also 

mentioned the Chamber wants to have a mural campaign with the high school art classes, to showcase 

different areas.   They would have to obtain permission from building owners and would also be privately 

funded.    Mayor Hansel thanked Mrs. White for her ideas and asked about the private funding.  Director 

White explained that individuals and companies could join the Chamber Art Appreciation Committee 

with donations, which would both fund projects and give donors opportunities to recommend ideas.  She 

already has ideas for projects and has price lists if anyone is interested.   

  CONSENT AGENDA 

Council member Korte moved to approve the consent agenda.  Council member Butts seconded.  

The motion carried. The following items were approved under the Consent Agenda.  

 APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

1) Regular Session of August 2, 2016 

2) Work Session of August 8, 2016 

 APPROVAL OF APPROPRIATIONS 

1) Payroll Report for July 24 – August 2, 2016 in the amount of $223,074.44 

2) ACH Authorization Voucher #1010 for BCBS for July 27 – August 2, 2016 

3) ACH Authorization Voucher #1011 for BCBS for August 3 - 9, 2016  

4) Claims Register for August 1 - 12, 2016 in the amount of $342,919.16. 

 RECEIPT OF COUNCIL CORRESPONDENCE 



    Wellington, Kansas, August 16, 2016 

1836 

1) Clerk’s Report for July 2016 

2) Electric, Waterworks, Sewage Utility Operating Report for July 2016 

3) Building Demo Permit Report for July 2016 

4) Police Activity Report for July 2016 

5) Ambulance Monthly Financial report for July 2016 

6) Fire/EMS Activity/Overtime/Revenue report for July 2016 

7) Safety Newsletter for August 2016 

8) Park Board Meeting Minutes for June 13, 2016 

9) Memorial Auditorium Board Meeting Minutes for June 30, 2016 

10) Correspondence from Jack Potucek-Thanks to All City Staff Involved with The Great Race 

2016 

  REPORTS OF MAYOR AND COUNCIL 

 Council member Valentine asked about the construction at the former Apple Market location.   

He also wanted to thank Director Jones and the Street Department for their work in front of the Bank of 

Commerce.   

 Mayor Hansel thanked the Street crews for their work in repainting the crosswalks in time for the 

new school year.  She wants to remind everyone that school starts next week and to make sure we are all 

giving the students the right of way and to be cautious.   

  REPORTS OF CITY OFFICIALS 

 Review of DRAFT Consent Order – Raw Water.  City Manager Shields introduced the consent 

order and highlighted the changes that City Attorney Brown made upon his review of the document 

including item #1 adding more history, item #28  reduced content,  and item #29 – changed the flow of 

information.  This is just a draft proposal that goes back to KDHE to make sure they are happy with the 

changes we are requesting and then it will go to the Council for their final approval before the end of 

September.  He asked for questions. 

 Council member Butts commented that he has attended all the meetings about this subject and it 

is his feeling that we should consider seeking some help from Legal Counsel that specializes in these 

issues.   

 City Attorney Brown agreed and offered that he knows someone and would be willing to contact  

him regarding co-counsel and then report to the Council.   

 Manager Shields reminded Council approval was needed on the draft.  There was discussion on 

details and co-counsel.  He reminded the Council that two separate motions needed to be made:  approval 

of Consent Order and co-counsel. 

 Council member Valentine asked where the co-counsel money would be coming from to cover 

cost. Director Shields replied that it would have to come from the general fund.  He reminded the Council 

that this cost can be compared to the $300,000 estimate for lines or potential fines if the Council does 

nothing. 

 Council member Butts moved to approve the Consent Order with amendment to paragraph #29 to 

read July 1, 2017.  Council member Korte seconded.  The motion carried.   

 Council member Butts moved to proceed forward in looking into co-counsel on the raw water 

issue.  Council member Korte seconded.  The motion carried. 

 Update on 107 W Lincoln – Memo from Building Official Jack.  Interim Manager Shields 

introduced the memo written by Richard Jack, Building Official, which provides updated information on 

the roof of the building.  Mr. Jack has not been able to reach the building owners nor have they returned 



    Wellington, Kansas, August 16, 2016 

1837 

phone calls to discuss the status.  Manager Shields has conferred with City Attorney Brown to verify the 

next steps if we either cannot reach owner or are refused entry into the building. 

 City Attorney Brown said an Administrative Search Warrant is available, which is an 

administrative order from the Court and would allow us access to the structure. 

 Mayor Hansel asked if the issue was now access to the building and Manager Shields replied it 

was.   Council member Korte asked for an explanation about the memo that was received.  Manager 

Shields explained that the pool of water on the roof is now gone, as it drained through a hole in the roof 

into the building.  Per Mr. Jack, there doesn’t seem to be stress to the walls but the water has gone into the 

building and is now contributing to the deterioration to the inside of the building.   

 Update on CDBG Housing Grant Administrator & Inspector/Risk Assessor Recommendations 

– Memo from City Manager Shields.  Manager Shields explained that the Request for Proposals (RFP) 

were sent out asking for Grant Administration and Inspection and Risk Assessment.  We have received 

two RFPs back regarding administration and only one regarding risk assessment.  The selection 

committee met August 9th to review proposals received.  After review, the committee recommends the 

South Central Kansas Economic Development District (SCKEDD) for administration, which was one of 

the two proposals received and they also recommend SCKEDD for the housing inspection and risk 

assessment services.  But because they were the only RFP received in this category, they have to have 

permission from the Kansas Department of Commerce (KDOC) to select them.  That was sent last week 

and they have already received a reply that the KDOC would approve the City’s request to contract with 

SCKEDD.  He opened the floor for questions. 

 Council member Korte moved to approve SCKEDD for Grant Administration.  Council member 

Butts seconded.  The motion carried. 

 Council member Butts moved to approve SCKEDD for Inspection and Risk Assessment.  

Council member Korte seconded.  The motion carried.   

  PUBLIC HEARINGS 

 CDBG Housing Rehab Grant – Includes Affidavit.   Mayor Hansel opened the public hearing.  

Manager Shields asked to speak and reminded the group that there was already a public hearing for this.  

This additional hearing allowed for discussion on the grant revision, which updated the number of houses 

on the grant to reflect what would be feasible to accomplish with a total of 14 houses; 9 rental units and 5 

owner occupied.   SCKEDD representative Casey Tillman was available for questions, as well.   

 Mayor Hansel thanked everyone involved in this project.  She reminded that an approval for the 

grant would be great for housing in Wellington.   

 There were no other comments.  Mayor Hansel closed the public hearing regarding the CDBG 

grant. 

 Notice of Budget Hearing 2017 – Includes Budget Hearing Affidavit, State Budget Forms, 

Final Budget Notes and 2017 Capital Expenditures list.  Mayor Hansel opened the public hearing.  

Finance Director Shields made opening comments.  The budget was published in the Wellington Daily 

News as required by statute.  He provided some brief details and reminded everyone that these are 

estimates based upon estimated valuation and they can change based on final evaluation as of November 

1st.  There are five pages of information with various notes of information that is important to be aware of, 

which were provided in the last work session as proposed.  He asked for public hearing comment.  Mayor 

Hansel reminded that there is a 5 minute time limit and she welcomed the public to step up to the podium 

to speak.   

 Mr. Paul Weber, 617 N. Gardner, expressed concerns about utility rates for the citizens of this 

town, especially senior citizens.  His recommendation was to sell some of the city land he felt was 



    Wellington, Kansas, August 16, 2016 

1838 

unused, which could be used to offset utility costs.  Mayor Hansel thanked him for his suggestion and 

spoke of other consumers who shared concerns about higher utility rates, and she found  there are many 

citizens that are not taking advantage of the average monthly payment plan, which will assist consumers 

in being able to budget utility costs.  She highly encourages both residents and business customers look 

into this option.   

 Council member Butts asked how many utility customers we had in Wellington.  Director Shields 

replied there is about 4,000 customers.  Council member Butts responded to Mr. Weber. He expressed 

concerns with selling unused City property that one day we may need to use. He explained if the City 

were to sell these properties and put the revenue towards the utility customers, it would only amount to 

around a hundred dollars per year each, which although is a savings, is not that substantial.   

 Mr. Ed Crawley, 523 East 16th Street, addressed the Council because of the amount of his utility 

bill and replacement of his meter.  Director Shields offered to discuss this issue after the hearing closes, as 

the subject was not relevant to the budget.   

 Mayor Hansel invited others to speak.  No one responded.  She closed the public hearing 

regarding budget.   

 Mayor Hansel invited Director Shields to speak regarding the meter.  Director Shields explained 

that Mr. Crawley’s meter was an older mechanical model and because of the issues that arose, we chose 

to replace the meter with one of the new electronic meters.  They tested the mechanical meter to confirm 

that it was operating correctly and found that it was. Mayor Hansel added that we replaced the meter to 

allow Mr. Crawley and the rest of the community to know that we want to ensure that the customer is 

receiving the most accurate reading when it comes to utility services.   

  ORDINANCES 

AN ORDINANCE APPROVING, ADOPTING AND APPROPRIATING BY FUND THE 

BUDGET OF THE CITY OF WELLINGTON, KANSAS FOR THE YEAR BEGINNING JANUARY 1, 

2017 AND APPROVING THE CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN FOR THE YEAR 2017 was 

introduced and considered.   

Council member Korte moved to adopt the ordinance as presented.  Council member Butts 

seconded.  Council members Hawley, Korte and Butts voted “AYE”.  Council member Valentine voted 

“NAY”.  Mayor Hansel voted “AYE”  in order to pass the Ordinance, as an Ordinance requires 4 

affirmative votes and allows the Mayor to cast an affirmative vote in order for passage. Number 4196 was 

assigned to this ordinance.   

  RESOLUTIONS 

A RESOLUTION CERTIFYING LEGAL AUTHORITY TO APPLY FOR THE 2017 KANSAS 

SMALL CITIES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT PROGRAM FROM THE 

KANSAS DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE AND AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO SIGN 

AND SUBMIT SUCH AN APPLICATION was introduced and considered.        

Director Shields introduced the resolution and invited Mr. Tillman of SCKEDD to comment.  Mr. 

Tillman explained the current project cost is $384,250 with $300,000 grant money and the balance as city 

match through landlord contributions and Kansas Weatherization Assistance Program funds.   This will 

be taking place in a targeted area that is west of “A” Street and east of “G” Street between 8th Street and 

15th Street within Wellington city limits.  This resolution authorizes the City to apply for the grant and 

certifies they will follow all the rules pertaining to it.   

Council member Korte asked what would happen if not enough people apply.  Mr. Tillman 

responded that a portion of the grant would have to be returned to the State and added the City will have 

two years to obtain all the applicants and get the work done.   



    Wellington, Kansas, August 16, 2016 

1839 

Council member Valentine moved to adopt the resolution as presented.  Council member  

Butts seconded.  Upon roll call vote, those voting “AYE” were Council members Hawley, Korte, Butts 

and Valentine.  There were no “NAY” votes.  Number 5766 was assigned to this resolution. 

Director Shields added that a question was posed on whether the City would be willing to waive 

any of the building permit fees.  He responded that the fees are not a significant amount but it would 

depend on the work that would be done to the houses.  He posed the question to the Council so that Mr. 

Tillman can include the information in the application.  Mr. Tillman added that it is not necessary for the 

City to do this but the money counts towards the City’s portion of the contributions.   

Council member Valentine moved to waive the required building permit fees for housing 

identified under the CDBG program.  Council member Butts seconded.  The motion carried.   

 A RESOLUTION APPROVING AND ACCEPTING A BID AND AUTHORIZING THE CITY 

MANAGER TO EXECUTE AN AGREEMENT WITH GRAYBAR, OF SAINT LOUIS, MISSOURI 

FOR ELECTRIC LINE MATERIALS IN THE AMOUNT OF $109,845.04 FOR ELECTRIC 

DISTRIBUTION was introduced and considered.    

 Director Shields introduced the resolution as part of the electrical project and Bond Issue and 

would be paid for from bond funds.  He invited Director Newberry to comment.  Director Newberry 

explained that this is simply the material needed to start work for pole hardware to do the substation on 81 

Highway.  He added we received four bids and are recommending the low bid.   

Council member Korte moved to adopt the resolution as presented.  Council member Butts 

seconded.  Upon roll call vote, those voting “AYE” were Council members Hawley, Korte, Butts and 

Valentine.  There were no “NAY” votes.  Number 5767 was assigned to this resolution. 

 A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE MEMORIAL AUDITORIUM RENTAL APPLICATION 

PER SECTION 30-378 OF THE CODE OF THE CITY OF WELLINGTON, KANSAS was introduced 

and considered.  

 Public Works Director Jones explained that per Code, the Council approves the fees and 

regulations for the use of the auditorium and the Chamber manages the renting of the facility.  For the last 

few months they have worked with the Auditorium Board to come up with the resolution that is being 

presented tonight.  He explained the fees were slightly lowered and simplified and added more specifics 

on use of auditorium, safety and security.   

 Mayor Hansel asked about the contract language stating water cooled air conditioning units are 

now prohibited and Director Jones replied that the water cooled units emit so much humidity that it 

becomes a long term issue to the building, and added freon units work fine.   She also commented that 

these changes are regarding contracts with customers,  and asked when the contract between the City, the 

Chamber and the Wellington Recreation Center expires.  Director Jones replied at the end of 2016.   

 Director Annarose White added that the Board is meeting this fall to begin the review process of 

that specific contract and will come back later to the Council.   

 Council member Korte moved to adopt the resolution as presented.  Council member Butts 

seconded.  Upon roll call vote, those voting “AYE” were Council members Hawley, Korte, Butts and 

Valentine.  There were no “NAY” votes.  Number 5768 was assigned to this resolution. 

  STUDY ITEMS 

There were no study items included in the agenda.   

  EXECUTIVE SESSIONS 

 Council member Butts moved to recess into executive session to discuss confidential data  

relating to financial affairs or trade secrets of second parties to include Director Shields, City Attorney 

Brown, Director Newberry, City Clerk Mericle, Supervisor Bales, KPP Representatives Mark Chesney 



    Wellington, Kansas, August 16, 2016 

1840 

and Larry Holloway and GridLiance Representatives Kevin Hopper and Brett Hooton, not to exceed 30 

minutes.  Council member Korte seconded.  The motion carried. The Council recessed at 8 p.m.  

 The Council reconvened at 8:30 p.m. Council member Korte moved to authorize the City 

Manager to execute a nondisclosure agreement with South Central MCM LLC referred to as GridLiance, 

in order to protect its confidential trade secrets during any negotiations concerning work that might 

eventually be done on electrical infrastructure for the City.  Council member Butts seconded.  The motion 

carried.  

 Council member Korte moved to recess into Executive Session to discuss personnel matters of 

non-elected personnel not to exceed 20 minutes to include the Council, Director Shields and City 

Attorney Brown.  Council member Butts seconded. The motion carried. The Council recessed at 8:34 

p.m. 

 The Council reconvened at 8:47 p.m. Council member Valentine moved to approve the 

agreement and appointment between the City of Wellington and Shane Shields as the City Manager.  

Council member Korte seconded.  The motion carried.  City Manager Shields provided copies of the 

agreement to the media.   

  FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 

 City Manager Shields had a few reminders and updates:  The Kansas Open Meetings Act 

(KOMA) training session for the Council is scheduled for tomorrow, August 17th in Mulvane at the new 

public library from 9 a.m. to noon.  The address is 408 N. Second.  The Council attending will need to 

identify themselves as representing the City of Wellington.   

 He gave a reminder that Sherri’s Army is Saturday, August 20th.  They are covering the area of 

Washington, A, B and C streets from the railroad tracks to 15th and Ash Street to the old middle school.  

They will meet at 8a.m. at Panhandle Railroad Museum.    All volunteers are welcomed and encouraged.   

 Manager Shields advised there has been a couple of water main breaks today:  One in the 500 

block of West 16th.  A crew was working on it this afternoon..  May be causing some dirty water in the 

area, even in the North Jefferson area but they are flushing the system so hopefully that will be taken care 

of.  The second is in the 200 Block of North Washington.    They are trying to figure out best time to take 

care of that, which may be during the night, since it could cause road closing by businesses.   

 He also reminded Council of the Work Session scheduled for August 22nd at 6:30 p.m.  The main 

topic is Humane Society but there will be a couple more issues to discuss, including the Council vacancy.  

As a reminder, there is a resolution adopting the process you follow, similar to Board and Commissions.  

The City Clerk will send out a public notice and take applications for a 15-day period and then the 

Council will meet to review those applications and the next regular meeting following that date, will take 

action to appoint. 

  OTHER 

 A motion to adjourn was seconded and carried. 

 Approved and filed this 6th day of September, 2016. 

   _________________________ 

    Mayor 

_________________________  

City Clerk 

 

 



 

  1841 

 The Council of the City of Wellington, Kansas, met in a Work Session on August 22, 2016 at 

6:30 p.m., in the City Council Room, City Administration Center, with Mayor Shelley Hansel presiding. 

 The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Mayor Hansel.   

 Council members Bill Butts, Jan Korte, Jim Valentine, and Kelly Hawley were present. Council 

member Vince Wetta was absent.  

 Members of the Staff present were Interim City Manager Shane Shields, City Clerk Carol 

Mericle, and Police Chief Tracy Heath. 

  WELLINGTON HUMANE SOCIETY. 

 City Manager Shields explained the topic of the session to be the proposed Humane Society 

project, and introduced Mrs. Linda Stewart to speak about the subject. Mrs. Stewart handed out material 

she obtained about the Lawrence Kansas Humane Society proposal. She commented she had visited with 

the director there and was told they contract with a veterinarian for a year and if needed hire an additional 

veterinarian for $45.00 per hour. Mrs. Stewart also told of a Kansas State program of students of the Vet. 

school coming in with a mobile van periodically to spay and /or neuter animals. She stated our Humane 

Society would likely offer the contract to our local veterinarians first, which she hoped would be 

agreeable with them.  

 Mrs. Stewart told the local funds available are as follows: Building Fund is $1,016,060.17, 

Endowment Fund is $260,207.06, and general checking is $6,000.00.  She continued the building 

estimates are $325 to $350 per square foot, for an 8,000 square foot building, and added the contract for 

the architect is ready and they have a Contractor ready as well. She said they need about $2,000,000 

before they could get started with the building.  

 Mayor Hansel asked if the $25,000 contribution from the City was contingent upon Sumner 

County contributing the same. Mrs. Stewart answered it was not and explained the County was not able to 

contribute at this time. Council member Valentine asked for an estimated start date. Mrs. Stewart 

answered she hoped it would be within the next 5 years, She added they need to hire an administrator first 

and she has a lead on one at the present time.  

 Mrs. Phyllis Todd, volunteer for the Humane Society, said they were looking into obtaining a 

grant for the project as well as donations. There was more discussion on the reasons the City needs a 

facility for this purpose.  

 Dr. Richard Heersche, DMV, of the Wellington Animal Clinic, was asked to express his views on 

getting a facility for the Humane Society. He told he is currently taking the animals picked up by the City 

Police Department and the City pays him for the service for the first 72 hours. His practice includes large 

animals as well as small animals and explained he has no problem with the Humane Society, but doesn’t 

think another Vet is needed.  

 Dr. Dan Hefley, DVM, of Arrowhead Animal Clinic, was also asked for his opinion of the 

proposed project. He said he did not have a problem with the Humane Society project, as long as a new 

Vet was not brought in. Mrs. Todd replied they would not hire someone new, if it was not needed. There 

was further discussion of the treatment and control of pets. Mrs. Stewart added if anyone would like to 

volunteer for the Humane Society, they can come to their regular meetings on the 3rd Tuesday of each 

month at 6:30 pm held at the Raymond Frye Center. 

  OTHER DISCUSSION  

 Westborough Roads. City Manager Shields told he had been contacted by Terry Nunmaker, who 

had obtained an estimate from an independent contractor for $395,000 to improve Westborough roads. He 

explained the current plan is to spend $15,000 per year for 5 years. He continued Public Works Director 



    Wellington, Kansas, August 22, 2016 

1842 

Jones is purposing to use the slurry method on the roads there. After more discussion the consensus was 

to refer this to Director Jones and the new street system software he has obtained. 

 Sanitation Update. Manager Shields reported there is continuing talk to Waste Management on 

purchasing the trash collection service. He added they are not interested in obtaining the Landfill. 

 Apac Lease. Manager Shields said this City property lease for 2.6 acres expires in September 

2016. The lease has been in force for many years, with the last contract beginning in 2006 for 5 years with 

a 5 year renewal. It was for $2,431.00 yearly with an increase relating to the CPI for the year. Apac would 

like to extend the lease for 3 more consecutive 5 year periods. Consensus of the Council was to have 

Manager Shields proceed with the contract.  

 Larry Putter-Settler’s Creek property. Manager Shields advised the Council that Mr. Putter 

bought 3 lots in that area recently and was not aware of the special assessments on the properties.  He 

would like to sell the lots back to the City. After some discussion, it was the consensus of the Council to 

not buy back the lots. 

 Area Floods. Manager Shields announced Woods Park will be closed until Wednesday, August 

24th, due to recent flooding of Slate Creek.  

 He also told that our landfill will be receiving flood damage items due to flooding in Mulvane. 

The City of Mulvane will pay for the loads brought in with the needed vouchers supplied by them.  

 The meeting was adjourned.   

 

 

 

   _________________________ 

    Mayor 

_________________________  

City Clerk 



YR-TO-DATE YR-TO-DATE
GROSS OVERTIME GROSS OVERTIME

MAYOR/COUNCIL 001-901 DEPT. TOTAL 800.00$           -$              6,400.00$           -$                

MANAGER'S OFFICE 001-902 DEPT. TOTAL 7,080.83$        -$              231,837.36$       18.18$             

CLERK'S OFFICE 001-903 DEPT. TOTAL 3,391.80$        -$              95,651.71$         72.72$             

UTILITY OFFICE 001-904 DEPT. TOTAL 5,494.00$        39.03$          102,286.24$       299.11$           

FINANCIAL SERVICES 001-906 DEPT. TOTAL 2,017.00$        44,080.90$         -$                

CUSTODIAL 001-909 DEPT. TOTAL 903.20$           -$              15,625.38$         270.97$           

IT/GIS 001-910 DEPT. TOTAL 240.00$           9,064.95$           6.14$               

POLICE 001-911 DEPT. TOTAL 32,700.19$      406.00$         566,472.26$       12,044.40$      

FIRE 001-912 DEPT. TOTAL 44,579.74$      8,584.43$      720,781.83$       136,639.81$    

PARKS 001-915 DEPT. TOTAL 5,684.78$        64.55$          85,310.52$         483.21$           

STREET 001-918 DEPT. TOTAL 19,813.95$      984.91$         332,439.58$       11,074.48$      

CEMETERY 001-919 DEPT. TOTAL 2,962.10$        108.54$         43,960.18$         1,701.61$        

ENGINEERING 001-920 DEPT. TOTAL 5,216.28$        308.88$         84,788.43$         1,786.30$        

LEGAL / COUNSEL 001-921 DEPT. TOTAL 2,006.38$        63.15$          34,285.31$         1,250.40$        

LAKE 001-923 DEPT. TOTAL 5,494.42$        285.39$         87,152.03$         2,688.95$        

GOLF COURSE 402-916 DEPT. TOTAL 6,998.82$        392.73$         108,008.41$       6,845.98$        

ELECTRIC PRODUCTION 415-930 DEPT. TOTAL 17,892.26$      1,083.46$      303,183.05$       13,575.44$      

ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION 415-931 DEPT. TOTAL 25,652.69$      879.53$         405,435.18$       22,322.88$      

WATER PRODUCTION 415-932 DEPT. TOTAL 5,746.02$        585.26$         99,730.42$         8,453.44$        

WATER DISTRIBUTION 415-933 DEPT. TOTAL 8,176.64$        1,168.04$      135,592.24$       16,126.91$      

WASTEWATER TREATMT. 415-934 DEPT. TOTAL 7,628.16$        440.44$         130,707.92$       8,927.76$        

SANITATION 430-935 DEPT. TOTAL 10,129.78$      1,002.36$      162,266.57$       5,611.94$        

TRANSFER STATION 430-936 DEPT. TOTAL 2,121.03$        13.83$          50,009.02$         237.73$           

AIRPORT 441-941 DEPT. TOTAL 1,661.40$        -$              30,414.30$         -$                

SCCDAT GRANT 603-987 DEPT. TOTAL 1,740.00$        -$              36,400.00$         -$                

GRAND TOTAL 226,131.47$    16,410.53$    3,921,883.79$    250,438.36$    

PAYROLL REPORT
AUGUST 7, 2016 THRU AUGUST 20, 2016

August 26, 2016



ACH Authorization Voucher

Account Number:  
Bank:     Bank of Commerce
Employee Benefit Contributions

Balance in Account: 365,398.97

Amount of Funds Withdrawn: 15,864.16
               

New Balance in Account: 349,534.81

    
Date of Withdrawl: 08/19/16

Claims for period of: 8/10/16 to 8/16/16
 

Voucher: #1012
 

Amount of Funds Withdrawn represents Blue Cross/Blue Shield 
    payment of Claims for the time period indicated.



ACH Authorization Voucher

Account Number:  
Bank:     Bank of Commerce
Employee Benefit Contributions

Balance in Account: 352,409.81

Amount of Funds Withdrawn: 45,935.50
               

New Balance in Account: 306,474.31

    
Date of Withdrawl: 08/26/16

Claims for period of: 8/17/16 to 8/23/16
 

Voucher: #1013
 

Amount of Funds Withdrawn represents Blue Cross/Blue Shield 
    payment of Claims for the time period indicated.



ACH Authorization Voucher

Account Number:  
Bank:     Bank of Commerce
Employee Benefit Contributions

Balance in Account: 351,493.92

Amount of Funds Withdrawn: 17,208.12
               

New Balance in Account: 334,285.80

    
Date of Withdrawl: 09/02/16

Claims for period of: 8/24/16 to 8/30/16
 

Voucher: #1014
 

Amount of Funds Withdrawn represents Blue Cross/Blue Shield 
    payment of Claims for the time period indicated.



A 'AVFUEL 
~V~ORPORATION 

AVF~EL CQRPCRATION 
PO BOX 1:;;8-:' 
ANN ARBOR , MJ 48 108 -1 387 
WWW .AVFUE L. COM 

Invoice 

Invoice 00 875 3085 
: nvoice Jate 08/23/ : 6 Ship Da t e 08/22/:6 

Bi l:.. To Number 
CI·; ::: tL6T 

Ship To Number 
eWELL 

('1st . P . O .I BL • Terr. /Sa ~es 
4 4 

:A7A CODE: OKTULM TAIL NUMBER: TICKET NUMBE~: 

c:~y Of WELLI NGTON 
3:' S . WASHINGTON 
WE: L r.:: NGTON KS 67152 

CITY 02 WELLI NGTON 
441 N. 'NES";, ROAD 
W£LL!NGTON KS 67152 

Shipped Via UNITE D PETR0LEUM Order N~mber 8050099 . 00 

Product No. 

OlUW 

KEROFL 
KSEAF 
KSSX 
SUP 

Description 

00 JET A FUE L WITH 1549138 
Sub- Total 
FEDERAL KEROS ENE & LUST TA X 
KANSAS ENVIR ASSURANC E FU ND 
KS SALES TAX EXEMPT 
SU PERFUND/OI L SPILL FEE 
Invo i -::e Tota .i. 

AV FUEL RELEAS E , 9:o4~7 4 

Price Ordt:!red 

S1.52338 f :>CO 

$0.24400 
SO . OOOOO 
0.00000 % 
50.00191 

UNIT OF ~EASUREME~~ : ~S GALLONS C:JRRENCY: US D~~LARS 

CONFI DENTIAL : ORI GINA L INV~ICE 
INQUIRIES : "' 1 71 4-2-' 2-4 105 CR 8 00 - 645-9~17 

REMIT CHECK PAYMENTS: 

Shipped 

7909 . 8 

7909 . 0 
7909 . 0 

:3991.3: 
7909 . ) 

AVFUEL CORPORA7 ION , ATTN. DEPT . 135-01, PO BOX 67000 , DETROIT MI 48 267 - 0135 . 
REFERENCE I NVO I CE NUMBER e N PAYMENT 
REMIT WIRE (USJ) ~OR~H AMER:2A: 
COME RICA bANK, ABA #0 72000096 , ACC':'. #10""6 . 2301 ::0 , ':;\.\·;:;;-T /iMNB DUS33 
REMIT WIRE (USD ) INTERNATI ONAL: 
HSBC BANK PLe :JK , :SAN IGBBOM I DL4 0051573729891 , BIC iMIDLGS2 2 

Exten:;ion 

120l,S . 41 
:2048 . 4: 

F'2° .8 ') 
0 . 0') 
O. OJ 

15 . 11 
13 , 99'> . 32 

LATE PAYMENT PENALT!ES IN THE MAXIMUM AMOU NT PERM ITTED BY STATUTE WILL BE CHARGE D 
ALLOW FOR MAIL TII'IE FOR RECE It'T OF PAYMENT 

47 W. fllswDfth Ro~~, Ann ArbDr, Michigan 48108 ·2278 
PO 801 1181. Ann Albor , ~i(hrgan 48106·1181 

-+1(7)4) 66) ·646611S00)S2H l06 
Fax: 1734) 663·1681 

GlOBAl SUPPlIER Of AVIAIION FUR A~ 0 S[RVIUS 
www,a~futt.c ofl1 

www.avfuel.(om


A ~VFUEL 
~Vc!ORPORATION 

AVfUEL CORPORATION 
PO BOX 1387 
ANN ARBOR, MI 48108- 1387 
WWW . AVFUEL. COM 

Invoice 

Invoice 008761023 
Invoice Date 08/25/16 Ship Date 08/23/ 16 

Bi l l To Nu mber Ship To Number Cust.P.O.# 8L # Ter r./Sales 
":;',-,£LL61 CWEL:" 4 4 

l ATA CODE : TXTYLD TAIL NUMBER : TI CKET NUMBER: 

CITY OF WELLINGTON 
317 S . WASH~NGTON 
WELL;NGTON KS 67152 

CITY Of !iELLI NGTON 
44 1 N. WES T ROAD 
WE LL INGTON KS 67152 

Shi pped Via BAYOU PETRO LLC Or der Number 8057691.00 

Prod uct No . 

OlUl 

fMET 
KSEAF 
KSINS 
KSSX 
SUP 

Description 

00 100LL AV I ATI ON G 241891 
Sub- To t al 
fET,DEfICIT REDUCT,LUST-AVG 
KANSAS ENVIR ASSURANCE fUND 
KANSAS OIL INSPECT~ON fEE 
KS SALES TAX EXEMPT 
SUPERFUND/OIL SPI LL FEE 
Invoice Total 

AVf~EL RELEASE 8 916416 1 

Price 

$2 . 8: 600 

.$0 . 19400 

.$0 . 00000 
$0 . 00030 
O.OOOOO ~ 

$0 . 00191 

Net Due : 10 Days Due Date : 09/04/16 

Ordered 

4999 

UN I T OF MEASUREMENT:US GALLONS CURRENCY : US DeL LARS 

CONFI DENTIAL : ORIGINAL INVOIC E 
INQUIRIES: T1 734-272-4 105 CR 800-645-9117 

REMIT CHECK PAYMENTS : 

S hipped 

4906.0 

4906.0 
4906.0 
4906.0 

14776.43 
4906.0 

AVFUEL COR PORATION , ATTN . DEPT . 135- 01 , PO BOX 67000 , DETROIT MI 48267-0135. 
REFERENCE INVOICE NUMBER ON PAYMENT 
REMIT WIRE (USD) NORTH AMERICA: 
COMERICA BANK, ABA 1072000096, ACCT. 11076 123015 , SI'HFT fi-lNBDUS33 
REMIT WIRE (1150) I NTERNAT !ONAL : 
HSSC BANK PLC UK , IBAN fGB80MIDL4005 1 57372989L B:C 8MIDLGS22 

Extens ion 

13815.30 
13 8 15 . 30 

951 . / 6 
0.00 
1. 47 
0.00 
9.37 

14 , 777.90 

:'ATE PAYMENT PENALTIES IN THE MAXIMUM AMOUNT PERMITTED BY STATUTE WILL BE CHARGED 
ALLOW f OR ~~IL TIME FOR RECEIPT Of PAYMENT 

(7 W. Ellsworth Ro~d. Ann Arbor, Mi(hlgan (8108·1178 
PO Bo_ 1181. Ann A rllDr, MI(hig an 48106·1187 

+ 1 (7]4 ) 661-6466 I (800) S2H 106 
ht:(1H)663·1681 

GLOBAL SUPPtlERQi AVIAIJOH fUEL ANDSERVI{~ 
www.ulnl.rom 

http:www.avfuel.com
http:8057691.00
http:WWW.AVFUEL.COM


09-02-2016 01:52 PM                      C O U N C I L   R E P O R T  8/13 - 8/31/2016                          PAGE:     1

DEPARTMENT             FUND               VENDOR NAME                              DATE   DESCRIPTION                        AMOUNT_

NON-DEPARTMENTAL       GENERAL FUND       AFLAC                                   8/29/16 AFLAC EMPLOYEE CONTRIB PRE         128.13
                                                                                 8/29/16 AFLAC EMPLOYEE CONTRIB PRE         128.13
                                         AFLAC GROUP INSURANCE                   8/29/16 AFLAC-CAIC GROUP TAXABLE            83.57
                                                                                 8/29/16 AFLAC-CAIC GROUP TAXABLE            83.57
                                         HARTFORD LIFE/RETIREMENT PLAN           8/29/16 RETIREMENT SAVINGS                 245.00
                                         KANSAS PAYMENT CENTER                   8/29/16 CHILD SUPPORT                      354.81
                                         OFFICE OF CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT     8/29/16 257629023B                         208.62
                                         PRE-PAID LEGAL SERVICES                 8/29/16 EMPLOYEE CONTRIBUTIONS              26.90
                                                                                 8/29/16 EMPLOYEE CONTRIBUTIONS              26.90
                                         US BANK                                 8/29/16 KPERS 457                          648.50
                                         WELLINGTON GOLF CLUB                    8/29/16 EMPLOYEE CONGTRIBUTIONS            110.00
                                                                                 8/29/16 EMPLOYEE CONGTRIBUTIONS            110.00
                                         WELLINGTON RECREATION COMMISSION        8/29/16 EMPLOYEE CONTRIBUTIONS             137.50
                                                                                 8/29/16 EMPLOYEE CONTRIBUTIONS             191.50
                                         CITY OF WELLINGTON                      8/29/16 HEALTH FAMILY PRE-TAX            5,062.50
                                                                                 8/29/16 HEALTH SINGLE PRE-TAX              345.00
                                         CITY OF WELLINGTON                      8/29/16 TRANSFER WITHHOLDING            13,070.88
                                                                                 8/29/16 FICA TRANSFER                    8,321.56
                                                                                 8/29/16 MEDICARE TRANSFER                1,946.13
                                         CITY OF WELLINGTON                      8/29/16 KP&F CONTRIBUTION                4,777.90
                                                                                 8/29/16 KPERS CONTRIBUTION               2,905.97
                                                                                 8/29/16 KPERS T2 CONTRIBUTION              326.59
                                                                                 8/29/16 KPERS T3 CONTRIBUTION              355.51
                                                                                 8/29/16 OPTIONAL LIFE                      183.62
                                                                                 8/29/16 OPTIONAL LIFE P & F                 53.81
                                                                                 8/29/16 OPTIONAL LIFE SPOUSE                18.46
                                         CITY OF WELLINGTON                      8/29/16 TRANSFER STATE WITHHOLDING       4,354.29_
                                                                                                         TOTAL:          44,205.35

MAYOR AND COUNCIL      GENERAL FUND       CITY OF WELLINGTON                      8/29/16 FICA TRANSFER                       49.60
                                                                                 8/29/16 MEDICARE TRANSFER                   11.60_
                                                                                                         TOTAL:              61.20

CITY MANAGER           GENERAL FUND       TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, INC.                8/31/16 PROC MAINT 10/1/16-9/30/17         378.00
                                         NATIONAL BUSINESS FURNITURE             8/31/16 OPEN BKSHLF & FRT-CITY MGR         528.00
                                         REGENT THEATRE                          8/31/16 ADVERTISING-MO DONATION-SE          80.00
                                         SOUTHWEST BUSINESS PRODUCTS, INC.       8/31/16 ASST DESK ORGANIZERS                53.65
                                         AT&T                                    8/17/16 TELEPHONE BILL                      77.22
                                         TOUCHTONE COMMUNICATIONS                8/17/16 LONG DISTANCE                       15.89
                                         CITY OF WELLINGTON                      8/29/16 ADVANCE INS - IN LIEU OF             2.95
                                                                                 8/29/16 HEALTH FAMILY PRE-TAX              432.50
                                                                                 8/29/16 HEALTH SINGLE PRE-TAX              346.00
                                         CITY OF WELLINGTON                      8/29/16 FICA TRANSFER                      469.75
                                                                                 8/29/16 MEDICARE TRANSFER                  109.86
                                         CITY OF WELLINGTON                      8/29/16 KPERS RETIREE-EMPL CONTRI          252.63
                                                                                 8/29/16 KPERS CONTRIBUTION                 560.13_
                                                                                                         TOTAL:           3,306.58

CITY CLERK'S OFFICE    GENERAL FUND       DOCUFORCE                               8/31/16 MONTHLY MAINT S3100 716-81         223.19
                                         HUMMINGBIRD PRINTING                    8/31/16 (4) CEMETERY OWNERSHIP CER          40.00
                                         SOUTHWEST BUSINESS PRODUCTS, INC.       8/31/16 POPUP NOTE PADS                     24.46
                                         AT&T                                    8/17/16 TELEPHONE BILL                     121.09
                                                                                 8/17/16 TELEPHONE BILL                      25.75
                                         TOUCHTONE COMMUNICATIONS                8/17/16 LONG DISTANCE                       12.33
                                         THE WELLINGTON DAILY NEWS               8/31/16 BUDGET PUB ORD #4196                90.00
                                         CITY OF WELLINGTON                      8/29/16 HEALTH FAMILY PRE-TAX              692.00



09-02-2016 01:52 PM                      C O U N C I L   R E P O R T  8/13 - 8/31/2016                          PAGE:     2

DEPARTMENT             FUND               VENDOR NAME                              DATE   DESCRIPTION                        AMOUNT_

                                         CITY OF WELLINGTON                      8/29/16 FICA TRANSFER                      194.79
                                                                                 8/29/16 MEDICARE TRANSFER                   45.55
                                         CITY OF WELLINGTON                      8/29/16 KPERS CONTRIBUTION                 192.69
                                                                                 8/29/16 KPERS T3 CONTRIBUTION              118.68_
                                                                                                         TOTAL:           1,780.53

UTILITY COLLECTION     GENERAL FUND       DOCUFORCE                               8/31/16 MO MAINT S550N 716-81616           112.30
                                         TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, INC.                8/31/16 PROC MAINT 10/1/16-9/30/17         378.00
                                         AT&T                                    8/17/16 TELEPHONE BILL                      25.75
                                         TOUCHTONE COMMUNICATIONS                8/17/16 LONG DISTANCE                        4.08
                                         CITY OF WELLINGTON                      8/29/16 HEALTH FAMILY PRE-TAX              692.00
                                                                                 8/29/16 HEALTH SINGLE PRE-TAX              346.00
                                         CITY OF WELLINGTON                      8/29/16 FICA TRANSFER                      324.19
                                                                                 8/29/16 MEDICARE TRANSFER                   75.82
                                         CITY OF WELLINGTON                      8/29/16 KPERS CONTRIBUTION                 385.76
                                                                                 8/29/16 KPERS T2 CONTRIBUTION               92.83
                                                                                 8/29/16 KPERS T3 CONTRIBUTION               25.76_
                                                                                                         TOTAL:           2,462.49

FINANCIAL SERVICES     GENERAL FUND       SOUTHWEST BUSINESS PRODUCTS, INC.       8/31/16 CREDIT-WRONG PLANNER                20.20-
                                                                                 8/31/16 APPT BOOK FOR MARY-BLK              16.96
                                                                                 8/31/16 MO PLANNER SHANE - GREEN            19.88
                                         CITY OF WELLINGTON                      8/29/16 ADVANCE INS - IN LIEU OF             2.95
                                         CITY OF WELLINGTON                      8/29/16 FICA TRANSFER                      123.07
                                                                                 8/29/16 MEDICARE TRANSFER                   28.78
                                         CITY OF WELLINGTON                      8/29/16 KPERS CONTRIBUTION                 185.16_
                                                                                                         TOTAL:             356.60

GENERAL SERVICES       GENERAL FUND       CORNER BANK                             8/24/16 HARD DRIVE-CITY HALL NAS            88.28
                                                                                 8/24/16 GRAPHICS CARD-CAROLS COMPU          41.89
                                                                                 8/24/16 2015 AUDIT RPT FILING FEE          150.00
                                         EMERGENCY FIRE EQUIPMENT                8/31/16 400 WATT SPEAKER DRIVER          1,758.22
                                         MUNICIPAL CODE CORPORATION              8/31/16 ELEC UPDATES SUP 8, UPDATE         736.00
                                         NATIONAL TELCOM                         8/31/16 REFURB TELEPHONE (REPLACEM         134.50
                                         ROCKING M MEDIA (WICHITA)               8/17/16 JUNE-JULY SPOTS                    290.00
                                         SOUTHWEST BUSINESS PRODUCTS, INC.       8/31/16 AVERY BIZ CARD PAPER                33.12
                                         SUMNER COMMUNICATIONS, INC.             8/31/16 INTERNET SVC 006-002673            100.00
                                         WELLINGTON AREA CHAMBER OF COMMERCE     8/31/16 CHAMBER COFFEE 8/18/16-PRI          25.00
                                                                                 8/31/16 CHAMBER COFFEE 8/18/16-HOS          75.00
                                         THE WELLINGTON DAILY NEWS               8/31/16 CDBG PUBLIC HEARING                 36.00
                                         WHEATLAND SERVICES                      8/31/16 MAINT AGRMT COPIER-MGR OFC         116.27_
                                                                                                         TOTAL:           3,584.28

JANITORIAL             GENERAL FUND       BROWNLEE HEATING & AIR                  8/31/16 FIX AIR DUCTS                      325.00
                                         MASSCO, INC.                            8/31/16 TILE CLEAN                          49.05
                                                                                 8/31/16 PAPER TOWN & VACUUM BAGS            47.69
                                                                                 8/31/16 FOAM CUPS                           26.95
                                         SUPERIOR LAMP, INC.                     8/31/16 FLOOD LIGHT BULBS                  431.78
                                         CITY OF WELLINGTON                      8/29/16 HEALTH SINGLE PRE-TAX              346.00
                                         CITY OF WELLINGTON                      8/29/16 FICA TRANSFER                       55.07
                                                                                 8/29/16 MEDICARE TRANSFER                   12.88
                                         CITY OF WELLINGTON                      8/29/16 KPERS CONTRIBUTION                  82.91_
                                                                                                         TOTAL:           1,377.33

I. T./G.I.S.           GENERAL FUND       SUMNER COUNTY FAMILY CARE CENTER        8/31/16 EMPLOYEE PHYSICAL-BRISTER          100.00
                                         CITY OF WELLINGTON                      8/29/16 HEALTH FAMILY PRE-TAX               86.50



09-02-2016 01:52 PM                      C O U N C I L   R E P O R T  8/13 - 8/31/2016                          PAGE:     3

DEPARTMENT             FUND               VENDOR NAME                              DATE   DESCRIPTION                        AMOUNT_

                                         CITY OF WELLINGTON                      8/29/16 FICA TRANSFER                       55.41
                                                                                 8/29/16 MEDICARE TRANSFER                   12.96
                                         CITY OF WELLINGTON                      8/29/16 KPERS CONTRIBUTION                  62.88_
                                                                                                         TOTAL:             317.75

POLICE                 GENERAL FUND       BAYSINGER POLICE SUPPLY                 8/31/16 SHIRTS & PANT                      239.94
                                         CORNER BANK                             8/24/16 5 -FUEL-ANIM CTRL CERT-SCH          73.04
                                                                                 8/24/16 12 MEALS-ANIM CTRL CERT-SC         220.17
                                                                                 8/24/16 LODGING-ANIM CTRL CERT-SCH         690.24
                                                                                 8/24/16 5 EVIDENCE MAILING                  93.21
                                                                                 8/24/16 BERETTA HOLSTER-WILSON             124.10
                                                                                 8/24/16 ALICE TRG-CERT BIZ-HEATH            24.99
                                                                                 8/24/16 BOX CR123 BATTERIES                119.76
                                                                                 8/24/16 DONUTS-ALICE TRG-7/11&12            20.68
                                         DIRKS COPY PRODUCTS, INC.               8/31/16 LABELS/ENV/MEM BKS/PENS            147.09
                                                                                 8/31/16 ANTI STATIC CHAIR MAT              166.19
                                         GASTON FLOOR COVERING                   8/31/16 DEPT CARPET CLEAN-HLWY & R         179.20
                                         HAWKINS EXTINGUISHER CO.                8/31/16 EXTINGUISERS-NEW/INSP/RECH         185.00
                                         HUMMINGBIRD PRINTING                    8/31/16 WARNING CITATION BOOKS             170.00
                                         KANSAS MUNICIPAL GAS AGENCY             8/23/16 BULIK TRANSPORT GAS SVCE            63.45
                                         MASSCO, INC.                            8/31/16 WIPERS & TOWELS                     65.01
                                         MERRICK'S TOW SERVICE                   8/31/16 TOW SVC CASE 16-1356                75.00
                                         MODERN MARKETING                        8/31/16 ASST GLOW STICKS/S&H               195.14
                                                                                 8/31/16 500 HALLOWEEN BAGS& S/H            265.78
                                         SOUTHWEST BUSINESS PRODUCTS, INC.       8/31/16 20 COPY PAPER                      640.00
                                         AT&T                                    8/17/16 TELEPHONE BILL                      46.40
                                                                                 8/17/16 TELEPHONE BILL                      29.65
                                                                                 8/17/16 TELEPHONE BILL                     415.16
                                         SUMNER COMMUNICATIONS, INC.             8/31/16 INTERNET SVC 006-002673            100.00
                                         GALEN TIESZEN                           8/31/16 2 BAT SERVICE                       50.00
                                         TOUCHTONE COMMUNICATIONS                8/17/16 LONG DISTANCE                       45.75
                                         VINCE ERWIN GLASS INC.                  8/31/16 FRONT WINDSHIELD VEH #139          270.00
                                         WELLINGTON ANIMAL CLINIC                8/31/16 ANIMAL BOARD & CARE JULY 2       1,135.00
                                         WELLINGTON WHEEL                        8/31/16 REMOVE/REPLACE DRIVER TIER         188.42
                                                                                 8/31/16 LBR/PTS ALTERNATOR #152            553.07
                                                                                 8/31/16 LBR/PTS MOTOR ASSMBLY #160         207.07
                                                                                 8/31/16 LBR/PTS AIR COND #139              205.87
                                         CITY OF WELLINGTON                      8/31/16 RET HTLH INSUR-AUG/SEP 201       1,384.00
                                                                                 8/29/16 ADVANCE INS - IN LIEU OF             2.95
                                                                                 8/29/16 HEALTH FAMILY PRE-TAX            3,806.00
                                                                                 8/29/16 HEALTH SINGLE PRE-TAX            2,768.00
                                         CITY OF WELLINGTON                      8/29/16 FICA TRANSFER                    1,929.86
                                                                                 8/29/16 MEDICARE TRANSFER                  451.33
                                         CITY OF WELLINGTON                      8/29/16 KP&F CONTRIBUTION                6,611.81
                                                                                 8/29/16 KPERS CONTRIBUTION                 253.96
                                                                                 8/29/16 KPERS T3 CONTRIBUTION               99.73_
                                                                                                         TOTAL:          24,312.02

FIRE                   GENERAL FUND       TEMPORARY VENDO SUNFLOWER HEALTH PLAN   8/31/16 SUNFLOWER HEALTH PLAN:REFU         142.50
                                                         JUSTIN PATRICK          8/30/16 JUSTIN PATRICK:ACLS TRNG           128.50
                                         AIRGAS USA, LLC                         8/31/16 ARG/CBN DIO/OXY/TANK               143.95
                                         CORNER BANK                             8/24/16 BKFST-SWIFT WAT TRG-KELLER           8.70
                                                                                 8/24/16 FUEL-SWIFT WAT TRG-KELLER/          18.04
                                                                                 8/24/16 COMMENDATION BARS                  153.95
                                                                                 8/24/16 MAGNETIC BOARD                      25.34
                                         EMERGENCY FIRE EQUIPMENT                8/31/16 LIGHT BULBS                         82.00



09-02-2016 01:52 PM                      C O U N C I L   R E P O R T  8/13 - 8/31/2016                          PAGE:     4

DEPARTMENT             FUND               VENDOR NAME                              DATE   DESCRIPTION                        AMOUNT_

                                         EMERGENCY MEDICAL PRODUCTS, INC.        8/31/16 BODY BAG                           166.50
                                         GALLS, LLC                              8/31/16 JOB SHIRT                           71.94
                                                                                 8/31/16 3 JOB SHIRTS                       143.80
                                         KANSAS MUNICIPAL GAS AGENCY             8/23/16 BULIK TRANSPORT GAS SVCE           117.83
                                         MOORE MEDICAL CORP.                     8/31/16 IV CATH                            125.71
                                         PROCOM LMR, INC.                        8/31/16 REPEATER RPR/REPLCE BK CAB         379.37
                                         SUMMIT TRUCK GROUP OF WICHITA           8/31/16 FLEX HOSE - RESCUE TURBO           195.79
                                         SOUTHWEST BUSINESS PRODUCTS, INC.       8/31/16 5 COPY PAPER                       160.00
                                         AT&T                                    8/17/16 TELEPHONE BILL                      46.40
                                                                                 8/17/16 TELEPHONE BILL                      29.65
                                                                                 8/17/16 TELEPHONE BILL                     237.20
                                         SUMNER COMMUNICATIONS, INC.             8/31/16 INTERNET SVC 006-002673            100.00
                                         SUNFLOWER CUSTOM T'S                    8/31/16 EMBOIDERED PATCHES                 325.00
                                         MILL CREEK LUMBER OF KANSAS INC.        8/31/16 TAPE MEASURE                         9.29
                                         TOUCHTONE COMMUNICATIONS                8/17/16 LONG DISTANCE                       16.91
                                         WELLINGTON FIRE DEPT.                   8/31/16 LUNCH-AMB RUN 38140                 26.98
                                                                                 8/31/16 DONUTS-SUPERVSIOR MTG               13.80
                                                                                 8/31/16 LUNCH-KEMSA CONF                    22.08
                                                                                 8/31/16 DINNER-AMB RUN 38032                11.46
                                                                                 8/31/16 LUNCH-AMB RUN 38138                 13.94
                                                                                 8/31/16 DINNER-AMB RUN 38099&38100           6.99
                                                                                 8/31/16 LUNCH-KEMSA CONF                    27.82
                                         CITY OF WELLINGTON                      8/31/16 RET HTLH INSUR-AUG/SEP 201       2,768.00
                                                                                 8/29/16 ADVANCE INS - IN LIEU OF             2.95
                                                                                 8/29/16 HEALTH FAMILY PRE-TAX            3,806.00
                                                                                 8/29/16 HEALTH SINGLE PRE-TAX            2,076.00
                                         CITY OF WELLINGTON                      8/29/16 FICA TRANSFER                    2,673.12
                                                                                 8/29/16 MEDICARE TRANSFER                  625.16
                                         CITY OF WELLINGTON                      8/29/16 KP&F CONTRIBUTION                8,704.10
                                                                                 8/29/16 KPERS CONTRIBUTION                 113.39
                                         WHEATLAND SERVICES                      8/31/16 MINOLTA & SHARP COPIES              66.42
                                         ZOLL MEDICAL CORPORATION GPO            8/31/16 ADULT CUFF                         100.13_
                                                                                                         TOTAL:          23,886.71

AUDITORIUM             GENERAL FUND       KRIZ-DAVIS COMPANY                      8/31/16 LED EXIT LIGHT                      53.00
                                         AT&T                                    8/17/16 TELEPHONE BILL                      23.19
                                                                                 8/17/16 TELEPHONE BILL                      20.08
                                         MILL CREEK LUMBER OF KANSAS INC.        8/31/16 BOOM LIFT RENTAL-AUDITORIU         181.12
                                         TOUCHTONE COMMUNICATIONS                8/17/16 LONG DISTANCE                        0.85_
                                                                                                         TOTAL:             278.24

PARKS                  GENERAL FUND       AAA PORTABLE SERVICES, LLC              8/31/16 RENTAL RESTROOM - SELLERS           85.00
                                                                                 8/31/16 RENT RESTROOM-SELLERS PARK          85.00
                                         COUNTRYSIDE MOTORS, L.L.C               8/31/16 LABOR - TRUCK 136                   85.00
                                                                                 8/31/16 PARTS, MATERIALS                   121.45
                                         O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE STORES, INC.        8/31/16 OIL FILTERS FOR MOWERS               5.54
                                         OXFORD SAW & MOWER                      8/31/16 AIR CLEANER GASKET                   4.84
                                         RAUSCH TIRE & EQUIPMENT                 8/31/16 LABOR ON DODGE TRUCK               292.50
                                                                                 8/31/16 A/C KIT, A/C MACHINE               522.50
                                         SALISBURY SUPPLY CO. INC.               8/31/16 WDEATER LINE 3#SPOOL                34.99
                                         AT&T                                    8/17/16 TELEPHONE BILL                      25.75
                                         SUMNER COMMUNICATIONS, INC.             8/31/16 INTERNET SVC 006-002673             44.00
                                         MILL CREEK LUMBER OF KANSAS INC.        8/31/16 BOARDS                               3.52
                                                                                 8/31/16 ROPE                                 0.58
                                         TOUCHTONE COMMUNICATIONS                8/17/16 LONG DISTANCE                        1.39
                                         WELLINGTON RECREATION COMMISSION        8/31/16 AGRMT OUTDOOR MAINTENANCE        3,000.00



09-02-2016 01:52 PM                      C O U N C I L   R E P O R T  8/13 - 8/31/2016                          PAGE:     5

DEPARTMENT             FUND               VENDOR NAME                              DATE   DESCRIPTION                        AMOUNT_

                                         CITY OF WELLINGTON                      8/29/16 HEALTH FAMILY PRE-TAX              346.00
                                                                                 8/29/16 HEALTH SINGLE PRE-TAX              692.00
                                         CITY OF WELLINGTON                      8/29/16 FICA TRANSFER                      342.84
                                                                                 8/29/16 MEDICARE TRANSFER                   80.17
                                         CITY OF WELLINGTON                      8/29/16 KPERS CONTRIBUTION                 303.48
                                                                                 8/29/16 KPERS T3 CONTRIBUTION              102.01
                                         UNIFIRST CORPORATION                    8/31/16 UNIFORM SERVICE                     14.31
                                                                                 8/31/16 UNIFORM RENTAL                      14.31_
                                                                                                         TOTAL:           6,207.18

SWIMMING POOL          GENERAL FUND       MILL CREEK LUMBER OF KANSAS INC.        8/31/16 BOOM LIFT RENTAL-AQ CTR            181.13
                                         WELLINGTON RECREATION COMMISSION        8/23/16 2016 AQUATIC CNTR PROFIT/L      37,320.87_
                                                                                                         TOTAL:          37,502.00

STREETS                GENERAL FUND       ADAPCO                                  8/31/16 2 PERMANONE 30 GAL DRUMS/F       2,427.60
                                         AIRGAS USA, LLC                         8/31/16 GAUGE COVER                          1.71
                                         AUTOMART OF WELLINGTON                  8/31/16 CREDIT-CORE RETURN (9-23-1          41.80-
                                                                                 8/31/16 BUTYL LINER REPAIR                   8.43
                                                                                 8/31/16 RADIATOR CAP                         3.77
                                                                                 8/31/16 CREDIT-RADIATOR CAP RETURN           3.77-
                                                                                 8/31/16 12 OIL FOR TRUCKS                   41.16
                                                                                 8/31/16 2 BATTERIES-LAYDOWN MACHIN         168.76
                                                                                 8/31/16 ZIP TIES                            19.31
                                         CORNER BANK                             8/24/16 CREDIT-SALES TAX ERR-PO 53           3.27-
                                                                                 8/24/16 2 LUNCH - TOPEKA TRIP FOR           18.30
                                                                                 8/24/16 FLAGS FOR LIBRARY                   97.97
                                         COUNTRYSIDE MOTORS, L.L.C               8/31/16 6 BOLTS FOR BLADES-HUSTLER          34.14
                                         DARK OIL COMPANY, INC.                  8/23/16 200 GL DIESEL-STREET               337.80
                                                                                 8/31/16 500 GL DIESEL                      914.50
                                         DAVIS TREE SERVICE                      8/31/16 ROW- CLEARENCE 8/22-8/28/1       3,753.20
                                                                                 8/31/16 ROW CLEARENCE 8/1-8/14/16        3,753.20
                                                                                 8/31/16 ROW CLEARENCE 8/15-8/21/16       3,753.20
                                         EMERGENCY FIRE EQUIPMENT                8/31/16 6V BATTERY-LANTERN                  21.00
                                         FASTENAL                                8/31/16 SIGN BOLTS                          32.52
                                         THE G.W. VAN KEPPEL CO.                 8/31/16 PARTS FOR ROLLER                   795.28
                                         KANSAS GAS SERVICE                      8/30/16 GAS BILL-19 INDUSTRIAL AVE          44.37
                                         LASER SPECIALISTS, INC.                 8/31/16 RPR ROTATION SENSOR -GRADE         207.00
                                         MASSCO, INC.                            8/31/16 TTISSUE/TOWL/CLTH/WIPER/LI         168.29
                                         MAXIMUM OUTDOOR EQUIPMENT & SERVICE IN  8/31/16 FILTERS - MOSQUITO SPRAYER          16.37
                                         MCCONNELL & ASSOCIATES                  8/31/16 6 GAL LATEX PAINT-CROSSWAL         449.70
                                                                                 8/31/16 ASPHALT LUTE-COMPLETE & HE         161.80
                                                                                 8/31/16 2 GAL LATEX PAINT-CROSSWAL         149.90
                                         METROPOLITAN TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION  8/31/16 STREET SVR ANN SUB 10/16-9       1,500.00
                                         O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE STORES, INC.        8/31/16 PRE-FILTER                           4.09
                                                                                 8/31/16 CREDIT-RETURNED PRE-FILTER           4.09-
                                                                                 8/31/16 RADIATOR CAP-4630 TRACTOR            6.12
                                                                                 8/31/16 OIL & AIR FILTER - TRUCK #          14.81
                                                                                 8/31/16 OIL & AIR FILTERS - TK 12           29.93
                                                                                 8/31/16 OIL & AIR FILTERS-PAVER             52.17
                                                                                 8/31/16 FUEL & WATER FILTERS - PAV          16.19
                                                                                 8/31/16 WIPER BLADES - TK #88               13.66
                                         POTTER SAW SERVICE                      8/31/16 RPR BG85 BLOWER                     48.61
                                                                                 8/31/16 NEW STIHL BG86 BLOWER              239.99
                                                                                 8/31/16 RPR CHAIN SAW                       75.22
                                                                                 8/31/16 AIR FILTER / 2 BAR WRENCH           36.35
                                                                                 8/31/16 10 LINE CUTTER                      20.00



09-02-2016 01:52 PM                      C O U N C I L   R E P O R T  8/13 - 8/31/2016                          PAGE:     6

DEPARTMENT             FUND               VENDOR NAME                              DATE   DESCRIPTION                        AMOUNT_

                                         PROSEAL                                 8/31/16 250 GAL ASPHALT RECY AGENT       1,777.50
                                         RAUSCH TIRE & EQUIPMENT                 8/31/16 TIRE RPR TK 118                    100.00
                                         SHERWIN WILLIAMS COMPANY                8/31/16 RPR PAINT MACHINE                  198.73
                                         SOUTHWEST BUSINESS PRODUCTS, INC.       8/31/16 SHEET PROTECTORS                     6.98
                                                                                 8/31/16 INDEX TAB DIVIDER SHEETS             3.48
                                                                                 8/31/16 2 PK NOTBOOK TAB & PLANNER          17.60
                                         AT&T                                    8/17/16 TELEPHONE BILL                      75.10
                                         SUMNER COMMUNICATIONS, INC.             8/31/16 INTERNET SVC 006-002673            100.00
                                         MILL CREEK LUMBER OF KANSAS INC.        8/31/16 30 BOX FLAT WASHERS                  2.70
                                         TOUCHTONE COMMUNICATIONS                8/17/16 LONG DISTANCE                        9.19
                                         WAGONER'S                               8/31/16 REPAIRS TO TRUCK #118              239.00
                                         CITY OF WELLINGTON                      8/31/16 RET HTLH INSUR-AUG/SEP 201         692.00
                                                                                 8/29/16 HEALTH FAMILY PRE-TAX            2,768.00
                                         CITY OF WELLINGTON                      8/29/16 FICA TRANSFER                    1,166.47
                                                                                 8/29/16 MEDICARE TRANSFER                  272.81
                                         CITY OF WELLINGTON                      8/29/16 KPERS CONTRIBUTION               1,550.30
                                                                                 8/29/16 KPERS T2 CONTRIBUTION               89.35
                                         UNIFIRST CORPORATION                    8/31/16 UNIFORM & MOP CLEANING              46.44
                                                                                 8/31/16 UNIFORM & MOP CLEANING              43.87
                                                                                 8/31/16 UNIFORM & MOP CLEANING              43.87
                                                                                 8/31/16 UNIFORM & MOP CLEANING             180.63
                                         WHEATLAND SERVICES                      8/31/16 MAINT AGRMT COPIER                  76.83_
                                                                                                         TOTAL:          28,844.34

CEMETERY               GENERAL FUND       FAIRBANK EQUIPMENT, INC.                8/31/16 PRESS REGLTR/FTNG 55 GAL S          26.41
                                                                                 8/31/16 PUMP FOR 55 GAL SPRAYER            181.78
                                         MASSCO, INC.                            8/31/16 NITRILE GLOVES                      80.88
                                                                                 8/31/16 DUST MOP ASSEMBLY                   34.80
                                         NORTHERN SAFETY CO., INC.               8/31/16 EAR PLUGS / FRT / TAX               84.00
                                         O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE STORES, INC.        8/31/16 3 LED LIGHT & BULBS FOR TR          27.95
                                                                                 8/31/16 2 WIPER FLUID                        8.98
                                                                                 8/31/16 2 FUEL TREATMENT                    23.98
                                         RAUSCH TIRE & EQUIPMENT                 8/31/16 REAR TIRE JD 1435 MOWER             70.34
                                         SALISBURY SUPPLY CO. INC.               8/31/16 2.5 GAL GAS CAN                     76.95
                                                                                 8/31/16 2 GLVOES & SAFETY GLASSES          120.50
                                         AT&T                                    8/17/16 TELEPHONE BILL                      25.74
                                         SUMNER COMMUNICATIONS, INC.             8/31/16 INTERNET SVC 006-002673             44.00
                                         MILL CREEK LUMBER OF KANSAS INC.        8/31/16 2 WHITE MARKING PAINT               13.98
                                                                                 8/31/16 2 TAPE MEASURE & PRUNING S          61.78
                                                                                 8/31/16 5 NUTS & LOCK FOR FLAGPOLE           8.99
                                         TOUCHTONE COMMUNICATIONS                8/17/16 LONG DISTANCE                        2.55
                                         CITY OF WELLINGTON                      8/29/16 HEALTH FAMILY PRE-TAX              346.00
                                                                                 8/29/16 HEALTH SINGLE PRE-TAX              346.00
                                         CITY OF WELLINGTON                      8/29/16 FICA TRANSFER                      174.97
                                                                                 8/29/16 MEDICARE TRANSFER                   40.92
                                         CITY OF WELLINGTON                      8/29/16 KPERS CONTRIBUTION                 129.43
                                                                                 8/29/16 KPERS T2 CONTRIBUTION               87.61
                                         UNIFIRST CORPORATION                    8/31/16 UNIFORM SERVICE                     10.56
                                                                                 8/31/16 UNIFORM SERVICE                     10.56_
                                                                                                         TOTAL:           2,039.66

ENG,PLANNING,INSPECT   GENERAL FUND       CORNER BANK                             8/24/16 8 BOOKS-INTL CODE COUNCIL-         667.96
                                                                                 8/24/16 MEAL-CODE MTG IN WINFIELD            7.02
                                                                                 8/24/16 MEAL-CODE MTG IN WINFIELD            7.98
                                                                                 8/24/16 MEAL-CODE MTG IN WINFIELD            7.18
                                         AT&T                                    8/17/16 TELEPHONE BILL                      51.50



09-02-2016 01:52 PM                      C O U N C I L   R E P O R T  8/13 - 8/31/2016                          PAGE:     7

DEPARTMENT             FUND               VENDOR NAME                              DATE   DESCRIPTION                        AMOUNT_

                                         TOUCHTONE COMMUNICATIONS                8/17/16 LONG DISTANCE                        4.26
                                         THE WELLINGTON DAILY NEWS               8/31/16 4 WEED NOTICES                     126.00
                                                                                 8/31/16 2  ZONING PUBLIC HEARING N          85.50
                                         CITY OF WELLINGTON                      8/29/16 HEALTH FAMILY PRE-TAX              346.00
                                                                                 8/29/16 HEALTH SINGLE PRE-TAX              692.00
                                         CITY OF WELLINGTON                      8/29/16 FICA TRANSFER                      313.81
                                                                                 8/29/16 MEDICARE TRANSFER                   73.38
                                         CITY OF WELLINGTON                      8/29/16 KPERS CONTRIBUTION                 152.81
                                                                                 8/29/16 KPERS T2 CONTRIBUTION              128.28
                                                                                 8/29/16 KPERS T3 CONTRIBUTION              197.76_
                                                                                                         TOTAL:           2,861.44

LEGAL/COURT            GENERAL FUND       ADDICTION SERVICES                      8/31/16 CT ORD EVAL-16MC184                150.00
                                         MICHAEL C. BROWN, P.A.                  8/31/16 CITY ATTY FEES - AUG 2016        4,500.00
                                         TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, INC.                8/31/16 SUPP HOST WEBSITE SEPT 201         125.00
                                         SOUTHWEST BUSINESS PRODUCTS, INC.       8/31/16 CARD STOCK PACKAGE                  15.23
                                         AT&T                                    8/17/16 TELEPHONE BILL                      25.75
                                         KERWIN SPENCER                          8/31/16 CITY PROSECUTOR FEES-AUG 2       2,269.78
                                         TOUCHTONE COMMUNICATIONS                8/17/16 LONG DISTANCE                        3.19
                                         CITY OF WELLINGTON                      8/29/16 FICA TRANSFER                      124.40
                                                                                 8/29/16 MEDICARE TRANSFER                   29.09
                                         CITY OF WELLINGTON                      8/29/16 KPERS CONTRIBUTION                 148.08_
                                                                                                         TOTAL:           7,390.52

LAKE RECREATION        GENERAL FUND       CARROLL GLASS COMPANY                   8/31/16 NEW SCREEN RR DOORS                240.00
                                         CORNER BANK                             8/24/16 NORTHERN TOOL-COMP PUMP-LA         359.99
                                         HAMPEL OIL                              8/17/16 394 GL UNLEADED-CEM                791.94
                                         HAWKINS LAWN CARE                       8/31/16 SPRAY TREES FOR BAGWORMS            85.00
                                         MASSCO, INC.                            8/31/16 2 BX GLOVES                          6.40
                                         RAUSCH TIRE & EQUIPMENT                 8/31/16 TIRES FOR TRUCK 150                599.56
                                         TOUCHTONE COMMUNICATIONS                8/17/16 LONG DISTANCE                        6.34
                                         VINCE ERWIN GLASS INC.                  8/31/16 NEW SCREEN FOR RESTRM DOOR         230.00
                                         CITY OF WELLINGTON                      8/29/16 HEALTH FAMILY PRE-TAX              692.00
                                                                                 8/29/16 HEALTH SINGLE PRE-TAX              346.00
                                         CITY OF WELLINGTON                      8/29/16 FICA TRANSFER                      324.22
                                                                                 8/29/16 MEDICARE TRANSFER                   75.83
                                         CITY OF WELLINGTON                      8/29/16 KPERS CONTRIBUTION                 325.14
                                                                                 8/29/16 KPERS T2 CONTRIBUTION              101.62_
                                                                                                         TOTAL:           4,184.04

NON-DEPARTMENTAL       GENERAL FUND       CORNER BANK                             8/24/16 KTAG TOLL-JUNE 2016                 70.24
                                         DARK OIL COMPANY, INC.                  8/23/16 333 GL UNL PARK-GOLF               710.96
                                                                                 8/23/16 350 GL DIESEL-PARK/GOLF            591.15
                                         UNITED STATES POSTAL SVC.               8/31/16 POSTAGE-TMS 198560 (CLK/UT       3,000.00_
                                                                                                         TOTAL:           4,372.35

FIRE                   AMBULANCE & FF EQU CORNER BANK                             8/23/16 LEASE PYMT-RESCUE TRK            2,736.14_
                                                                                                         TOTAL:           2,736.14

GENERAL SERVICES       EMPLOYEE BENEFIT C ADVANCE LIFE INSURANCE CO               8/30/16 ADVANCE LIFE PREMIUMS              763.72
                                         GRENE VISION GROUP LLC                  8/30/16 EMPLOYEE EYECARE                   482.89
                                                                                 8/30/16 EMPLOYEE EYECARE                   841.48_
                                                                                                         TOTAL:           2,088.09

HOSPITAL SALES TAX     HOSPITAL SALES TAX SUMNER REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER          8/30/16 SALES/COMP USE-SRMC            101,129.65_
                                                                                                         TOTAL:         101,129.65



09-02-2016 01:52 PM                      C O U N C I L   R E P O R T  8/13 - 8/31/2016                          PAGE:     8

DEPARTMENT             FUND               VENDOR NAME                              DATE   DESCRIPTION                        AMOUNT_

STREETS                SPECIAL CITY HIGHW CORNER BANK                             8/23/16 LEASE PYMT-TRACTOR W/MWR         1,434.29_
                                                                                                         TOTAL:           1,434.29

PARKS                  SPECIAL PARKS & RE KAY PARK RECREATION                     8/30/16 8 ALUM.PICNIC TABLES             3,998.40_
                                                                                                         TOTAL:           3,998.40

NON-DEPARTMENTAL       TOURISM & CONVENTI HGA, INC.                               8/31/16 MEDIA ADV - WHEAT FESTIVAL       8,384.00
                                         WELLINGTON AREA CHAMBER OF COMMERCE     8/31/16 REIMURSSE KS WHT FEST EXPE       1,245.00_
                                                                                                         TOTAL:           9,629.00

FIRE                   EQUIPMENT RESERVE  BANK OF COMMERCE                        8/23/16 LEASE PYMT MEDIC 2 AMBULAN       2,518.55
                                         USBANCORP-GOVERNMENT LEASING AND FINAN  8/23/16 FIRE ENGINE/TENDER TRK           4,670.29_
                                                                                                         TOTAL:           7,188.84

STREETS                EQUIPMENT RESERVE  CORNER BANK                             8/23/16 LEASE PYMT-COMPACT EXCAVAT       2,120.56_
                                                                                                         TOTAL:           2,120.56

DEPARTMENT             EQUIPMENT RESERVE  ICE-MASTERS                             8/31/16 ICE MACHINE-LAKE OFFICE          3,433.00_
                                                                                                         TOTAL:           3,433.00

KLINK PROJECT          CAPITAL IMPROVEMEN TRANSYSTEMS CORPORATION                 8/31/16 DESIGN ENGINEERING SVC           6,167.57_
                                                                                                         TOTAL:           6,167.57

NON-DEPARTMENTAL       GOLF COURSE        HARTFORD LIFE/RETIREMENT PLAN           8/29/16 RETIREMENT SAVINGS                  60.00
                                         US BANK                                 8/29/16 KPERS 457                          175.00
                                         WELLINGTON GOLF CLUB                    8/29/16 EMPLOYEE CONGTRIBUTIONS             35.00
                                                                                 8/29/16 EMPLOYEE CONGTRIBUTIONS             35.00
                                         CITY OF WELLINGTON                      8/29/16 HEALTH FAMILY PRE-TAX              125.00
                                                                                 8/29/16 HEALTH SINGLE PRE-TAX               30.00
                                         CITY OF WELLINGTON                      8/29/16 TRANSFER WITHHOLDING               667.10
                                                                                 8/29/16 FICA TRANSFER                      424.31
                                                                                 8/29/16 MEDICARE TRANSFER                   99.23
                                         CITY OF WELLINGTON                      8/29/16 KPERS CONTRIBUTION                 196.63
                                                                                 8/29/16 KPERS T2 CONTRIBUTION              107.84
                                                                                 8/29/16 OPTIONAL LIFE                        2.85
                                         CITY OF WELLINGTON                      8/29/16 TRANSFER STATE WITHHOLDING         195.92_
                                                                                                         TOTAL:           2,153.88

GOLF                   GOLF COURSE        CORNER BANK                             8/24/16 24 ICE PACKS FOR COOLERS           115.04
                                                                                 8/24/16 MILGRANITE FERTILIZER               51.88
                                         FARMERS CO-OP GRAIN ASSOC               8/31/16 FERTILIZER                         399.60
                                         KANSAS GOLF & TURF                      8/31/16 IDLER ASSY                         204.33
                                         NIVEL PARTS & MFG CO., LLC              8/31/16 AXLE SHAFT,DRIVER & LEAF S         321.04
                                         O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE STORES, INC.        8/31/16 BELTS FOR BUSH HOG                  66.18
                                                                                 8/31/16 BELTS FOR BUSH HOG                  81.04
                                                                                 8/31/16 BELTS FOR BUSH HOG                  66.18
                                                                                 8/31/16 FILTERS                              9.17
                                         POTTER SAW SERVICE                      8/31/16 FUEL MIX & STRING                   63.99
                                         POWER DRIVE, INC.                       8/31/16 BUSH HOG DRIVE SHAFT               624.10
                                         PROCOM LMR, INC.                        8/31/16 RADIO SETUP, BATTERY & ACC         753.35
                                         RICHMOND PAINTING                       8/23/16 INSTALL PUMP HOUSE FAN/WIN         400.00
                                         SAUNDERS PEST CONTROL                   8/31/16 PEST CONTROL                        45.00
                                         AT&T                                    8/17/16 TELEPHONE BILL                      81.25
                                         MILL CREEK LUMBER OF KANSAS INC.        8/31/16 UTILITY WINDOW & EXHAUST F         452.98
                                                                                 8/31/16 LUMBER                              36.16
                                                                                 8/31/16 PLYWOOD/MOULDING                   219.76-



09-02-2016 01:52 PM                      C O U N C I L   R E P O R T  8/13 - 8/31/2016                          PAGE:     9

DEPARTMENT             FUND               VENDOR NAME                              DATE   DESCRIPTION                        AMOUNT_

                                                                                 8/31/16 LUMBER                             166.27
                                                                                 8/31/16 40T MARATHON CARDED                 24.99
                                                                                 8/31/16 PAINT FOR EXTERIOR                  44.99
                                         TOUCHTONE COMMUNICATIONS                8/17/16 LONG DISTANCE                        4.46
                                         VAN WALL EQUIPMENT                      8/31/16 SPARK ARRESTOR KIT                  27.01
                                         THE WELLINGTON DAILY NEWS               8/31/16 SUMNER COUNTY GUIDE-GOLF           440.63
                                         CITY OF WELLINGTON                      8/31/16 RET HTLH INSUR-AUG/SEP 201         692.00
                                                                                 8/29/16 HEALTH FAMILY PRE-TAX              346.00
                                                                                 8/29/16 HEALTH SINGLE PRE-TAX              692.00
                                         CITY OF WELLINGTON                      8/29/16 FICA TRANSFER                      424.31
                                                                                 8/29/16 MEDICARE TRANSFER                   99.23
                                         CITY OF WELLINGTON                      8/29/16 KPERS CONTRIBUTION                 300.85
                                                                                 8/29/16 KPERS T2 CONTRIBUTION              165.00
                                         UNIFIRST CORPORATION                    8/31/16 DISPENSER SERVICE                   39.84
                                                                                 8/31/16 DISPENSER SERVICE                   39.84
                                                                                 8/31/16 DISPENSER SERVICE                   39.84
                                                                                 8/31/16 DISPENSER SERVICE                   43.34
                                         WINFIELD SOLUTIONS, LLC                 8/31/16 PYLEX                              441.13_
                                                                                                         TOTAL:           7,583.26

NON-DEPARTMENTAL       ELEC-WATER.-WWTP   AFLAC                                   8/29/16 AFLAC EMPLOYEE CONTRIB PRE          13.26
                                                                                 8/29/16 AFLAC EMPLOYEE CONTRIB PRE          13.26
                                         AFLAC GROUP INSURANCE                   8/29/16 AFLAC-CAIC GROUP TAXABLE            30.60
                                                                                 8/29/16 AFLAC-CAIC GROUP TAXABLE            30.60
                                         HARTFORD LIFE/RETIREMENT PLAN           8/29/16 RETIREMENT SAVINGS                 161.00
                                         KANSAS PAYMENT CENTER                   8/29/16 CHILD SUPPORT                      186.98
                                         PRE-PAID LEGAL SERVICES                 8/29/16 EMPLOYEE CONTRIBUTIONS               7.98
                                                                                 8/29/16 EMPLOYEE CONTRIBUTIONS               7.97
                                         US BANK                                 8/29/16 KPERS 457                          380.00
                                         WELLINGTON RECREATION COMMISSION        8/29/16 EMPLOYEE CONTRIBUTIONS              97.50
                                                                                 8/29/16 EMPLOYEE CONTRIBUTIONS              97.50
                                         CITY OF WELLINGTON                      8/29/16 HEALTH FAMILY PRE-TAX            2,562.50
                                                                                 8/29/16 HEALTH SINGLE PRE-TAX              165.00
                                         CITY OF WELLINGTON                      8/29/16 TRANSFER WITHHOLDING             5,417.97
                                                                                 8/29/16 FICA TRANSFER                    3,781.10
                                                                                 8/29/16 MEDICARE TRANSFER                  884.30
                                         CITY OF WELLINGTON                      8/29/16 KPERS CONTRIBUTION               2,865.17
                                                                                 8/29/16 KPERS T2 CONTRIBUTION              676.04
                                                                                 8/29/16 KPERS T3 CONTRIBUTION              200.46
                                                                                 8/29/16 OPTIONAL LIFE                       66.64
                                                                                 8/29/16 OPTIONAL LIFE SPOUSE                 0.86
                                         CITY OF WELLINGTON                      8/29/16 TRANSFER STATE WITHHOLDING       1,905.23
                                         LAURIE B. WILLIAMS, TRUSTEE             8/29/16 GARNISHMENT-INC. W/H               183.69_
                                                                                                         TOTAL:          19,735.61

ELECTRIC PRODUCTION    ELEC-WATER.-WWTP   AIRGAS USA, LLC                         8/31/16 8 HYD/DEL/FUEL/HAZ/TAX             453.71
                                                                                 8/31/16 CYLINDER LEASE RENEWAL/TX           72.49
                                                                                 8/31/16 RENTAL CARB DIO/HYD/OXY/TX         474.93
                                         BLACK HILLS ENERGY                      8/17/16 NAT. GAS TR. CHG JULY-GAS        5,346.39
                                         KANSAS GAS SERVICE                      8/17/16 GAS TRANSPORT-JULY-STEAM P       1,968.60
                                         KANSAS MUNICIPAL GAS AGENCY             8/23/16 NAT.GAS CHGS JULY 16 STEAM      25,220.37
                                         KANSAS POWER POOL                       8/17/16 ENERGY CHG JULY 16             773,808.76
                                         MASSCO, INC.                            8/31/16 T TISSUE/TOWEL/TAX                 155.12
                                         AT&T                                    8/17/16 TELEPHONE BILL                     144.30
                                         SUMNER COMMUNICATIONS, INC.             8/31/16 INTERNET SVC 006-002673            100.00
                                         SUMNER COUNTY NOXIOUS                   8/31/16 5 GAL MAKAZE & WEEDESTROY          101.50



09-02-2016 01:52 PM                      C O U N C I L   R E P O R T  8/13 - 8/31/2016                          PAGE:    10

DEPARTMENT             FUND               VENDOR NAME                              DATE   DESCRIPTION                        AMOUNT_

                                         MILL CREEK LUMBER OF KANSAS INC.        8/31/16 MISC PIPPING SUPPLIES               21.30
                                                                                 8/31/16 TURNBUCKLE                           2.99
                                                                                 8/31/16 FLASHING ROLLED 10X25               21.99
                                                                                 8/31/16 MISC WASHERS/NUTS/CAP               20.06
                                         TOUCHTONE COMMUNICATIONS                8/17/16 LONG DISTANCE                       11.47
                                         CITY OF WELLINGTON                      8/31/16 RET HTLH INSUR-AUG/SEP 201         692.00
                                                                                 8/29/16 HEALTH FAMILY PRE-TAX            2,768.00
                                                                                 8/29/16 HEALTH SINGLE PRE-TAX              692.00
                                         CITY OF WELLINGTON                      8/29/16 FICA TRANSFER                    1,044.63
                                                                                 8/29/16 MEDICARE TRANSFER                  244.31
                                         CITY OF WELLINGTON                      8/29/16 KPERS CONTRIBUTION               1,518.53
                                                                                 8/29/16 KPERS T2 CONTRIBUTION              123.97
                                         UNIFIRST CORPORATION                    8/31/16 UNIFORM RENTAL / TAX               116.37
                                                                                 8/31/16 UNIFORM RENTAL / TAX               116.37
                                                                                 8/31/16 UNIFORM RENTAL / TAX               116.37_
                                                                                                         TOTAL:         815,356.53

ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION  ELEC-WATER.-WWTP   APAC, INC.-SHEARS                       8/31/16 2 YDS CONCRETE TRANS PAD /         314.36
                                         CHEW PLUMBING & HEATING,                8/31/16 VALVE REPAIR KIT / TAX              16.47
                                         CITY SHIPPERS                           8/31/16 UPS SHPNG-NIGHTHAWK METERS          28.50
                                         CORNER BANK                             8/24/16 FUEL SUBSTATION CLASS               18.66
                                                                                 8/24/16 ROOM-SUBSTATION CLASS FAIR          94.33
                                                                                 8/24/16 ROOM-SUBSTATION CLASS RAIN          94.33
                                                                                 8/24/16 MEAL OVERPYMT - REIMBURSED           3.06
                                                                                 8/24/16 MEAL ANNUAL TEST RBR GDS-M          15.00
                                                                                 8/24/16 CDL FOR MATT SNYDER                 10.25
                                                                                 8/24/16 MEALS-KMU/KMEA TRG TRIP             16.33
                                         GADES SALES COMPANY, INC.               8/31/16 TRAF CONTROL-WOODLWN/CRUSA       2,550.00
                                         KRIZ-DAVIS COMPANY                      8/31/16 5 SQ D BREAKER TIES / TAX           14.44
                                                                                 8/31/16 100 BRASS BOLTS/FRT/TAX            327.02
                                                                                 8/31/16 100 BRASS NUTS/WASHER/TAX          321.55
                                         NORTHERN SAFETY CO., INC.               8/31/16 19 EAR PLUGS & SAFETY GLAS         261.58
                                         O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE STORES, INC.        8/31/16 2 FUEL TREATMENT / TAX              43.58
                                                                                 8/31/16 2 FUSES / TAX                        8.04
                                                                                 8/31/16 4 WASHER FLUID / TAX                11.29
                                                                                 8/31/16 2  TRAILER PLUG / TAX               22.87
                                         P.E.T. TESTING LABORATORY               8/31/16 ANNUAL TEST RBR LINE HOSE/         630.00
                                         POTTER SAW SERVICE                      8/31/16 CHAIN SAWS REPAIRED                 72.99
                                         RAUSCH TIRE & EQUIPMENT                 8/31/16 TIRE REPAIRED / TAX                 12.54
                                         SOLOMON CORPORATION                     8/31/16 3-50 KVA TRANSFORMERS /TX        3,237.30
                                         SOUTH CENTRAL HYDRAULICS                8/31/16 HYD TAMP RPR,SEAL KIT, HSE         490.60
                                         SOUTHWEST BUSINESS PRODUCTS, INC.       8/31/16 DESK TRAY ORGANIZER                 40.39
                                         AT&T                                    8/17/16 TELEPHONE BILL                      74.70
                                         STANION WHOLESALE                       8/31/16 HOT STICK/FRT/TAX                  358.39
                                                                                 8/31/16 120 GROUND PLATES / TAX            667.08
                                                                                 8/31/16 METER SOCKET/HUB/FRT/TAX         1,849.84
                                                                                 8/31/16 SOCKETS/CLOSING PLATE/TAX          827.53
                                                                                 8/31/16 VOLT METER / TAX                   333.82
                                         SUMNER COMMUNICATIONS, INC.             8/31/16 INTERNET SVC 006-002673            100.00
                                         MILL CREEK LUMBER OF KANSAS INC.        8/31/16 2 TAPE                               8.58
                                                                                 8/31/16 MILL CREEK LUMBER OF KANSA          19.16
                                         TOUCHTONE COMMUNICATIONS                8/17/16 LONG DISTANCE                        5.93
                                         VERIZON WIRELESS SERVICES LLC           8/23/16 CELL PHONE/MOBILE BROADBAN         125.22
                                                                                 8/30/16 CELL PHONE                          36.39
                                                                                 8/30/16 CELL PHONE                          33.54-
                                                                                 8/30/16 CELL PHONE                          40.03



09-02-2016 01:52 PM                      C O U N C I L   R E P O R T  8/13 - 8/31/2016                          PAGE:    11

DEPARTMENT             FUND               VENDOR NAME                              DATE   DESCRIPTION                        AMOUNT_

                                                                                 8/30/16 CELL PHONE/MIFI                     40.01
                                         CITY OF WELLINGTON                      8/31/16 RET HTLH INSUR-AUG/SEP 201         692.00
                                                                                 8/29/16 ADVANCE INS - IN LIEU OF             2.95
                                                                                 8/29/16 HEALTH FAMILY PRE-TAX            2,249.00
                                                                                 8/29/16 HEALTH SINGLE PRE-TAX              692.00
                                         CITY OF WELLINGTON                      8/29/16 FICA TRANSFER                    1,453.30
                                                                                 8/29/16 MEDICARE TRANSFER                  339.89
                                         CITY OF WELLINGTON                      8/29/16 KPERS CONTRIBUTION               1,523.05
                                                                                 8/29/16 KPERS T2 CONTRIBUTION              467.91
                                                                                 8/29/16 KPERS T3 CONTRIBUTION              125.56
                                         WESCO DISTRIBUTING, INC.                8/31/16 METERING TRANSF,WIR HRNESS       2,531.53
                                         UNIFIRST CORPORATION                    8/31/16 UNIFORMS CLEANED / TAX             154.73
                                                                                 8/31/16 UNIFORMS CLEANED / TAX             170.38
                                                                                 8/31/16 UNIFORMS CLEANED / TAX             170.38_
                                                                                                         TOTAL:          23,681.30

WATER PRODUCTION       ELEC-WATER.-WWTP   BRENNTAG SOUTHWEST, INC.                8/31/16 POLYMER 6750# WC9923             3,425.63
                                         CITY SHIPPERS                           8/31/16 SHIPPING WATER SAMPLES              12.45
                                         FREMONT INDUSTRIES, INC.                8/31/16 PHOSPHATE 2968 LB                5,417.47
                                         HAWKINS, INC.                           8/31/16 4000# AMM SULF /441# POTAS       2,814.99
                                         PROCOM LMR, INC.                        8/31/16 RADIO REPAIR                       382.50
                                         TOUCHTONE COMMUNICATIONS                8/17/16 LONG DISTANCE                        6.20
                                         CITY OF WELLINGTON                      8/31/16 RET HTLH INSUR-AUG/SEP 201         692.00
                                                                                 8/29/16 HEALTH FAMILY PRE-TAX            1,038.00
                                                                                 8/29/16 HEALTH SINGLE PRE-TAX              346.00
                                         CITY OF WELLINGTON                      8/29/16 FICA TRANSFER                      332.08
                                                                                 8/29/16 MEDICARE TRANSFER                   77.66
                                         CITY OF WELLINGTON                      8/29/16 KPERS CONTRIBUTION                 313.12
                                                                                 8/29/16 KPERS T2 CONTRIBUTION              104.47
                                                                                 8/29/16 KPERS T3 CONTRIBUTION               97.25_
                                                                                                         TOTAL:          15,059.82

WATER DISTRIBUTION     ELEC-WATER.-WWTP   AT&T                                    8/17/16 TELEPHONE BILL                      48.95
                                         SUMNER COMMUNICATIONS, INC.             8/31/16 INTERNET SVC 006-002673             44.00
                                         TOUCHTONE COMMUNICATIONS                8/17/16 LONG DISTANCE                        1.72
                                         CITY OF WELLINGTON                      8/29/16 HEALTH FAMILY PRE-TAX              692.00
                                                                                 8/29/16 HEALTH SINGLE PRE-TAX            1,038.00
                                         CITY OF WELLINGTON                      8/29/16 FICA TRANSFER                      488.67
                                                                                 8/29/16 MEDICARE TRANSFER                  114.29
                                         CITY OF WELLINGTON                      8/29/16 KPERS CONTRIBUTION                 543.90
                                                                                 8/29/16 KPERS T2 CONTRIBUTION              206.72_
                                                                                                         TOTAL:           3,178.25

WASTEWATER TREATMENT   ELEC-WATER.-WWTP   ACCURATE ENVIRONMENTAL LLC              8/31/16 BOD/TSS SAMPL-ELK HORN              66.00
                                                                                 8/31/16 BOD/TSS SAMP-ELK HORN               56.00
                                                                                 8/31/16 BOD/TSS SAMP-ELK HORN               56.00
                                         BRC BEARING COMPANY, INC.               8/31/16 3 MIXER SEALS - BIO TANK           683.86
                                         CITY SHIPPERS                           8/31/16 HACH CO- CALIBRATING DR280          44.46
                                                                                 8/31/16 ELKHORN SHAMPLE SHIPPING            94.98
                                                                                 8/31/16 ANDRITZ - PLC & VFD CENTRI          57.96
                                         CORNER BANK                             8/24/16 2 HD GKST,VLV SPRING-PWR W           4.93
                                                                                 8/24/16 CONOCO GREASE-CLARIFIERS            57.33
                                                                                 8/24/16 CHGR FOR NEW FUEL TANK             174.39
                                         KANSAS GAS SERVICE                      8/30/16 GAS BILL-1500 E. BOTKIN             45.14
                                         O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE STORES, INC.        8/31/16 10 MARINE GREASE-JETTER TR          49.90
                                                                                 8/31/16 CABIN FILTER - JETTER TRK           11.79



09-02-2016 01:52 PM                      C O U N C I L   R E P O R T  8/13 - 8/31/2016                          PAGE:    12

DEPARTMENT             FUND               VENDOR NAME                              DATE   DESCRIPTION                        AMOUNT_

                                         AT&T                                    8/17/16 TELEPHONE BILL                      74.70
                                         SUMNER COMMUNICATIONS, INC.             8/31/16 INTERNET SVC 006-002673             44.00
                                         SUMNER COUNTY HEALTH DEPT               8/31/16 HEP A#1 ADULT-PERALEZ               69.09
                                         MILL CREEK LUMBER OF KANSAS INC.        8/31/16 ORINGS FOR HYDRANTS                  0.99
                                                                                 8/31/16 MALE CONNECTOR (FIX EXT CO           8.09
                                         TOUCHTONE COMMUNICATIONS                8/17/16 LONG DISTANCE                        5.03
                                         CITY OF WELLINGTON                      8/29/16 ADVANCE INS - IN LIEU OF             2.95
                                                                                 8/29/16 HEALTH FAMILY PRE-TAX              346.00
                                                                                 8/29/16 HEALTH SINGLE PRE-TAX            1,038.00
                                         CITY OF WELLINGTON                      8/29/16 FICA TRANSFER                      462.41
                                                                                 8/29/16 MEDICARE TRANSFER                  108.14
                                         CITY OF WELLINGTON                      8/29/16 KPERS CONTRIBUTION                 485.09
                                                                                 8/29/16 KPERS T2 CONTRIBUTION              131.28
                                                                                 8/29/16 KPERS T3 CONTRIBUTION               83.89
                                         UNIFIRST CORPORATION                    8/31/16 UNIFORM RENTAL                      26.44
                                                                                 8/31/16 UNIFORM RENTAL                      26.44
                                                                                 8/31/16 UNIFORM RENTAL                      26.44_
                                                                                                         TOTAL:           4,341.72

NON-DEPARTMENTAL ELECT ELEC-WATER.-WWTP   DARK OIL COMPANY, INC.                  8/30/16 3180 GL UNLEADED                 6,789.30
                                         THE WELLINGTON DAILY NEWS               8/31/16 REVERSE METERING ORD 4195           18.00_
                                                                                                         TOTAL:           6,807.30

NON-DEPARTMENTAL       ELEC-WATER.-WWTP   CORNER BANK                             8/24/16 WRIKE-PROJ MGMT SFTWRE-UTI         470.40_
                                                                                                         TOTAL:             470.40

ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION  UTILITY SYSTEM CON OLSSON ASSOCIATES                       8/31/16 PROF SVC 7/10-8/6/16 WK SU      11,506.00_
                                                                                                         TOTAL:          11,506.00

ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION  MULTI-YR CPTL. IMP STANION WHOLESALE                       8/30/16 50 -4/0 T2 DEAD END CLAMP        3,430.78_
                                                                                                         TOTAL:           3,430.78

WATER PRODUCTION       MULTI-YR CPTL. IMP CULLUM & BROWN OF K.C., INC.            8/31/16 2 HOSE PUMPS-CHEM.FEED             870.00_
                                                                                                         TOTAL:             870.00

WASTEWATER TREATMENT   MULTI-YR CPTL. IMP CORNER BANK                             8/23/16 LEASE PYMT-COMB.JET VAC TR       5,676.16_
                                                                                                         TOTAL:           5,676.16

NON-DEPARTMENTAL       SANITATION LANDFIL KANSAS PAYMENT CENTER                   8/29/16 CHILD SUPPORT                      151.38
                                         WELLINGTON RECREATION COMMISSION        8/29/16 EMPLOYEE CONTRIBUTIONS              18.50
                                                                                 8/29/16 EMPLOYEE CONTRIBUTIONS              18.50
                                         CITY OF WELLINGTON                      8/29/16 HEALTH FAMILY PRE-TAX              375.00
                                                                                 8/29/16 HEALTH SINGLE PRE-TAX              105.00
                                         CITY OF WELLINGTON                      8/29/16 TRANSFER WITHHOLDING             1,081.18
                                                                                 8/29/16 FICA TRANSFER                      729.79
                                                                                 8/29/16 MEDICARE TRANSFER                  170.67
                                         CITY OF WELLINGTON                      8/29/16 KPERS CONTRIBUTION                 352.22
                                                                                 8/29/16 KPERS T2 CONTRIBUTION               67.44
                                                                                 8/29/16 KPERS T3 CONTRIBUTION              279.96
                                                                                 8/29/16 OPTIONAL LIFE                        7.90
                                         CITY OF WELLINGTON                      8/29/16 TRANSFER STATE WITHHOLDING         319.83
                                         LAURIE B. WILLIAMS, TRUSTEE             8/29/16 GARNISHMENT-INC. W/H               235.85_
                                                                                                         TOTAL:           3,913.22

SANITATION COLLECTION  SANITATION LANDFIL AAA PORTABLE SERVICES, LLC              8/31/16 RENT SINGLE RESTRM-RECYCLE          85.00
                                                                                 8/31/16 RENTAL RESTRM-COMPOST               85.00



09-02-2016 01:52 PM                      C O U N C I L   R E P O R T  8/13 - 8/31/2016                          PAGE:    13

DEPARTMENT             FUND               VENDOR NAME                              DATE   DESCRIPTION                        AMOUNT_

                                         ALLIED OIL & TIRE COMPANY               8/31/16 55 GL OIL/DRUM CHG/DEL CHG         644.00
                                                                                 8/31/16 RETREAD DRIVE TIRES TK #11       2,032.48
                                         AUTOMART OF WELLINGTON                  8/31/16 6BATTERIES (COMPOST GOLF C         655.86
                                                                                 8/31/16 SPIN ON                              2.94
                                                                                 8/31/16 6" BENCH GRINDER                    76.32
                                                                                 8/31/16 BATTERY FOR JD 1435 MOWER           61.29
                                                                                 8/31/16 6 GAL WINDSHLD WASHER FLUI          11.94
                                         CHEW PLUMBING & HEATING,                8/31/16 1/4 SADDLE VALVE                    13.12
                                         CITY SHIPPERS                           8/31/16 DUMPSTER LIDS & HRDWE-HILL         467.65
                                         HAWKINS EXTINGUISHER CO.                8/31/16 EXTINGUISHERS-MAINT & VALV         148.00
                                         KANSAS GAS SERVICE                      8/30/16 GAS BILL - RECYCLE CNTR             34.08
                                         O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE STORES, INC.        8/31/16 AIR COUPLER                          2.93
                                                                                 8/31/16 BALL MOUNT,HITCH,PIN & CLI          42.97
                                                                                 8/31/16 OIL FILTER                          12.99
                                                                                 8/31/16 6 Q MOTOR OIL-TRUCK #22             35.34
                                         SUMMIT TRUCK GROUP OF WICHITA           8/31/16 WATER PMP/FREIGHT/TAX/CRED         258.71
                                                                                 8/31/16 FAN BELT #115                       64.65
                                                                                 8/31/16 TENSIONER PULLEY #115/ANTI         385.49
                                                                                 8/31/16 ANTIFREEZE & AIR HOSE #96          105.65
                                         AT&T                                    8/17/16 TELEPHONE BILL                      28.75
                                         SUMNER COMMUNICATIONS, INC.             8/31/16 INTERNET SVC 006-011769             26.00
                                         MILL CREEK LUMBER OF KANSAS INC.        8/31/16 2 ROLLS INSULATION-RECYC C          31.98
                                         TOUCHTONE COMMUNICATIONS                8/17/16 LONG DISTANCE                        0.85
                                         VERIZON WIRELESS SERVICES LLC           8/30/16 CELL PHONE                          29.40
                                         VINCE ERWIN GLASS INC.                  8/31/16 CHANGE LOCKS/KEYS/TRIP/LAB         142.50
                                                                                 8/31/16 LOCK                                13.00
                                         CITY OF WELLINGTON                      8/29/16 HEALTH FAMILY PRE-TAX            1,038.00
                                                                                 8/29/16 HEALTH SINGLE PRE-TAX            1,730.00
                                         CITY OF WELLINGTON                      8/29/16 FICA TRANSFER                      600.14
                                                                                 8/29/16 MEDICARE TRANSFER                  140.35
                                         CITY OF WELLINGTON                      8/29/16 KPERS CONTRIBUTION                 447.38
                                                                                 8/29/16 KPERS T3 CONTRIBUTION              428.33
                                         UNIFIRST CORPORATION                    8/31/16 UNIFORM CLEANING                    39.62
                                                                                 8/31/16 UNIFORM CLEANING                    33.55
                                                                                 8/31/16 UNIFORM RENTAL                      33.55
                                                                                 8/31/16 UNIFORM CLEANING                    33.55
                                                                                 8/31/16 UNIFORM CLEANING                    33.55_
                                                                                                         TOTAL:          10,056.91

TRANSFER STATION       SANITATION LANDFIL BADGER DOOR CO., LLC                    8/31/16 REPAIRS TO SOUTH OVERHEAD          220.00
                                         DARK OIL COMPANY, INC.                  8/23/16 107 GL DIESEL-LANDFILL             180.72
                                         THE HARDWARE STORE INC.                 8/31/16 METAL PIPE & FITTINGS               10.62
                                                                                 8/31/16 ICE SCOOP / SMALL FUNNEL            10.98
                                         HOBBS MECHANICAL, INC.                  8/31/16 EPA TEST MANUAL                     82.64
                                         KANSAS DEPT OF HLTH & ENV               8/31/16 $1 P/TN TO STATE FOR C&D           251.05
                                         KANSAS FIRE EQUIPMENT                   8/31/16 ANNUAL SVC FIRE SYSTEM INS         109.50
                                         MARV'S METAL SHOP                       8/31/16 BORE HOLES FOR AIR WAND             20.00
                                         PLUMB THICKET LANDFILL                  8/31/16 1306.38 T HOUSEHOLD TRASH-      29,315.26
                                         SOUTH CENTRAL HYDRAULICS                8/31/16 (2) LIVE SWIVEL-BACKHOE            150.66
                                         SOUTH CENTRAL SOLID WASTE AUTHORITY     8/31/16 REQUIRED MONTHLY PYMT-JULY         329.27
                                         SOUTHWEST BUSINESS PRODUCTS, INC.       8/31/16 CALCULATOR RIBBON                    1.76
                                         AT&T                                    8/17/16 TELEPHONE BILL                      25.95
                                         MILL CREEK LUMBER OF KANSAS INC.        8/31/16 NUTS & BOLTS                         4.76
                                                                                 8/31/16 MISC SUPPL ICE MAC INSTAL           81.43
                                                                                 8/31/16 PARTS FOR ICE MACHINE                4.06
                                                                                 8/31/16 MISC SUPP-INCE MACH INSTAL           5.77



09-02-2016 01:52 PM                      C O U N C I L   R E P O R T  8/13 - 8/31/2016                          PAGE:    14

DEPARTMENT             FUND               VENDOR NAME                              DATE   DESCRIPTION                        AMOUNT_

                                                                                 8/31/16 PTS FOR ELEC REMODEL LNDFL          40.11
                                         TOUCHTONE COMMUNICATIONS                8/17/16 LONG DISTANCE                        1.68
                                         VINCE ERWIN GLASS INC.                  8/31/16 KEY FOR MONEY SAFE-TOMPKIN           1.25
                                         WASTE CONNECTIONS, INC.                 8/31/16 HAUL 42 YD COM                     200.00
                                                                                 8/31/16 COMMERCIAL TRASH SVC               250.00
                                                                                 8/31/16 RECY DISPOSAL                      132.60-
                                         CITY OF WELLINGTON                      8/29/16 HEALTH SINGLE PRE-TAX              692.00
                                         CITY OF WELLINGTON                      8/29/16 FICA TRANSFER                      129.65
                                                                                 8/29/16 MEDICARE TRANSFER                   30.32
                                         CITY OF WELLINGTON                      8/29/16 KPERS CONTRIBUTION                  91.53
                                                                                 8/29/16 KPERS T2 CONTRIBUTION              103.18
                                         WHEATLAND SERVICES                      8/31/16 TONER CARTRIDGE-LANDFILL            49.00_
                                                                                                         TOTAL:          32,260.55

SANITATION COLLECTION  SANITATION EQUIP.  CORNER BANK                             8/23/16 LEASE PYMT-BACKHOE-LDR           1,487.18
                                                                                 8/23/16 LEASE PYMT -DOZER                3,962.88_
                                                                                                         TOTAL:           5,450.06

NON-DEPARTMENTAL       WELLINGTON MUNIC.A WELLINGTON GOLF CLUB                    8/29/16 EMPLOYEE CONGTRIBUTIONS             35.00
                                                                                 8/29/16 EMPLOYEE CONGTRIBUTIONS             35.00
                                         CITY OF WELLINGTON                      8/29/16 HEALTH FAMILY PRE-TAX              125.00
                                         CITY OF WELLINGTON                      8/29/16 TRANSFER WITHHOLDING               161.33
                                                                                 8/29/16 FICA TRANSFER                       95.26
                                                                                 8/29/16 MEDICARE TRANSFER                   22.28
                                         CITY OF WELLINGTON                      8/29/16 KPERS CONTRIBUTION                  99.68
                                         CITY OF WELLINGTON                      8/29/16 TRANSFER STATE WITHHOLDING          50.42_
                                                                                                         TOTAL:             623.97

WELLINGTON AIRPORT     WELLINGTON MUNIC.A CORNER BANK                             8/24/16 BOTTLED WATER                       11.94
                                                                                 8/24/16 LIGHT BULBS                         35.68
                                         DONDLINGER & SONS CONST. CO., INC.      8/31/16 10% RSA PROJ FAA-CONST PYM       1,000.00
                                         FARMERS CO-OP GRAIN ASSOC               8/31/16 DIESEL FUEL - TRACTOR              141.54
                                         LOCHNER                                 8/31/16 10% RSA PROJECT FAA                 79.09
                                         RURAL WATER DISTRICT #2                 8/31/16 WATER SERVICE USAGE AUG 16          33.00
                                         AT&T                                    8/17/16 TELEPHONE BILL                      95.31
                                         SUMNER COMMUNICATIONS, INC.             8/31/16 INTERNET SVC 006-002673             44.00
                                         TOUCHTONE COMMUNICATIONS                8/17/16 LONG DISTANCE                        2.16
                                         CITY OF WELLINGTON                      8/29/16 HEALTH FAMILY PRE-TAX              346.00
                                         CITY OF WELLINGTON                      8/29/16 FICA TRANSFER                       95.26
                                                                                 8/29/16 MEDICARE TRANSFER                   22.28
                                         CITY OF WELLINGTON                      8/29/16 KPERS CONTRIBUTION                 152.52
                                         UNIFIRST CORPORATION                    8/31/16 FLOOR MAT LAUNDER SERVICE           45.35_
                                                                                                         TOTAL:           2,104.13

NON-DEPARTMENTAL       CLAIMS             TEMPORARY VENDO CHASE CRITTENDEN        8/31/16 CHASE CRITTENDEN:COURT RES          20.00
                                         SUMNER COUNTY TREASURER                 8/31/16 SLATE VALLEY ESTATES SEWER       8,121.31_
                                                                                                         TOTAL:           8,141.31

NON-DEPARTMENTAL       SCCDAT GRANT       CITY OF WELLINGTON                      8/29/16 TRANSFER WITHHOLDING               131.12
                                                                                 8/29/16 FICA TRANSFER                      107.88
                                                                                 8/29/16 MEDICARE TRANSFER                   25.23
                                         CITY OF WELLINGTON                      8/29/16 TRANSFER STATE WITHHOLDING          34.52_
                                                                                                         TOTAL:             298.75

SCCDAT GRANT           SCCDAT GRANT       TEMPORARY VENDO KELSEY HAYDON           8/31/16 CONTRACT KYLS 7/31-8/2             100.00
                                                         KELSEY HAYDON           8/31/16 TRAVEL-JUNCT CTY & TOPEKA          349.44



09-02-2016 01:52 PM                      C O U N C I L   R E P O R T  8/13 - 8/31/2016                          PAGE:    15

DEPARTMENT             FUND               VENDOR NAME                              DATE   DESCRIPTION                        AMOUNT_

                                         DARIN GOODRUM                           8/31/16 MILEAGE-WICHITA AIRPORT             44.80
                                                                                 8/31/16 AUGUST CELL PHONE REIMB             40.00
                                         ANGIE RATCLIFF                          8/31/16 AUG CELL PHONE REIMB                40.00
                                         SCCDAT                                  8/31/16 TRAVEL-CAR/PKG/TOLL/FUEL         1,187.71
                                                                                 8/31/16 COALITION ACTIVITIES                65.78
                                                                                 8/31/16 SUPPLIES                         2,025.13
                                         SUNFLOWER CUSTOM T'S                    8/31/16 250-2016 SCCDAT T-SHIRTS         2,000.00
                                         VYPE MAGAZINE, CENTRAL KANSAS           8/31/16 MAGAZINE ADS                       300.00
                                                                                 8/31/16 MAGAZINE ADS                       300.00
                                                                                 8/31/16 MAGAZINE ADS                       300.00
                                         THE WELLINGTON DAILY NEWS               8/31/16 MAILER/FAN CARDS/BANNER AD       1,325.00
                                         CITY OF WELLINGTON                      8/29/16 FICA TRANSFER                      107.88
                                                                                 8/29/16 MEDICARE TRANSFER                   25.23_
                                                                                                         TOTAL:           8,210.97

GOLF                   WELL. MUNI. GOLF C RICHMOND PAINTING                       8/23/16 RPR/REPLACE CLUBHOUSE ENTR         660.00_
                                                                                                         TOTAL:             660.00

INVALID DEPARTMENT     EMPLOYEE COMMUNITY CORNER BANK                             8/24/16 7 CHRCOL/ FLUID PICNIC IN           40.02
                                                                                 8/24/16 10 BX HAMBURGER-KWF                349.00
                                                                                 8/24/16 SUPPLIES-PICNIC IN PARK            216.42_
                                                                                                         TOTAL:             605.44

AIRPORT IMPROVEMENTS   WELLINGTON AIRPORT DONDLINGER & SONS CONST. CO., INC.      8/31/16 90% RSA PROJ FAA-EMC 1802-       9,000.00
                                         LOCHNER                                 8/31/16 90% RSA PROJ FAA-ENC 1802          716.00_
                                                                                                         TOTAL:           9,716.00

POLICE                 DRUG AWARENESS FUN CREATIVE PRODUCT SOURCING, INC.-DARE    8/31/16 ENGL ELEM B OOKS/S&H               295.00_
                                                                                                         TOTAL:             295.00

POLICE                 LAW ENFORCEMENT TR TEMPORARY VENDO CTR FOR ED & EMPLOYMEN  8/31/16 CTR FOR ED & EMPLOYMENT LA         254.95_
                                                                                                         TOTAL:             254.95

                                  =============== FUND TOTALS ================
                                  001  GENERAL FUND                 199,330.61
                                  112  AMBULANCE & FF EQUIPMENT       2,736.14
                                  114  EMPLOYEE BENEFIT CONTR         2,088.09
                                  121  HOSPITAL SALES TAX FUND      101,129.65
                                  131  SPECIAL CITY HIGHWAY           1,434.29
                                  134  SPECIAL PARKS & RECREATIO      3,998.40
                                  137  TOURISM & CONVENTION           9,629.00
                                  324  EQUIPMENT RESERVE             12,742.40
                                  325  CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT            6,167.57
                                  402  GOLF COURSE                    9,737.14
                                  415  ELEC-WATER.-WWTP             888,630.93
                                  423  UTILITY SYSTEM CONST.         11,506.00
                                  425  MULTI-YR CPTL. IMP.&EQUP.      9,976.94
                                  430  SANITATION LANDFILL UTILI     46,230.68
                                  434  SANITATION EQUIP. RESERVE      5,450.06
                                  441  WELLINGTON MUNIC.AIRPORT       2,728.10
                                  601  CLAIMS                         8,141.31
                                  603  SCCDAT GRANT                   8,509.72
                                  608  WELL. MUNI. GOLF CRSE TRU        660.00
                                  617  EMPLOYEE COMMUNITY SVC           605.44
                                  619  WELLINGTON AIRPORT FAA GR      9,716.00



09-02-2016 01:52 PM                      C O U N C I L   R E P O R T  8/13 - 8/31/2016                          PAGE:    16

DEPARTMENT             FUND               VENDOR NAME                              DATE   DESCRIPTION                        AMOUNT_

                                  629  DRUG AWARENESS FUND              295.00
                                  630  LAW ENFORCEMENT TRUST            254.95
                                  --------------------------------------------
                                               GRAND TOTAL:       1,341,698.42
                                  --------------------------------------------

TOTAL PAGES:   16



09-02-2016 01:52 PM                      C O U N C I L   R E P O R T  8/13 - 8/31/2016                          PAGE:    17

                                                 SELECTION CRITERIA
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
SELECTION OPTIONS

VENDOR SET:       01-CITY OF WELLINGTON
VENDOR:           All
CLASSIFICATION:   All
BANK CODE:        All
ITEM DATE:         0/00/0000 THRU 99/99/9999
ITEM AMOUNT:      99,999,999.00CR THRU  99,999,999.00
GL POST DATE:      0/00/0000 THRU 99/99/9999
CHECK DATE:        8/13/2016 THRU  8/31/2016
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
PAYROLL SELECTION

PAYROLL EXPENSES: NO
CHECK DATE:        0/00/0000 THRU 99/99/9999
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
PRINT OPTIONS

PRINT DATE:       GL Post Date
SEQUENCE:         By Department
DESCRIPTION:      Distribution
GL ACCTS:         NO
REPORT TITLE:     C O U N C I L   R E P O R T  8/13 - 8/31/2016
SIGNATURE LINES:  0
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
PACKET OPTIONS

INCLUDE REFUNDS:  YES
INCLUDE OPEN ITEM:NO
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



  

 

 

 

 

August 30, 2016 

 

 

TO THE HONORABLE MAYOR AND COUNCIL: 

 

On August 30, 2016 we received funds from the Kansas State Treasurer that represented 

our portion of the Local Retailer Sales Tax and Local Consumers Compensating Use Tax 

Funds remitted to the state in July 2016. 

 

The following is the breakdown between Local Retailer Sales Tax and Compensating Use 

Tax: 

 

SALES – $180,004.46     USE - $22,656.37 

 

The following deposits were made: 

 

General Fund Local Retailers Sales Tax – $90,203.90 

 

General Fund Local Compensating Use Tax - $11,327.28 

 

Hospital Sales Tax Fund - Local Ret Sales Tax – $89,800.56 

 

Hospital Sales Tax Fund - Local Comp Use Tax - $11,329.09 

 

         Received year to date in the Hospital Sales Tax Fund: 

 

Sales Tax - $726,899.00 

 

Comp Use Tax - $89,763.20 

 

 Respectfully submitted, 

 

                                                                         Mary M. Green 

                                                                         City Treasurer 



Page: 1 of 1 
 

 

CITY OF WELLINGTON 

Permit Report 

 

08/01/2016 - 08/31/2016 
 
 

 

Permit 
Date 

Parcel Address Total 
Fees 

Permit Type Description Valuation 

8/30/2016 524 N GARDNER ST $44.50 Building New Roof Install 4,000.00 

8/30/2016 507 S LAKEVIEW  Demolition Demolition of Residence 0.00 

8/30/2016 313 E HARVEY AVE $222.70 Building New House Build 40,000.00 

8/30/2016 1021 E 16TH ST $58.50 Building Re-roof of Business 6,500.00 

8/30/2016 711 N GARDNER ST $40.58 Building Re-roof of residence  3,300.00 

8/30/2016 1301 E HARVEY AVE $33.86 Building Re-roof of residence  2,100.00 

8/23/2016 811 S WASHINGTON AVE  Demolition Garage demo 0.00 

8/22/2016 504 N POPLAR ST,  $66.90 Building New Roof Install 8,000.00 

8/17/2016 1840 E 16TH ST  $3,513.25 Building New Retail Builiding 937,000.00 

8/16/2016 1002 S CHERRY ST $65.22 Building New Roof Install 7,700.00 

8/16/2016 1510 W ORCHARD LN $83.70 Building New Roof Install 11,000.00 

8/16/2016 214 N JEFFERSON AVE $182.30 Building Remodel of Commercial Building 30,000.00 

8/15/2016 101 N WOODLAWN AVE $41.70 Building Re-roof of residence  3,500.00 

8/15/2016 315 W 8TH ST,  $148.10 Building Replacing Concrete Decking/Walkways 22,500.00 

8/12/2016 1709 W EDGEWOOD DR $69.70 Building New Roof Install 8,500.00 

8/12/2016 715 E 4TH ST  Demolition House demo permit 0.00 

8/11/2016 228 S BRIGHT ST $89.30 Building New Garage 24x24 12,000.00 

8/11/2016 520 N GARDNER ST  Demolition Demolition of Residence 0.00 

8/11/2016 232 S DREXEL ST,  $44.50 Building New Roof Install 4,000.00 

8/5/2016 00000 N VANDENBURGH $34.98 Building Roofing permit - 202 W Peachtree Lane 2,300.00 

8/5/2016 215 E HARVEY AVE $78.10 Building Re-roof of residence  10,000.00 

8/5/2016 1421 E HURON CT $61.30 Building Re-roof of residence  7,000.00 

8/4/2016 512 W 18TH ST $64.10 Building Re-roof of residence  7,500.00 

8/3/2016 210 N B ST  Building New Roof install (school & garage) 0.00 

8/2/2016 714 E LINCOLN AVE $70.26 Building Re-roof of residence  8,600.00 

8/2/2016 2061 EAST 12TH $447.90 Building New Duplex Build - 2061 East 12th 120,000.00 

8/2/2016 2111 EAST 12TH  $447.90 Building New Duplex Build - 2111 East 12th 120,000.00 

  $5,909.35   1,375,500.00 
 

 

  

Total Records: 27 9/1/2016 
 

 



Page 1 of 3 
 

  

MEMORANDUM 
  

TO:  Members, Health Care Authority 
FROM: Larry Hooker 

Controller 

RE:  Sumner Regional Financial Report, July 2016 

DATE: August 18, 2016 
  

 
The following is an overview of the financial status of Sumner Regional Medical 
Center, as of July 2016.  More detailed financial reports are included as 
attachments to this report. 
 

Statement of Cash Flow     

General Operating Fund July 2016 June 2016 

Beginning Balance $        36,300 $      127,940 
Total Cash Received $      909,185 $      884,416 
CD Cashed   
   Transfers To/From M Market   
   Transfer To/From Line of Credit $                0 $                0 
Cash Available $     945,485 $  1,012,356 
Disbursements   
Payroll $     479,306 $     498,668 
Accounts Payable $     351,987 $     477,388 
   Total Disbursements $     831,293 $     917,622 
    
Ending Balance $     114,192 $       36,300 
   
Days Cash on Hand 3.27 Days      1.04 Days      
   
 
 

Accounts Receivable July 2016 June 2016 

Gross Patient Accounts Receivable $ 4,936,528 $ 5,055,184 
Days in Net Accounts Receivable 62 Days 63 Days 
SRMC 2016 Days in A/R Goal: 60   
Ingenix 2011 Kansas Median: 58.00   
 
  

Income Statement July 2016 Year-To-Date 2016 

Total Operating Revenue $   1,069,992 $     8,499,451 
Total Operating Expense $   1,081,339 $     7,965,243 
EBITDA Income/(Loss) $      (11,347) $        534,208 
Uncompensated Care $      103,779 $          16,507 
   Tax Support $      110,601 $        715,533 
   
 



Page 2 of 3 
 

Financial Highlights: (Actual vs Prior Year) 
 
  

Total Net Patient Revenue (includes Bad Debt and Contractual Adjustments): 
 
  Current Month: Down 24.9% compared to July 2015 
  YTD: Up 22.7% compared to Jan-July 2015 
 Comments: All areas, except E/R Revenue, saw decreases compared to July 

2015. Skilled Nursing; OP Revenue; & ED Revenue YTD continue to provide 
nearly 80% of Total Patient Revenue. 

 
 Miscellaneous Revenue (includes Sales Tax Support): 
 
  Current Month: Down 22.2% compared to July 2015 
  YTD: Up 35.5% compared to Jan-July 2015 
 Comments: In July 2015 there was a $100k “one-time” income posting ($$’s came 

from the SRMC Endowment Foundation for the CHC consulting engagement).  
 
 Total Operating Revenue: 
 
  Current Month: Down 24.4% compared to July 2015 
  YTD: Up 24.4% compared to Jan-July 2015 
 Comments: Prior Year “Operating Revenue” for Current Month is attributed to the 

fact that in July 2015 the Contractual Allowance was not booked at the 66.6% that 
the prior CFO would typically report to the HCA Board. 

 
 Total Operating Expenses: 
 
  Current Month: Up 4.7% compared to July 2015 
  YTD: Up 4.0% compared to Jan-July 2015 
 Comments: All Operating Expense Categories saw lower expenses except Medical 

Specialty Fees; G&A Contract Services and Equipment Leasing & Rental 
categories. The additional expenses in Medical Specialty Fees are directly 
attributable to having several contract RN’s on short-term contracts. Also, G&A 
Contract Services are related to the CHC contract for our Interim CEO/CFO and 
Cerner contract fees.  Equipment Leasing & Rental is up due to the contracts 
related to the CT and MRI operational leases.  

  
 EBITDA Income/(Loss):  
 
  Current Month: Down 103.0% compared to July 2015 
  YTD: Up 164.2% compared to Jan-July 2015 
 

Accounts Receivable, Bad Debts, Contractual Allowances: 
 
  AR is Down 30.3% compared to July 2015 
  Bad Debt is Down 82.2% compared to July 2015 
  Contractual Allowance is Down 35.4% compared to July 2015 
  
 Accounts Payable, Lease Purchases, BHU Payable, Line of Credit: 
 
  AP is Up 20.6% compared to July 2015 
  Payroll Taxes & Deductions Payable is Down 39.2% compared to July 2015 
  KPERS Payable – Down 1.7% compared to July 2015 
 Comments: AP is up due to not collecting enough “cash” in the current month and 

in beginning to reconcile all AP Vendors there are several 2015 invoices related to 
Cerner that are not posted (approx. $450k). 

 



Page 3 of 3 
 

 
Current Census vs. Same Month PY:                    

 
  July 2015 July 2016 

Acute Days                        42                         36  
OB Days                        23                           5  
SNF Days                      183                       102  
BHU Days                      296                       280  
Residential Care Days                      386                       500  
ER Visits                      311                       295  
Surgical Cases - IP                          7                           1  
Surgical Cases - OP                        34                         33  
OP Visits - All Other                   1,478                    1,429  
Adjusted Days                   1,484                    1,453  
Observation Admits - OB                           -                            -  
Observation Admits - Med                        27                         15  

 
Census Highlights: 
  
 
 SNF Days – Down 44.3% compared to July 2015; Up YTD 20.9% for Jan-July period 
 
 Respite Days – Up 29.5% compared to July 2015; Up YTD 37.9% for Jan-July period 
 
 Surgical – Down 33.3% compared to July 2015; Down YTD 11.2% for Jan-July period 
 
 All Other OP – Down 3.3% compared to July 2015; Down YTD 0.1% for Jan-July period 
 
 
Recommend the Health Care Authority of the City of Wellington approve the 
following disbursements: 
                                                                            

Total Disbursements: (Includes PR & AP)                   
 
 

   

Payroll, Pay Periods: 
Period Paid Current Month Prior Month 

07-08-2016 $   129,164.82 $   123,016.63 
07-22-2016 $   131,797.33 $   124,385.94 
   
   

 
 
 
 
Attachments 
1.                  Sumner Regional Operating Income Statement Ending 07-31-2016 
2.                  Sumner Regional Balance Sheet as of 07-31-2016 

  
cc:   Shelley Hansel, Mayor w/ Attachments 

Shana Jarmer, MD, Chief of Medical Staff w/ Attachments 
 Doug Pfalzgraf, Legal Counsel w/ Attachments 
 
 

Current Month Prior Month 

$   831,293 $   976,056 



SUMNER REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER
Income Statement - Actual vs Budget

For the Seven Months Ending 7/31/2016 

Actual Budget $ Variance % Variance Actual Budget $ Variance % Variance

Revenue
     Routine Services $40,600 $104,320 ($63,720) (61.1%) $464,740 $676,350 ($211,610) (31.3%)

     Inpatient Ancillary $94,742 $260,795 ($166,053) (63.7%) $1,129,988 $1,602,310 ($472,322) (29.5%)

     Skilled Nursing $156,404 $285,406 ($129,002) (45.2%) $1,371,743 $1,124,789 $246,954 22.0%

     Behavioral Health $381,603 $420,538 ($38,934) (9.3%) $2,249,034 $2,426,325 ($177,290) (7.3%)

     Outpatient Revenue $1,145,511 $1,373,386 ($227,875) (16.6%) $9,384,312 $7,673,637 $1,710,675 22.3%

     E/R Revenue $493,819 $476,667 $17,152 3.6% $3,263,484 $2,357,497 $905,987 38.4%

Total Patient Revenue $2,312,680 $2,921,111 ($608,432) (20.8%) $17,863,302 $15,860,908 $2,002,394 12.6%

Deductions From Revenue

     Contractual Adjustments $1,369,106 $1,675,781 ($306,674) (18.3%) $10,579,842 $10,067,172 $512,670 5.1%

     Net Bad Debts $103,779 $140,998 ($37,219) (26.4%) $16,507 ($174,106) $190,613 (109.5%)

Total Deducts From Revenue $1,472,885 $1,816,779 ($343,894) (18.9%) $10,596,350 $9,893,066 $703,284 7.1%
Contractuals/Patient Revenue: 59.2% 57.4% 59.2% 63.5%

Net Patient Revenue $839,795 $1,104,333 ($264,538) (24.0%) $7,266,952 $5,967,842 $1,299,110 21.8%

Miscellaneous Revenue $230,197 $215,840 $14,357 6.7% $1,232,499 $679,562 $552,937 81.4%

Total Operating Revenue $1,069,992 $1,320,173 ($250,181) (19.0%) $8,499,451 $6,647,404 $1,852,047 27.9%

Operating Expenses
     Salaries & Wages $452,203 $471,731 ($19,528) (4.1%) $3,102,758 $3,168,469 ($65,711) (2.1%)

     Employee Benefits $125,913 $147,824 ($21,911) (14.8%) $931,109 $933,778 ($2,670) (0.3%)

     Supplies: Patient Centric $48,701 $48,174 $526 1.1% $407,877 $516,866 ($108,989) (21.1%)

     Supplies: G & A $18,196 $53,469 ($35,274) (66.0%) $157,638 $251,922 ($94,284) (37.4%)

     Medical Specialty Fees $244,577 $148,554 $96,024 64.6% $1,743,142 $1,187,239 $555,903 46.8%

     G&A Contract Services $71,651 $18,806 $52,844 281.0% $541,267 $174,351 $366,916 210.4%

     Repairs & Maintenance $15,565 $76,183 ($60,618) (79.6%) $222,903 $302,815 ($79,912) (26.4%)

     Equipment: Leasing & Rental $37,618 $42,488 ($4,870) (11.5%) $293,271 $300,549 ($7,278) (2.4%)

     Utilities $50,072 $94,965 ($44,893) (47.3%) $302,848 $352,038 ($49,190) (14.0%)

     Other Expenses $16,844 ($66,107) $82,951 (125.5%) $262,430 ($19,947) $282,377 (1415.6%)

Total Operating Expense $1,081,339 $1,036,088 $45,252 4.4% $7,965,243 $7,168,080 $797,163 11.1%

EBITDA Income/(Loss) ($11,347) $284,085 ($295,433) (104.0%) $534,208 ($520,676) $1,054,885 202.6%

Depreciation/Amortization $40,024 $76,863 ($36,839) (47.9%) $290,093 $535,936 ($245,842) (45.9%)

Net Income/(Loss) ($51,371) $207,222 ($258,594) (124.8%) $244,115 ($1,056,612) $1,300,727 123.1%

Acute Days 36                        42                        (6)                        -14.3% 333                         382                         (49)                      -12.8%

OB Days 5                          23                        (18)                      -78.3% 67                           98                           (31)                      -31.6%

SNF Days 102                      183                      (81)                      -44.3% 815                         674                         141                      20.9%

BHU Days 280                      296                      (16)                      -5.4% 552                         833                         (281)                    -33.7%

Residential Care Days 500                      386                      114                      29.5% 1,197                      868                         329                      37.9%

ER Visits 295                      311                      (16)                      -5.1% 1,026                      1,043                      (17)                      -1.6%

Surgical Cases - IP 1                          7                          (6)                        -85.7% 19                           40                           (21)                      -52.5%

Surgical Cases - OP 33                        34                        (1)                        -2.9% 275                         291                         (16)                      -5.5%

OPVisits - All Other 1,429                  1,478                  (49)                      -3.3% 10,584                   10,598                   (14)                      -0.1%

Adjusted Days 1,453                  1,484                  (31)                      -2.1% 6,052                      5,406                      646                      11.9%

Observation Admits - OB -                           -                           -                           0.0% -                              2                             (2)                        -100.0%

Observation Admits - Med 15                        27                        (12)                      -44.4% 177                         209                         (32)                      -15.3%

Month to Date Year to Date

 8/16/2016 8:47 AM 



SUMNER REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER
Income Statement - Current vs Prior Year

For the Seven Months Ending 7/31/2016

Current Year Prior Year $ Variance % Variance Current Year Prior Year $ Variance % Variance

Revenue
     Routine Services $40,600 $104,320 ($63,720) (61.1%) $464,740 $675,500 ($210,760) (31.2%)

     Inpatient Ancillary $94,742 $260,721 ($165,979) (63.7%) $1,129,988 $1,608,492 ($478,504) (29.7%)

     Skilled Nursing $156,404 $285,406 ($129,002) (45.2%) $1,371,743 $1,123,962 $247,781 22.0%

     Behavioral Health $381,603 $417,193 ($35,589) (8.5%) $2,249,034 $2,427,440 ($178,405) (7.3%)

     Outpatient Revenue $1,145,511 $1,391,031 ($245,520) (17.7%) $9,384,312 $7,747,376 $1,636,937 21.1%

     E/R Revenue $493,819 $476,667 $17,152 3.6% $3,263,484 $2,357,291 $906,193 38.4%

Total Patient Revenue $2,312,680 $2,935,337 ($622,658) (21.2%) $17,863,302 $15,940,060 $1,923,242 12.1%

Deductions From Revenue

     Contractual Adjustments $1,369,106 $1,675,808 ($306,701) (18.3%) $10,579,842 $10,203,088 $376,754 3.7%

     Net Bad Debts $103,779 $140,998 ($37,219) (26.4%) $16,507 ($183,626) $200,133 (109.0%)

Total Deducts From Revenue $1,472,885 $1,816,806 ($343,921) (18.9%) $10,596,350 $10,019,462 $576,887 5.8%
Contractuals/Patient Revenue: 59.2% 57.1% 59.2% 64.0%

Net Patient Revenue $839,795 $1,118,532 ($278,737) (24.9%) $7,266,952 $5,920,598 $1,346,354 22.7%

Miscellaneous Revenue $230,197 $295,991 ($65,794) (22.2%) $1,232,499 $909,329 $323,170 35.5%

Total Operating Revenue $1,069,992 $1,414,523 ($344,531) (24.4%) $8,499,451 $6,829,927 $1,669,524 24.4%

Operating Expenses
     Salaries & Wages $452,203 $502,391 ($50,188) (10.0%) $3,102,758 $3,408,165 ($305,407) (9.0%)

     Employee Benefits $125,913 $151,941 ($26,028) (17.1%) $931,109 $1,025,388 ($94,279) (9.2%)

     Supplies: Patient Centric $48,701 $61,015 ($12,315) (20.2%) $407,877 $542,347 ($134,471) (24.8%)

     Supplies: G & A $18,196 $53,461 ($35,265) (66.0%) $157,638 $281,286 ($123,648) (44.0%)

     Medical Specialty Fees $244,577 $119,268 $125,310 105.1% $1,743,142 $1,265,256 $477,887 37.8%

     G&A Contract Services $71,651 $16,838 $54,813 325.5% $541,267 $323,474 $217,793 67.3%

     Repairs & Maintenance $15,565 $49,009 ($33,443) (68.2%) $222,903 $294,466 ($71,563) (24.3%)

     Equipment: Leasing & Rental $37,618 $13,096 $24,522 187.2% $293,271 $48,432 $244,839 505.5%

     Utilities $50,072 $48,875 $1,197 2.4% $302,848 $316,751 ($13,903) (4.4%)

     Other Expenses $16,844 $17,391 ($547) (3.1%) $262,430 $156,794 $105,635 67.4%

Total Operating Expense $1,081,339 $1,033,283 $48,056 4.7% $7,965,243 $7,662,360 $302,883 4.0%

EBITDA Income/(Loss) ($11,347) $381,240 ($392,587) (103.0%) $534,208 ($832,433) $1,366,641 164.2%

Depreciation/Amortization $40,024 $95,334 ($55,310) (58.0%) $290,093 $711,948 ($421,855) (59.3%)

Net Income/(Loss) ($51,371) $285,906 ($337,277) (118.0%) $244,115 ($1,544,381) $1,788,496 115.8%

Acute Days 36                        42                        (6)                        -14.3% 333                         382                         (49)                      -12.8%

OB Days 5                          23                        (18)                      -78.3% 67                           98                           (31)                      -31.6%

SNF Days 102                      183                      (81)                      -44.3% 815                         674                         141                      20.9%

BHU Days 280                      296                      (16)                      -5.4% 552                         833                         (281)                    -33.7%

Residential Care Days 500                      386                      114                      29.5% 1,197                      868                         329                      37.9%

ER Visits 295                      311                      (16)                      -5.1% 1,026                      1,043                      (17)                      -1.6%

Surgical Cases - IP 1                          7                          (6)                        -85.7% 19                           40                           (21)                      -52.5%

Surgical Cases - OP 33                        34                        (1)                        -2.9% 275                         291                         (16)                      -5.5%

OPVisits - All Other 1,429                  1,478                  (49)                      -3.3% 10,584                   10,598                   (14)                      -0.1%

Adjusted Days 1,453                  1,484                  (31)                      -2.1% 6,052                      5,406                      646                      11.9%

Observation Admits - OB -                           -                           -                           0.0% -                              2                             (2)                        -100.0%

Observation Admits - Med 15                        27                        (12)                      -44.4% 177                         209                         (32)                      -15.3%

Month to Date Year to Date

 8/16/2016 10:03 AM 



SUMNER REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER
Balance Sheet

As of 7/31/2016 

2016 2015 Net Change % Chg.

Assets

Current Assets
Operating Fund Assets

     Cash 114,192              50,965                63,227                  124.1%

     Accounts Receivable 4,936,528           7,079,511           (2,142,983)            -30.3%

     Less:  Allowance for Bad Debts (213,735)             (1,198,791)          985,056                82.2%

     Est Contr Adjustment (2,090,245)          (3,235,345)          1,145,100             35.4%

     Inventory 139,637              182,566              (42,929)                 -23.5%

     Prepaid Expenses 495,425              464,382              31,043                  6.7%

3,381,803           3,343,288           38,515                  1.2%

Board Designated Fund Assets:

     Operating Fund Receivable 8,131                  25,545                (17,414)                 

8,131                  25,545                (17,414)                 -68.2%

Specific Purpose Fund Assets:

     Cash and Investments 127,507              119,507              8,000                    

127,507              119,507              8,000                    6.7%

Total Current Assets 3,517,441         3,488,340         29,101                0.8%

Fixed Assets:

     Land and Land Improvments 429,148              429,148              -                             0.0%

     Building and Fixed Equipment 9,345,355           9,345,355           -                             0.0%

     Construction in Progress 62,146                22,171                39,975                  180.3%

     Major Movable Equipment 8,094,705           8,094,705           -                             0.0%

     Fixed Asset Clearing 131,041              131,041              -                             0.0%

     Minor Movable Equipment 893,254              901,140              (7,885)                   -0.9%

     Less:  Accumulated Depreciation (15,750,973)        (15,806,585)        55,611                  -0.4%

Total Fixed Assets 3,204,676         3,116,976         87,701                -0.6%
Total Assets 6,722,118         6,605,316         116,802              3.7%

Liabilities

Current Liabilities:

     Accounts Payable 1,994,346           1,654,306           340,041                20.6%

     Salaries and Wages Payable 214,642              146,538              68,103                  46.5%

     Payroll Taxes and Deductions Payable 205,402              337,880              (132,479)               -39.2%

     KPERS Retirement Plan Payable 456,154              463,945              (7,791)                   -1.7%

     Kansas Sales Tax Liability 82                        -                           82                          -

     Short-term Notes Payable 44,859                -                           44,859                  -

     Other Payable -                           42,576                (42,576)                 -100.0%

     Lease Purchases Payable 1,309,927           1,902,463           (592,536)               -31.1%

     BHU Management Fee Payable 787,688              767,411              20,277                  2.6%

     Line of Credit Payable 235,000              374,098              (139,098)               -37.2%

     Patient Refunds Payable (31,258)               (30,244)               (1,014)                   3.4%

     Accrued Benefits Payable 415,296              415,296              -                             0.0%

     Accured Interest Payable 107,749              77,165                30,583                  39.6%

5,739,885           6,151,434           (411,549)               -6.7%

Long Term Liabilities

     City of Wellington 1,558,824           -                           1,558,824             -

1,558,824           -                           1,558,824             -

Total Liabilities 7,298,709         6,151,434         1,147,275           18.7%

Capital

Results of Operations - YTD 534,208              (832,432.81) 1,366,641             164.2%

Operating and Plant Fund Balances (1,123,984)          1,192,279           (2,316,263)            -194.3%

Specific Purpose Fund Balance 13,184                94,036                (80,852)                 -86.0%

Total Capital (576,592)           453,882            (1,030,474)          -227.0%
Total Liabilities and Capital 6,722,118         6,605,316         116,802              1.8%

 8/8/2016 3:27 PM 



 
HEALTHCARE AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF WELLINGTON 

Governing Body for Sumner Regional Medical Center 

Board of Director’s Meeting 

M I N U T E S 

July 21, 2016 

 

Board Members Present:   Staff Present: 

Fred Hinman, Chairman    Barry Harding, Interim CEO/CFO 

 

Terry Deschaine, Treasurer   Darlene Cooney, RN BSN, Chief Nursing Officer 

 

Tami McCue, DO, Secretary    Allen Keller, Director of Human Resources 

 

Faustino Naldoza, MD, Member   Larry Hooker, Interim Controller 

 

Teri Stinson, RN, Member   Jessica Yunker, Recorder 

 

       

Guests Present:      

Jan Korte, City Council Member, City of Wellington 

Brandie Greenlee, Nursing, SRMC 

Pat Gleason, HIM Manager, SRMC 

Roanna Fritzler, Radiology Manager, SRMC 

Mary Beck, Materials Manager, SRMC 

Jeanette Christy, Surgery Manager, SRMC 

John Cook, Pharmacy Manager, SRMC 

Pat Ringo-Schneider, Surgery, SRMC 

Di Lawless, Surgery, SRMC 

Steve Champagne, Anesthesia, SRMC 

 

Call to Order:  Mr. Hinman, called the meeting to order at 12:00 pm.   

 

Approval of Consent Agenda:  Mr. Hinman requested the approval of the consent agenda.  It was moved by Mr. 

Deschaine, seconded by Dr. Naldoza and carried to approve the consent agenda with the following items: 

 

• HCA Board Minutes June 16, 2016 

• HCA Board Minutes July 12, 2016 (Special Meeting) 

• August Committee Meeting Calendar 

• Medical Staff Recommendations and Appointments 

• Policies 

� De-Identification of Protected Health Information—952.010 

� Designed Record Set—952.006 

� Disclosures for Judicial & Administrative Proceedings—952.016 

� Family & Medical Leave Act—951.016 

� Paid Time Off—951.008 

� Patient’s Right to Inspect & Copy Protected Health Information—952.002 

 

Employee of the Month:  Ms. Cooney presented Brandie Greenlee with the July Employee of the Month Award.  Ms. 

Greenlee is a Registered Nurse on the day shift.  She is very energetic & always challenging herself in different areas.  

She was nominated by several coworkers.  Ms. Greenlee also represents SRMC during the Relay for Life. 

 

 



HCA Board Meeting Minutes 

July 21, 2016 

Page 2 of 4 

 

Administration Report:  Mr. Harding said the month of June showed mixed volumes in different areas.  Acute & OB days 

were down from budget by 46% and 22%.  SNF days were 34% above budget, BHU days were 6% ahead of budget, 

Residential days were 48% above budget and ER visits were 3% ahead of budget.  Total patient days were 4% above 

budget.   

 

June showed an extremely low cash month of $880,000 including sales tax and rents.  Accounts Receivable collected 

$660,000, the lowest collection month since December 2013.  As a result of that, days in revenue have increased from 

58 to 63.  We met with Cerner about this issue and they said it is due to charge master issues denying claims.  The issue 

has been corrected and Pat Gleason & Sherry Lockhart $500,000 worth of claims since last week.  These claims have 

been billed.  

 

Zach DeBauche with Cerner reported the charge master was fully loaded but it turns out radiology & lab are not.  Mr. 

Harding will let the board know when this is corrected. 

 

CHC did a price study with competitors from William Newton, Kansas Medical Center, Wesley & Via Christi.  Overall, we 

are 1% higher than them.   

 

Second quarter forums were held last month and had low attendance.  The next one is scheduled for September.  

 

Dr. Victor Salloum (Pulmonology) and Dr. Anthony Elliott (Podiatry) will start soon.  Dr. Salloum will start in September 

and will be reviewing sleep studies as well as respiratory studies.  Dr. Elliot will offer podiatry services and surgery.  

 

We had four booths during the KS Wheat Festival Picnic in the Park, Lab, Radiology, and Physical Therapy & Nursing.  

There were 30-40 people participating in mostly glucose testing & blood pressure screenings.  Out of the 19 bone 

density tests, 13 were negative.  The crowd was younger than the target audience and it was very hot, but Mr. Harding 

encouraged this to be done at next year’s festival with more booth signage.  

 

It was announced that Derby is building a new independent 30-bed hospital with 12 medical, 12 surgical, 6 critical care 

beds. This will not impact SRMC because we do not have patients north of Belle Plaine.  75% of our patients come from 

eight zip codes in Sumner County.  Mr. Harding has not spoken to the physicians of the Family Care Clinic about this.  

 

 

Financial Report:  Mr. Hooker reviewed the financials. For the month of June we experienced a net gain of $36,300.    

 

The accounts receivable balance at 06/30/16 was $5,055,184.  Net days in accounts receivable increased from 58 days to 

63 days.  Days cash on hand decreased from 3.67 days to 1.04 days. 

 

Following is a summary of the financial report. 

Income Statement June 2016 Year-to-Date 2016 

Total Operating Revenue $        1,112,097 $     7,190,839 

Total Operating Expense $        1,050,983 $     6,529,417 

EBITDA Income/(Loss) $             61,114 $        477,253 

Uncompensated Care $             27,756 $      (87,231) 

Tax Support $             97,613 $       604,932 
 

 

 

 

 

 



HCA Board Meeting Minutes 

July 21, 2016 

Page 3 of 4 

 

 

Mr. Hooker requested approval from the Health Care Authority for the following disbursements and write-offs: 

 Current Month Prior Month 

Accounts Payable $   976,056 $     917,622 

   

Payroll Pay Periods:   

06-10-2016 $   123,016.63 $   127,126.14 

06-24-2016 $   124,385.94 $   123,486.26 

   

 

Mr. Hooker said they ended the month with $36,300 after dispersements of $976,056.  Total operating revenue was 

$1.1 million and operating expenses were $1,050,983.  The EBITDA for the current month and year to date show a solid 

profit.  All departments are doing a great job controlling expenses.  

 

Mr. Hinman asked why the year-to-date uncompensated care number was negative.  Mr. Hooker said in January there 

was an adjustment made to the bad debt calculation from 17.5% to 7.5%.  

 

Tax support showed $97,613.  Mr. Hooker thanked the residents of the city of Wellington. 

 

Total net patient revenue is up 25.1% compared to June 2015.  SNF, BHU, OP Revenue and ED Revenue all increased and 

provided nearly 80% of total patient revenue.  

 

Total operating revenue is up 21.5% compared to June 2015.  Total operating expenses down 7.7%.  Medical specialty 

fees include contract employees and BHU invoices. The equipment & leasing expenses are up due to status change in 

ownership of the CT & MRI machines.   

 

Accounts Payable is up 19.7% due to the lack of cash flow to pay bills.  Payroll taxes & KPERs are down 4.9%.   

 

Mr. Deschaine asked if July collections were better than June so far.  Mr. Hooker said the last reporting day of the month 

is next Friday and he hopes to see it equal to the month so far.  

 

Mr. Deschaine asked if the contract staffing were comparable to Full Time Equivalents.  Mr. Keller said there are three 

contract nurses, one contract employee in Rehabilitation and one contract employee in Lab.  The Lab employee is being 

hired full time soon and the Rehabilitation position will be handled by a PRN employee.  

 

Mr. Harding said in spite of the dismal month of June, we are still 3% ahead of June 2015 cash wise.  In May we had 

$965,000 when it started to decline.  We continue to work on communication issues with Cerner. 

 

Dr. Naldoza asked if departments were getting enough supplies to keep them working on an optimal level.  Mr. Harding 

said there are no services being cut.  We sent some CT scans out during the “brown out” and had to transfer two 

patients.  Cash collections will not diminish our level of services.  

 

It was moved by Dr. Naldoza, seconded by Ms. Stinson, and carried to approve the financial report and disbursements 

and write-offs as presented. 

 

Open Forum:  No report given. 

 

Cerner RevWorks Report:  Amanda Harder was not present to report.  She will be asked to attend next month.  

 



HCA Board Meeting Minutes 

July 21, 2016 

Page 4 of 4 

 

 

Chief of Staff:  Dr. Jarmer was not present to report. 

 

Report from Individual Members:  No report given. 

 

Quality/Safety Report:  Ms. Cooney is learning new elements to start abstracting and attended her first webinar with Cari 

Buresh, Bryan Stucky & Betsy Wonser.  They are in the middle of abstracting our detail and becoming aware of what will hit 

the reporting side to the public.  Mr. Harding asked Ms. Stinson to the patient advocate on the board.  BCBS requires a 

patient advocate on the board to qualify for reimbursement.  Ms. Stinson accepted the position and will report any patient 

questions or needs from the community.    

 

Old Business:  None. 

 

New Business:   None.  

 

Executive Session:  It was moved by Dr. McCue, seconded by Mr. Deschaine and carried, that this meeting of the 

Wellington Health Care Authority recess at 2:40 pm hours for an executive session, pursuant to K.S.A. 75-4319 for the 

following reason(s): 

 

• To consider matters relating to actions adversely or favorably affecting a person as a patient or resident of SRMC  

 

The subjects to be discussed relate only to the above stated matters.  The open meeting shall resume at 1:05 pm hours. 

 

The meeting was reconvened at 1:05 pm. 

 

It was moved by Dr. McCue, seconded by Dr. Naldoza and carried, that this meeting of the Wellington Health Care 

Authority recess at 1:05 pm hours for an executive session, pursuant to K.S.A. 75-4319 for the following reason(s): 

 

• Personnel matters of non-elected personnel 

 

The subjects to be discussed relate only to the above stated matters.  The open meeting shall resume at 1:20 pm hours. 

 

The meeting was reconvened at 1:20 pm. 

 

It was moved by Ms. Stinson, seconded by Dr. McCue, and carried to approve changing starting pay for Registered Nurses 

to $20 per hour, Licensed Practical Nurse to $14.38 per hour with a 2.5% step for each year of service effective with first 

new hire.  

 

Adjournment:  There being no further business to come before the board, the meeting of the Health Care Authority of 

the City of Wellington adjourned at 1:20 pm. 

 

 

 

________________________________    _____________________________ 

Jessica Yunker, Recorder     Tamara McCue, DO, Secretary  



  
 

   
Board Meeting Notes 

June 28, 2016  
 
Call to Order / Roll Call – The meeting was called to order by WRC Chairman, Hankie Holefelder at 7 a.m. with the following 
members and staff present: Hankie, Betty Zeka, Tami McCue, Matt Barton, Tanner Ford, Cody White, Marcine Goodrum and 
Julie Wellington. 
  
Audience Participation- None 
 
Minutes / Income & Expenditures –Expenditures and Minutes were approved by Betty and seconded by Matt.  Motion carried. 
 
Board Member Report – Betty had some suggestions: 

 Water fountain at Worden Park needed to have some repairs. 
 Ceiling fans in the WRFC weight room. 

 
Betty asked if she could have permission to sell chance tickets at the ball fields.  The chance tickets would benefit the Bryce Day 
Memorial Fund.  It gave the winner tickets to attend Hoover Field in Kansas City. They would sell for $5 each or 5 for $20. 
 
Matt made a motion to allow Betty to sell tickets at Babe Ruth games at Hibbs Hooten.  Tami seconded the motion.  All said aye. 
 
Cody said that someone had adjusted the thermostat at the WRFC and the thermostat was set on heat and he thought that had 
caused the problem with temperature control in the facility. 
 
The new report in the board packet was analyzed by the board members for adoption into the packet. 
The consensus was that they did not like the format.  They would rather have each department on one page each. They also 
want a snapshot of a year in date and month year to year. 
 
USD 353 issued the WRC a check for the portion of the tax distribution and employee benefit to finish out the 2015/2016 fiscal 
year. 
 
Old Business- At the WRFC, the memberships offered to patrons that included the basic fitness classes, the revenue has 
increased another $196.  That makes the revenue be $97.19 per class per month.  The center has sold 114 memberships with 
classes included, as of this date. 
 
The new Hustler mower has been purchased from Countryside Motors.  Steve Gill, Ron Metzen and Roger Stallbaumer will be 
the main operators of this mower. 
 
Betty Zeka’s board member position expires on September 30, 2016.  The WRC will advertise in July and have the applications 
due on July 22, 2016 before the next board meeting. 
 
 
New Business-    the WRFC has NO rainouts on swim lessons so far.  The session 2 swim lessons will be completed on June 
30, 2016.  There will be two more sessions for a total of 4 sessions this summer season. 
 
The first session of Aqua Fitness classes will be completed on July 1, 2016.  Classes will end on July 29, 2016.  There are only 
two sessions this summer season. 
 
The Wellington Sailfish Swim Team has been doing well this season.  The team participant numbers are down.  They have two 
home meets this week.  The pool closes at 4 pm on these two days to allow for the events to take place.  
 
The WRC employee of the month forms were handed out along with the June 17th payroll.  Nomination forms have been coming 
in.  The winner will be awarded at the Summer Staff party on Aug 2nd.  Cody invited all board members to come and bring their 
families to the WFAC. 
 
The WRFC hosted the Red Line Splash Bash on June 12, 2016.  There were 100 that attended. 
 
The World’s Largest Swimming Lesson, which was scheduled for June 24th, did not happen this year because of inclement 
weather. 
 



The Dive In movie was scheduled for June 26th.  Even though the weather was not nice earlier in the day, did not deter the 
public for coming to the special event.  There were approx. about 45 participants.  All were watching in the water.  The movie 
shown was the Lego Movie.  Cody said the screen was set up on the west side and it worked better. 
 
The staffs at the WRC and WRFC are all currently certified in CPR.  A class was conducted on Sunday afternoon from 1-5 pm in 
the WRC conference room.  There were 8 that attended.  Courtney Wiens was the instructor. 
 
Next month, the board meeting will include the annual budget hearing.   
 
Cody will be out of the country on vacation July 11-15, 2016 for vacation. 
 
Memorial Auditorium- The agenda and minutes for June 2, 2016 for the board meeting are enclosed in the WRC board packet. 
A TV and DVD player was installed in the Veteran’s room, courtesy of Pete Zavala and the WINGS group.   
This enables the videos highlighting the purpose of the veteran’s room to be shown during open hours.   
There will be a special meeting scheduled for June 30, 2016 to discuss updating the Memorial Auditorium rental fees. 
 
Marcine – Lego Camp was a huge success.  The camp was full and Marcine divided the children into 6 teams.  DeAun Norris let 
us borrow her boy’s big box of Legos.  Marcine and her staff filled a shoebox full of various pieces of Legos for each team and 
told them to build parts of what they would see in a city.  The children were very creative.  They brought a sack lunch and 
afterwards they went swimming at the WFAC. 
 
The next camp was going to Exploration Center for the Dinosaur exhibit.  This was held on June 24 th.  Marcine drove the WRC 
transportation van.   
 
Frozen Fun was another successful class.  Special Interest classes are going well and Youth Art classes are also. 
 
Stars Wars was taught by Amy Groom and the light sabers made out of pool noodles were well used by the 15 participants. 
 
In the Bowls of Love Ceramics class, a pet water bowl was painted and fired by the kiln.  It was a popular class. 
 
The Adult Paint your Art out class held on June 20, 2016 had 19 participants.  The painting was of sunflowers.  The next class is 
scheduled for July 18, 2016. 
 
Will Ravenstein is the new editor and publisher of the Wellington Daily News.  He came and spent time in the art room for a 
story and pictures. 
 
Tanner – This is the last week of league play baseball.  Then tournament time will begin. 
Jaden Adams did a great job of running the programs, T-Ball and Blastball. 
 
There was an incident of 2 Oxford parents using bad behavior at a 9/10 yr. old baseball game.   
An Oxford Recreation board member came to talk to Tanner the next day and was concerned and wanted to find out details. 

The representative told Tanner that he would talk to the men.   
Tanner said to let them know that they were no longer welcome at the Wellington games. 
 

Adult Slow Pitch Baseball has 8 teams.  He is finding out that makeup games on Sundays are tough to schedule and have 
enough participants.   
 
The Red White and Blue Blast Tournament that is scheduled for July 2nd and 3rd has 7 teams participating. 
 
Tanner is still considering holding Spring Tournaments as an option for next year – possibly in March. 
 
Daphne Adams, the tennis camp instructor, chose to conduct 2 sessions this season.   
Her age division for the classes remained the same as last year.   
 
The Snipe siblings conducted the Basketball Camp this season. They did a great job.  There were 10 kids that participated in the 
K-2nd grade group and 18 participants in the older group. 
 
The 10 year old State Baseball Tournament will be conducted in a Round Robin.  There will be 8 teams.  It will be Wed, Thurs., 
Fri, and Saturday and be narrowed down to 4 teams on Sunday. This event is July 13 – 17. 
 
Cody and the coaches of his softball team will be having a parents meeting in the community room to discuss state play in 
Caney, Kansas. 
 
 
   



. 
 
Cody –   New speakers are going in at the Pool.  Brad Ewing is assisting.  The WRC is renting a lift from Mill Creek to do the 
installation and also will use it at the Memorial Auditorium to replace light bulbs and ceiling panels.  
 
Courtney Wiens, custodian, has been doing a deep cleaning at the Memorial Auditorium to get ready for the Little Texas Concert 
that will be held during the Wheat Fest.  She is getting prepared for the possibility of inclement weather pushing people inside. 
 
Rentals at the WFAC are good.  Swim Lessons are run by Lyndise Oathout, with the assistance of Hannah Shuck. 
 
Rentals of the WRC community room are good also.  We have had the room used for graduation parties, birthday parties and 
corporate meetings. GKN is a good rental customer of the room.   
 
A move to adjourn was presented by Tami and Matt seconded, the motion passed. 
 
The next regular meeting is:  July 26, 2016 at 7 a.m.  
 
 
Respectfully submitted by Julie Wellington 



  
 

   
Board Meeting Notes 

July 26, 2016  
 
Call to Order / Roll Call – The meeting was called to order by WRC Chairman, Hankie Holefelder at 7 a.m. with the following 
members and staff present: Hankie, Tami McCue, John Brand, Tanner Ford, Cody White, Marcine Goodrum and Julie 
Wellington. 
 
WRC Annual Budget Hearing – There were no objections of taxpayers about the budget.  The Board got right down to 
business to discuss the 2016/2017 annual budget.  After some discussion, Tami made a motion to approve and adopt the 
2016/2017 annual budget and John seconded the motion.  All in favor said aye. Motion carried.  
  
Audience Participation- None 
 
Minutes / Income & Expenditures –Expenditures and Minutes were approved by John and seconded by Tami.  Motion carried. 
 
Board Member Report – John suggested some visual signs be placed strategically around the WRC’s property to announce 
the fall enrollment of all WRC programs.  The board supported this suggestion. 
 
Old Business- the Fitness memberships plus basic classes continue to grow.  There are 128 current memberships with the 
addition of the fitness classes. The Wrecking Tyme program for children that need supervision while a parent is working out is 
going well.  The cost of memberships will be discussed before the January 2017 season. 
 
Betty Zeka was the only applicant for the open WRC board position.  The board agreed that Cody needed to send on the WRC 
recommendation to USD 353 for Betty to remain on the board in her position as a board member. 
 
New Business- Cody had worked on a spreadsheet showing our 2015/2016 fiscal year financial breakdown and where in the 
WRC fiscal year 2016/2017 that we could cut costs.  His recommendation was to cut personnel.  The WRFC will be able to 
continue with only 1 employee on staff for each shift.  The security cameras will come in handy for that one employee as they 
will be able to monitor the second floor in that way.   
Utilities, equipment and repairs and maintenance costs were discussed.   
 
The Splash Bash held at the WFAC on July 24th had 81 kids attend.  
On August 6th, a Special Event, Bike Spin Tour is planned. 
 
WFAC- the WFAC has had an increase in revenue due to private pool parties being scheduled.   
Open Hours (the time between 1-7 pm) numbers have decreased this summer. Attendance as of July 18th was 11,400. 
Session 4 of Swim Lessons will end on July 28th. 
Session 2 of Aquatic Fitness will end on July 29th.  
The WRC Summer Staff party will be held on August 2nd.   
There is a Free Pool Party being held on Sunday, August 7th for all participants of WRC summer programs. 
Last day pool is open to the public is August 14th. 
Doggie Dive will be held on August 15th and is sponsored by the Humane Society.  
 
Budget sheets from the 2nd quarter are included in the July board packet. 
Indications show that the structuring of Tennis Camp will need to be addressed next year. 
All Summer Ball budgets will come out next month. 
 
At the USD 353 school board meeting, the decision to increase the Employee paid health insurance allowance to $350.00 per 
month was approved.  This is an increase of $25 per month.  The WRC board agreed that since the health insurance policy 
through the WRC was to parallel the school’s plan, that they would increase the amount accordingly.  Tami made a motion to 
increase the WRC health insurance allowance to $350.00 per month starting on October 1, 2016.  John seconded.  The motion 
carried.  Presently, this will affect employees, Marcine Goodrum, Courtney Wiens and Tanner Ford. 
 
Memorial Auditorium- at the Memorial Auditorium board meeting, the rental packet costs was discussed.   
The garage at the Memorial Auditorium was to be offered to Community Theater for the storage of props.   
The minutes of the meeting are included for review in the WRC board packet. 
 



Marcine –Times for Youth Art Camps were changed because some parents had complained about interference with swimming 
lesson times, but the budgets show that numbers were down even with the changes.  So, next year the camps will be scheduled 
the way that they were.  Otherwise the Youth Art classes were well attended and the new Art room is great. 
Adult Paint Your Art Out classes still are going well.  Numbers show great interest.  
The fall program guide will be started at the end of July for publication by the middle of August.  Distribution should be by the 
end of August.   
 
Tanner – it was ball tournament month… 
 
The Red, White and Blue Blast Softball Tournament suffered a rain delay. So, the decision was made to do the tournament all in 

one day. There was only the 12U age group that participated. 
 
The Cal Ripken State 10U Baseball Tournament was lots of work – but we did it!  With- lots of good help.  Tanner and staff were 

able to get12 sponsors and raised $1200.00 to help with the cost of bringing the tournament to town.  Wheatland 
Services were able to print the programs for free in exchange for advertising. 

1st day 
 The team check-ins and meet with Mark Brooks, commissioner was held in the WRC community rm. 
 The all-tournament participant picnic was sponsored by the WRC and was held at the WRC.  
 Tanner held a sports competition between teams with the ping pong table in the game room. 
 The Pool Party got cut short because of lightning. 
2nd day 
 Rain delay.  Only 2 games were held that day.  The rest of tournament time - the weather was good. 
3rd – 5th day 
 No problems.  Worden Park was great.  The flags, the fields the presentations all looked great.   
 Pittsburg won! 
 Gate money was great! 
 T-shirt and program sales were normal. 
 
Hannah Shuck was the instructor for Volleyball Camp this summer.  Tanner and WHS players were able to help her. 
 
Cody- there has been a couple of pool incidents to report.  4 of our lifeguards broke the back door handle to get into the pool 
after hours.  These employees were suspended for a week and their behavior was reprimanded. Their future employment will be 
up for review. 
 
A little girl fell off the ladder of the high dive. During her fall she hit the stairs and her head landed on the concrete. The WFAC 
staff was on scene immediately, but her father refused to let them help or call for medical assistance. There is nothing our staff 
can do if the parent or guardian refuses help.  The little girl was taken to the emergency room by her father and she did suffer a 
concussion. 
 
Recently, a teen supervisor was released from her position after posting an appropriate posting on social media. 
 
Cody requested that the board go into executive session for 15 minutes.  The time was 7:47 am. 
 
When that 15 minutes was up the decision to go into an extended executive session was made.  They did adjourn at 8:18 am. 
 
 
The next regular meeting is:  August 23, 2016 at 7 a.m.  
 
 
Respectfully submitted by Julie Wellington 



Minutes ofthe Housing Authority 
of the City of Wellington, Kansas 

Public Meeting 
July 26, 2016 

Recreation Room - 12:30 pm 

The Housing Authority of the City of Wellington, Kansas, met for their regular scheduled 
monthly Public Board meeting at 12:30 pm on July 26,2016, in the WHA Recreation room. 

Chair-person Mortimer called the meeting to order at 12:32 pm. 

The Board of Director's led the audience in the Pledge of Allegiance. 

The Secretary then called the role. 

Commissioner's Present: 
Paula Mortimer, Chair-person 
Dennis Guinn, Vice-Chairman 
Darlene Ferguson, Commissioner 
Roger Stallbaumer, Commissioner 
Alois Hutchison, Commissioner 

Commissioner's Absent: 

Also present: Phil Nix - Secretary, Susan Nance -Tenant Service Director, Diane Creed
Maintenance Assistant and 16 residents. 
No guests were present. 

Chair-person Mortimer entertained a motion to approve the agenda. Motion was made by 
Commissioner Stallbaumer and seconded by Commissioner Guinn, vote was unanimous and the 

. motion carried. 

Chair-person Mortimer entertained a motion to approve the minutes from the June 28,2016 
board meeting; Commissioner Hutchison made a motion to approve the minutes as written, the 
motion was seconded by Commissioner Stallbaumer. The vote was unanimous for approval, 
motion carried. 

Chair-person Mortimer entertained a motion to approve the financial reports as of June 30, 2016. 
Commissioner Ferguson made a motion to approve the financial report and the motion was 
seconded by Commissioner Hutchison. The vote was unanimous for approval, motion carried. 

Chair-person Mortimer requested the Executive Director to present his monthly report. 

Mr. Nix presented the following items: 

1. Occupancy Report - 100% 
Waiting List - 28 



Capital Fund Report: Total Draws: 51,863.00; Balance: 26,751.00 
Operating Subsidy: Disbursed: $74,719.00; Balance: $7,000.00 

New Business 
1. Walnut Valley Computers has completed server build and in process of 

completing deslctop/laptop build. Advantage Communications began security 
camera upgrade yesterday and will complete by week-end. 

2. Niewedde & Wiens will begin on-site audit for CY 2015 this afternoon. 
3. All required Federal, State and HUD poster bulletin boards have been installed 

and updated. 
4. No incidents were reported to the ED during the Wheat Festival. 
5. Carpet was pulled and replaced with floor tile by staff this past weekend. 
6. No resolutions for this meeting to approve. 

Chairman Mortimer opened the floor up to the public for discussion, comments or 
announcements. There was no public discussion. 

There being no more business before the board Chairman Mortimer entertained a motion 
for adjournment. Commissioner Stallbaumer made the motion for adjournment, seconded 
by Commissioner Hutchison. The vote was unanimous, motion carried. The meeting was 
adjourned at 12:45 pm. 



  

 
 

MINUTES OF THE MEETING 
AUGUST 4, 2016, 5:30 PM 

 
ROLL CALL 
Board Members Present: Connie Bales, Pam Hinman, Kelly Hawley, Jarrod Kline 
Members Absent:  Jerry Fike 
Staff Present:   Jeremy Jones, Director of Public Works 
Guests Present:  Annarose White - Chamber Executive Director 
    Marcine Goodrum - WRC Assistant Director 
 
The meeting was called to order at 5:35 p.m. with the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
Pam Hinman moved to approve the minutes from the June 30, 2016 regular meeting, seconded 
by Connie Bales, motion carried. 

 
OLD BUSINESS 
Director Jones asked how the new banner for the Veteran’s Room worked during Wheat 
Festival.  It was displayed on the front of the building during hours of operation for the room. 
 
Auditorium Rental Contract - Director Jones presented the Board with the proposed 
Auditorium Rental Application, a compilation of items created by Annarose White and Jones.  
Several items were discussed and changes recommended to be made.  Jones asked if the 
Board felt satisfied with the recommended changes and if they wanted to recommend approval 
tonight or at the September meeting.  The consensus was the vote tonight.  Kelly Hawley 
moved to approve the application as amended, seconded by Pam Hinman.  Jones advised the 
final changes will be made and presented to the Wellington City Council on August 16, 2016. 
 

REPORTS 

Director Jones advised a representative from Professional Engineering Consultants and a 
Wichita electrician will be in Wellington next Thursday to begin looking at the entire electrical 
system within the building.  The intent is to create an accurate design of the current system and 
have recommendations for future improvements. 

Jones also informed the Board of the wedding reception scheduled for this weekend and the 
portable air conditioner that the client had rented and is in use through the weekend. 

 

ADJOURN 

With no further business, Connie Bales moved to adjourn the meeting. Pam Hinman seconded 
the motion with all in favor.  The meeting adjourned at 6:59 p.m. 



SCCDAT NEWS 

Sumner County Community Drug Action Teams (SCCDAT)  

Sumner County Community Drug Action Team   August 2016 

Our mission: To combine efforts within the community to prevent and decrease 

drug use, and to increase the known factors that help to reduce the risk for drug, 

alcohol and tobacco use in youth. 

 
Be warned that during the period, August 18th through 

Labor Day, September 5th, the Wellington Police De-

partment will join almost 150 other local and state po-

lice agencies across the state in a crackdown aimed at 

removing drunk, drugged, and other dangerous drivers 

from the roadways. Known as You Drink. You Drive. 

You Lose., the enforcement is underwritten by a grant 

from the Kansas Department of Transportation 

(KDOT). 

Kansas averages four persons injured every day, and 

one person killed every three days, in impairment-related crashes.  According to KDOT, if you are in-

volved in such a crash – in any capacity – you are about two times more likely to be injured and nearly 

six times more likely to be seriously injured or killed than if you are involved in a crash in which alcohol 

or other drugs are not determined to be a factor.  The ratio of death to injury in impairment-related 

crashes is almost seven times higher than the death to injury ratio for non-impairment related crashes. 

According to Chief Tracy Heath, I want the “You Drink. You Drive. You lose”, campaign to remind driv-

ers of several things: 

“First, if you’re going to drink while away from home, do it responsibly by planning ahead and lining up 

someone who is not going to be drinking to get you back. Don’t make the mistake of waiting until it’s 

time to go home to start asking around. Chances are, if you do that, you will wind up with someone who 

says, ‘Sure, I’m sober!’ but who may not be. 

“Second, picture families you know, and then consider how it would be to wake up every day to the 

memory of your decision to drive after drinking – a decision which unintentionally brought injury or death 

to one of them. 

“Third, we can pull you over for any number of driving infractions and mechanical deficiencies. If we do 

and we detect a hint of alcohol you will be tested. If you fail the test you’re looking at a fine of $500-
$2,500; up to one year in jail; the suspension, or even permanent loss, of your driver’s license; and the 

installation of an ignition interlock device in your car. Imagine not being able to start your car without 

blowing into the interlock’s alcohol sensor several times during an afternoon’s errands. Don’t take the 

chance; it’s not worth it. 

“Fourth, we need everyone to be our eyes on the road. If you see suspicious driving behaviors take 

note of location, direction and the vehicle’s description, and call 911 as soon as it’s safe to do so. You 

may save a life. 



SCCDAT—Serving all of Sumner County 

July 31-August 2, 2016 - 13 students trav-

eled to Rock Springs for the Kansas Youth 

Leadership Summit (KYLS).  This program 

empowers Kansas youth to live positive 

lifestyles that strengthen their schools and 

communities! During the summit, our stu-

dents and adults created action plans 

aimed at making our communities safer, 

healthier places to live.  

“No One Stands Alone in This 

House” (Wellington High School’s Unity 

Project lip dub video be featured at this 

year’s KYLS conference. This project was 

inspired by Bill Cordes and created by Wel-

lington High School students and staff in 

partnership with SCCDAT  

Kansas Family Partnership (KFP) and the 

Kansas Department of Transportation 

(KDOT) sponsor this terrific event!   

 

Contact Us 
Give us a call or send us an email for additional information about our  activities & programs. 

Sumner County            (620) 326-4310 Ext. 236 
Community Drug Action Team (SCCDAT)   sccdat@usd353.com 
PO Box 505             www.sccdat.org 

SCCDAT has been awarded a Kansas Prevention Collaborative (KPC)

Community Initiative - FY 17 Planning Grant through the Kansas Department 

for Aging and Disability Services (KDADS). The award start-up date is Sep-

tember 1, 2016. We were one of 17 coalitions selected throughout the state! 

Dollars awarded to communities as part of this initiative are federal dollars 

from the Kansas Substance Abuse Prevention and Treatment Block Grant. 

The primary focus of the grant award is the utilization of the Strategic Preven-

tion Framework to assess, build capacity, and plan for future strategy imple-

mentation during this 10-month planning grant period. This grant is designed 

to allow communities to address local alcohol and marijuana concerns but al-

so to explore how behavioral health concerns such as suicide and problem gambling and depression 

can impact youth and adult drug use. The coalition will be supported in their efforts by KDADS and its 

partners in the Kansas Prevention Collaborative. 

The staff of SCCDAT is excited to begin this new grant and to plan for the future of the coalition! 



August 21,2016 

Shane Shields 
City of Well ington 

317 S. Wash ington 
Wellington, KS 67152 

RE: 2017 Funding Appropriation 

CHISHOLM TRAIL MUSEUM 
Celebrating Sumner County History 

Dear Shane and City Counci l Members. 

R
ECEIVED 

BY: A~~ 2 ~ 2016 

On behalf of our members, volunteers and visitors, the Chisholm Trail Museum Board of Trustees would 
like to express our sincere gratitude for the appropriation in the amount of $6000 for the 2017 budget 
year. 

The CTM relies on and genuinely appreciates the support of our local City leaders and we are 
fortunate that, in return, the City appreciates the importance of preserving and sharing our local 
history . These funds will allow the CTM to continue to be an active community partner and tourist 
attraction for the City of Well ington. 

Sincerely, 

ames R. Bales 

President 

502 N. Washington· Wellington, KS 67152 . 620-326-3820· ctmuseum@live.com 

mailto:ctmuseum@live.com


Appli,:atiion to the City for 
Street Closings and Special Events 

This fann is designed to assist in maldng requests to the City for street closings and special events", 

LEASE MAKE REQUESTS IN WRITING AT LEAST TWO WEEKS BEFORE CITY COUNCIL 

MEETINGS, WHICH ARE ON THE FIRST AND THIRD TUESDAYS OF EACH MONTH. 

APPLICATION DATE: f /!3!J/ lie 
I 

COUNCIL MEETING DATE: 

EVENT: '" lac3hlre:F BLmen!tuy 0Da -a..-:fucn 
EVENT DATE & TIME: &pt. Ibm11e lb!.:aJ -3:Dopm. 

TIME BARRICADES NEED TO BE IN PLACE: ----'1..!-1_: Y..!-5'='-'QW)=.,,-'--____ _ 

SPONSORING ORGANIZATION: _____________ _ 

CONTACT PERSON NAME: .LAn...J.L.LnL!..l.....f..."-..l..B..aI .... l&"-S.L-___ -'-___ _ 

PHONE:3J,/p- Lf37j) EMAIL: AE>IIe.P(9u.cd363.Cll7n 

PARADE ROUTE/STREETS TO BE CLOSED: Wathinjon -fi-om IT!to )~ 

SPECIAL REQUESTS: 

o Traffic Cones 

)ZJ Barricades 

o Electricity 

D OTHER:PLEASESPECIFY ___________________ _ 

Approved bV: 

Police 

H~ 

Public worts 

Approved by CIty Manager: 

Applicont Norlfied: 

CDp/ed and Di5tributed: 

Police, Fire, PIIb/it; W....u, stn.rts, Paria, WW1P & EO 

City o/WellingwII • 317 $Quth Wushirrgum. Wellin9l<ln, Kallsas. 67152. Phone 62(}-326-281 1 • Fax 620-326-8506 

dtv9,....elllngt.,IL~_~ 



REVISION 2, lune / 2016 

* * * * * ECEIVEn STREET CLOSING WELLINGTON AUG 29 2016 ~ppli cation to the City for 
'-----------------' BY' Rl-I St reet Clos ings and Specia l Events 

This fo rm is designed to assist in making requests to the City for street closings and special events. 

LEASE MAKE REQUESTS IN WRITING AT LEAST TWO WEEKS BEFORE CITY COUNCIL 

EETINGS, WHICH ARE ON THE FIRST AND THIRD TUESDAYS OF EACH MONTH, 

APPLICATION DATE: All~ ' :z.q COUNCIL MEETING DATE: 

EVENT: Horn e..(!o 01 ,. 119 ~CtroJ e.. 

EVENT DATE & TIME: i hlA.csdo.y , Dc-\: ·r., I {p :OD p m 

TIME BARRICADES NEED TO BE IN PLACE: _--..:5,--'. -'-' -~-ll"::>,-,m,,-,---

S PO NSO RIN G 0 RGAN IZA TI 0 N: ----'1lL:)J"--'-++L!S='---~S="-W.L.=<Lel<.!vr±_'_'_____'=(1""~ O",k'-.."I1U-",=,-' -L-I 

co NT ACT PERSO N N AM E: _13.J.....<..1r--','-'-'d'-!.~"\-"'-e±-'----V-"--'<a ... u""'g"'+'-h'-'-t1.L.-_ _ _ 

PHONE: 3&- 4-3 10 EMAIL: 6Vllughn@ U~D ~53 _ LDVYl 

PARADE ROUTE/ STREETS TO BE CLOSED: Wash ;YI§-kn from 
on" -Iv Z+h 

SPECIAL REQUESTS: 

o Traffic Co nes 

~ Barricad es 

D Electr icity 

o OTHER, PlEASESPEC'FY ___________________ _ 

Fm 011lll' Uw On l 

Approved by: Approved by City M anager: ___ _ 

Po/ice 3JM 
Fire l...I..2:fl. 
Public Worb ~ 

Applicant No tified: 

Cop ied and Dis t ributed: 

Police, Fire, Public Works, Streeu, Parks, WWTP & ED 

City oJ lI'elliltYWfI • 3 17 Soull, II'l/s l,lu,IjIO', • Wel/iug lOll, KOIIS(IS . 67152 • P/I(JIIC 620·126-28 11 • ~ux 620-326-8506 

c jl l'Q(WClliuqlOu.n e l 

http:ci(YobyeWnoton.net


~~~~~~~~~~ ~ICHAEL C. BRO~N, RA. ~~~~~~~~~~ 

September 1, 2016 

City Of Wellington 
317 S. Washington Ave. 
Wellington, KS 67152 

Re: Kip Etter 

Dear Mayor Hansel and Council Members: 

Attorney at Law 

In Kansas there are 6 situations that cause removal from office, including: (1) Death; (2) Change of 
residency; (3) Accepting an incompatible office; (4) Recall; (5) Ouster; and (6) Voluntary 
resignation. Under our form of city government, should a vacancy occur, the governing body 
appoints and the appointee takes office for the unexpired term. 

During the August 2, 2016 council meeting, about halfway through the meeting after a motion was 
made by council member Vince Wetta, seconded and passed to hire Shane Shields as city manager, 
council member Kip Etter announced his resignation by stating "I am resigning." He then got up 
and walked out of the council meeting. It is my understanding that he told several people out in the 
hallway that he had just resigned. Furthermore, the following week he did not attend a scheduled 
work session. No advanced notice of his inability to attend the meeting was given. 

I have also learned that after the August 2nd meeting, Mayor Hansel, council member Jan Korte and 
City Manager Shane Shields visited with Mr. Etter about this matter. I was not privy to those 
conversations but it is my understanding that at no time during these meetings did he inform them 
that he was withdrawing his resignation. 

Not only have I discussed this matter with the legal staff with the League of Kansas Municipalities 
and other city attorneys whom I know, have also researched the Kansas Statutes, Case Law and 
Attorney General Opinions. Attorney General Opinion no. 76-346 dated November 16, 1976 
discusses oral resignations. It notes that a resignation of a public officer need not be in any 
particular form, unless some form is prescribed by statute. Kansas statutes do not require a written 
form of resignation. "Ordinarily, it may be either in writing or by parole." In this situation we have 
council member Etter announcing his resignation at a regularly scheduled council meeting which 
was captured by the television crew who was recording the meeting and has been broadcasted 
several times on Channel 55. 

The opinion also contains language stating "the verbal resignation was not ineffective merely 
because it was not also tendered in written form. In addition, no acceptance was or is required to 

Michael C. Brown 
mcbpalaw@gmail.com 

TEL. (316) 777-1186 
FAX. (316) 777-1136 

1033 N. Rock Rd. 
Suite 200 

Derby, Kansas 67037 



render the resignation of a public employee effective, although acceptance is necessary to perfect 
the resignation of the public officer." Mr. Etter's resignation has not yet been accepted 

There is also another opinion I would direct your attention to. It is Attorney General Opinion no. 82-
35 dated February 12, 1987 which states that in the case of a resignation of a public officer, the 
resignation is not complete until the proper authority (City Council) accepts the resignation. Until 
this is done, there is not a vacancy. 

City Manager Shields mentioned to me the option of obtaining an opinion from the Attorney 
General. So I took it upon myself to contact Athena Andaya, Deputy Attorney General in charge of 
Legal Opinions and Government Council Division who oversees the researching of and rendering of 
legal opinions. I reviewed with her the facts as I have presented in this letter and discussed with her 
the two Attorney General Opinions. So if called upon to render an opinion, based upon the facts, she 
sees no reason why she would deviate from the previous two opinions. 

Now then, at the August 16,2016 council meeting after Mr. Etter was advised of his resignation 
being voluntary, he stated something to the effect that he truly did not intend to resign and did not 
wish to do so. There is no attorney general opinion about the effect of an oral withdraw of an oral 
resignation prior to acceptance by a council. 

It is my recommendation at the next council meeting that the council decide whether to accept, 
reject, or take no action on the resignation of Mr. Etter. If the latter 2 occur then he remains in 
office. 

Respectfully yours, 

~ t.-. ~ 

Michael C. Brown 
MCB: akb 

Cc: Shane Shields 
Carol Mericle 

2 



www.cityofwellington.net 
 

 
 

 

Memorandum 

 

To: Honorable Mayor and Council Members 

 

From:  Shane Shields, City Manager 

  Jeremy Jones, Public Works Director    

 

Date:  September 2, 2016 

 

Re: Worden Park and Landfill 

                                                                                                                                      

 
At the council meeting of August 16, 2016, a citizen proposed that the City should consider selling the Worden Park 
property and property at the landfill.  This information is provided to the council for a full understanding of any 
consideration to sell the property.  Public Works Director Jeremy Jones provided much of the history and the details 
on both Worden Park and the Landfill.  There are factors involved in both the sale of Worden Park and Landfill 
property that may not make either a feasible option. 
 
Worden Park 
 Grant funds through the Kansas Department of Wildlife and Parks from the Federal Land & Water Conservation 
Fund were used to acquire a portion of the land.  As far as the State and Federal government is concerned, it does 
not matter specifically what land was purchased, Worden Park consists of the land as a whole.  In accepting the 
funds, the City also accepted a number of requirements and restrictions on the land.  One restriction is that the City 
will not convert any portion of the project area to other than public outdoor recreation use through sale, lease, 
easement, construction of non-outdoor recreation facilities or by any other means without prior approval and 
replacement of the converted property.  A “project area” will generally include all or any outdoor recreation area 
which has received L&WCF assistance. 
 
In order to sell any part of Worden Park land we would need State & Federal approval and we would have to replace 
the land sold with an equal amount of land dedicated to the park system. 
 
Landfill 
There are 19 acres available at the landfill that could be sold.   

 There is currently a farm lease for the ground that doesn’t expire until June 2020.  The lease would have to 
be recognized by any buyer.   

 The 19 acres is adjacent to the current construction and demolition (C&D) cell, which has an expected life 
of 25 years and the land is already approved by KDHE for solid waste operations.  Within the foreseeable 
future of 25 years, a portion of the 19 acres will need to be developed into another C&D cell.  Without the 
19 acres available, the City and the entire County would be in a dire situation for solid waste management.  
The 19 acres provides 200 to 300 years of capacity at our current intake rate. 

 Should the City consider selling the landfill at some point in the future, the 19 acres available for expansion 
would be an important selling point.  It is doubtful that anyone would be interested in a landfill with a very 
limited life span. 

 The sale of 19 acres at the mentioned price of $1,500 per acre amounts to $28,500.  That equals about $7 in 
a single year for each of the approximate 4,000 electric utility customers.  Not a significant impact.    

 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 
Shane J. Shields 
Jeremy Jones 



www.cityofwellington.net 
 

 
 
 
Memorandum 
 
To: Honorable Mayor and Council Members 

 
From:  Shane Shields, City Manager    
 
Date:  September 2, 2016 
 
Re: Lincoln Place building 
                                                                                                                                      
 
The Structural Assessment Report has been received from PEC Engineering.  (Copy attached)  PEC has 
provided recommendations that identify issues that need to be addressed in order to bring the building to a 
temporarily stable condition.  PEC estimates the actual construction cost will be approximately $341,500 
plus project costs of $85,375 and contingency of $102,450, resulting in a total project cost estimate of 
$529,325.  PEC advises that a more detailed estimate will be possible after the analysis and detailing of 
the necessary repairs.  The cost to prepare design construction documents for the repairs identified is 
$28,000.      
 
The property owner informed us on August 27th that the insurance company has declared the building to 
be covered.  Covered as to what dollar amount is not yet known.  I talked with the property owner today 
and he had no further information from the insurance company.  We asked him to keep us informed with 
any new information.  We asked what his intent would be for the future of the building and he said it 
would depend upon the dollar amount of insurance.     
 
Once the assessment report was received from PEC, we then asked for an estimate for demolition of the 
building, so that would also be known.  A contractor provided PEC the estimate of $125,000 to $175,000 
for demolition of the building.  The contractor indicated they would like to make a site visit.  PEC is also 
working to obtain a contractor’s estimate to only stabilize the south wall of the building.  This would be 
intended for only a very short period of time until the further stabilization efforts could be done.         
 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 
Shane J. Shields 
 



Building located at 
107 West Lincoln Avenue 

Wellington, Kansas 

Structural Assessment 
Report 

Prepared for: 
City of Wellington 

Wellington, Kansas 

PEe Project No.: 
15882-003 

Certificate of Authorization No. E-310 

Prepared by: 
Dennis R. Cook, P.E. 

License No. 16477 
Structural 

... ~c-~ ..... ~\\~"!!;~ t!~ 
.~%~e.~ a Date: 
P!r1 64;7 August 24, 2016 

\ I _ 

\: \ ... 'I-"INS~~~.· ~~o.~~t; ., 
"~ 

."" "4/11D 

~PEC 
PR0fE5110HAlINGINIIRING CONSUlIANTS. PJ. 

303 SOUTH TOPEKA WICHITA, KS 67202 316·262·2691 www.p .. l.com 



PURPOSE: 

Professional Engineering Consultants, P.A. (PEC) was engaged by Mr. Richard Jack, Building 

Official for the City of Wellington, to perform an assessment of the building located at 107 W. 

Lincoln Avenue in Wellington, Kansas. The purpose is a condition assessment of damage of 

the south exterior wall and roof framing. 

The structural scope of services include observations of the existing conditions, production of a 

written report documenting the observations and provide an assessment (conclusions and 

recommendations) based on the observations. Environmental assessment including, but not 

limited to, asbestos, lead based paint, mold and water intrusion is expressly excluded from the 

scope of work. 

The evaluation of the property for elements routinely provided by other disciplines, not listed 

above, is excluded from the report. 

OBSERVA nONS: 

The observations were performed on August 19, 2016. The observations of the property were 

performed by Dennis R. Cook, P.E., Kansas license number 16477. Mr. Cook met with Mr. 

Richard Jack, Building Official for the City of Wellington. 

The following observations were made during the site visit: 

This is a three story, load bearing brick structure. The exterior walls are multiple wythe, 

unreinforced brick walls. The roof framing is 2x8 joists, spanning east to west, and field framed 

wood trusses spanning north to south. The joist spacing varied between 19 and 21 inches on 

center. There is no bridging between the joists. The trusses are spaced at 16 feet on center. 

The trusses are constructed with 5 plies of 2x wood members bolted together for the top and 

bottom chords with heavy timber compression webs and steel rod for the tension webs. The 

trusses bear on brick pilasters along the north and south exterior walls. The trusses are 

pocketed into the north and south walls to a depth equal to two wythes. The compression web 

members are set in notches in the chords. The compression web is bolted at the bottom chord 

but not attached to the top chord and relies on the compression force to keep the truss stable. 

1 



2 

Roof: 

There is evidence of significant ponding of water in the center of the roof within 32 feet of the 

east parapet wall. There is evidence of a smaller area of ponding just south of the north parapet 

wall approximately 50 feet from the east end of the building. This coincides with the location of 

the truss compression web that is dislodged from the top chord (see below). 

The eastern most truss: The top chord has ruptured at the location of a tension web near mid

span of the truss. The compression web members have separated from the chords. 

The second truss from the east end of the building: The top chord is severely split at the location 

of the notch for the compression web member near mid-span of the truss. 

The fifth truss from the east end of the building: The second compression web, on the north end 

of the truss, is disengaged from the top chord notch. 

Cornices, parapet and windows: 

The brick at the top of the south parapet wall is severely deteriorated at these locations: 1) 

western 48 feet, 2) top of the pilaster at 48 feet from the east end of the building, and 3) top of 

the pilaster at 16 feet from the east end of the building. 

The top cornice is severely deteriorated for the full length of the south exterior wall. The metal 

cap panel is severely damaged and has large openings in some of the cap panels. There are 

gaps between the adjoining cap panels. The cornice is wood framed with some of the unpainted 

wood exposed to the elements. The cornice is supported by dimensional lumber members that 

penetrate through the brick wall at approximately 24 inches on center along the south wall. The 

cornice, at the eastern most horizontal offset, has a significant gap. The cornice support 

brackets are rotated to follow the slope of the displaced wall. 

The lower cornice is severely deteriorated for the full length of the south exterior wall. The 

cornice is pulling away from the brick wall . The cornice is wood framed with some of the 

unpainted wood exposed to the elements. The cornice is supported by two dimension lumber 

members that penetrate through the brick wall at approximately 24 inches on center along the 

south wall . 

All of the windows have deteriorated wood frames. The exterior window sill is missing just 

above the lower cornice at the third window from the west end of the building. 



3 

Exterior South Wall: 

There are numerous locations on the south exterior wall, separate from the areas where rotation 

has occurred, where the mortar is severely deteriorated. 

The top of the east end of the south wall, just west of the eastern-most window, is significantly 

displaced. The parapet wall at this location has rotated to the north. The pilaster at this location 

has two diagonal cracks through the portion that is above the top cornice. The area of significant 

displacement is at the location of the roof access ladder and third floor, external fire escape. 

A vertical crack in the south wall is located just east of the second window from the east end on 

the third floor. This crack is evident in the images on Google Maps, Copyright 2015. There is a 

diagonal crack in the brick from the top cornice to the top, western corner of the eastern-most 

window on the south, exterior wall. There are severe horizontal cracks in the exterior wall just 

below the top cornice and above the second window from the east end of the building. There is 

a severe bulge in the third floor south exterior wall between the second and third windows from 

the east end of the building. This area has a severe X-shaped crack in the brick. 

The interior face of the south wall is displaced outward approximately three to four inches at the 

head of the eastern-most, third floor window. The architectural wood framed, gypsum board 

ceiling was collapsed and resting on a piece of furniture. The anchorage of the ceiling to the wall 

could not be observed. There are two drilled holes in the ledger, but no signs of a nut and 

washer appear on the wood surface at the locations of the holes. 

The southern exterior wall is separated from the interior wall. The anchors between the southern 

exterior wall and the interior wall are pulled out of the exterior wall. These anchors are deformed 

inserts with a screw type anchor. One of these inserts is wrapped with what appears to be tape. 

These anchors have cleanly pulled out of the brick exterior wall , as there is little to no brick 

material on the anchor. 

No documents were reviewed as part of this assessment. 



CONCLUSIONS: 

Based on the observations, it is our professional opinion that the roof and the east end of the 

south wall is not stable, in its present condition. There is a potential for a partial collapse of the 

south wall in the location of the observed displacement. 

4 

The cause of the damage is difficult to determine. It is likely the cause of the observed damage 

is a combination of many factors. These factors include, but are not limited to: maintenance, 

age, wind, water, ice, seismic, and thermal expansion/contraction. It appears that the failure of 

the roof trusses was primarily due to ponding of water on the roof due to improper slope to allow 

for proper drainage. The truss failure appears to be due to a phenomena known as creep. The 

ponding of water on the roof appears to have occurred over a long period of time. The failure of 

the roof trusses has contributed to the damage to the south exterior wall. 

This is an older vintage building. The brick and mortar of the era that this building was 

constructed is typically not of the quality of what is used today. Typically, for buildings of similar 

age, the mortar was lime based and does not hold up to weathering. The bricks are typically 

soft-fired, except for the exterior face brick, which was hard fired. Soft fired brick does not 

withstand moisture. Any crack that forms in the exterior face of the wall allows water to seep into 

the interior wythes of soft fired brick, potentially causing deterioration of the interior brick. 

RECOMMENDATIONS: 

These recommendations are solely to identify issues that need to be addressed in order to bring 

the building to a temporarily stable condition. These are not recommendations for a full 

renovation of the structural elements. 

Based on the observations, PEC recommends engaging a contractor to temporarily shore the 

south wall until the necessary repairs can be made to stabilize the wall . The eastern most two 

roof trusses and associated joists and decking should be removed. The south exterior wall 

should be repaired to realign the brick wythes into a vertical plane. All deteriorated or missing 

mortar joints should be repaired. This may require tuck pointing or careful deconstruction and 

relaying portions of the wall. Any damaged brick shall be replaced, including the brick on the 

parapet wall. Due care shall be used to only place existing face brick on the exposed exterior 



face of the wall. The existing interior wythes of brick shall be used only on the interior of the 

building. Replace the ties between the south exterior wall and the interior brick wall. 

Replace the two deteriorated trusses and repair the fifth truss from the east end of the building. 

Replace the roof joists and roof sheathing. Replace the roofing with a seamless single ply roof 

membrane or other material to provide a weather-tight envelope. Replace all damaged flashing 

as required to achieve weather-tightness. 

5 

Remove or repair the existing cornices to provide a weather-tight assembly and properly anchor 

to the south exterior wall . The flashing and sealants will need to be replaced should the existing 

cornices be repaired. 

A structural engineer should be engaged to provide an analysis and construction documents for 

the required repairs of the building. 

We estimate that the actual construction cost will be approximately $341,500.00 plus project 

costs of $85,375.00 and contingency of $102,450.00. This results a total project cost estimate of 

$529,325.00. Please see the breakdown of costs and which costs have not been accounted for 

in the estimate. This estimate is a ballpark estimate only. A more detailed estimate will be 

possible after the analysis and detailing of the necessary repairs. 

Please do not hesitate to contact us if we can be of further service. 

DISCLAIMER: 

This assessment was based on the conditions readily observable at the time of the assessment and any related 

inspection. Subsequent deterioration of/he property may have occurred since the time of any such inspection. 

There may be unforeseen or hidden damage that was not observed at the time of the observation due to a number of 

possible issues. No subsurface or other Intrusive investigation was made. 

No survey was performed to determine any dimensions or boundaries. 

PEC does not have any beneficial interest in the subject property. This report is a qualitative assessment of the 

property. Construction and/or renovation of the property based on the conclusions or recommendations should not 

begin untif a full set of construction documents are prepared by a licensed professional. The report is wriffen solely 

for the use of the client listed above and no otherparty shall have the right to rely on the information contained in the 

report. This report is not transferable to a thirri party without wriffen permission of PEe. Reproductions of this report, 

not bearing the original engineer's signature. are invalid. This Assessment was limited to the items specifically 

included in the scope ofwork. Nothing in this report shall be deemed to imply or suggest anything beyond what is 

specifically stated. 



ADDENDUM 

 

THIS ADDENDUM executed this ____ day of September, 2016, by and between City of 
Wellington, Kansas, hereinafter referred to as “Lessor”, and Bullhead Acres, LLC, 
hereinafter referred to as  
“Lessee”. 
 
WITHESSETH, that the parties entered into a Farm Lease agreement dated February 5th, 
2013 for a period of twenty-four (24) months commencing March 1, 2013.  That said 
Farm Lease has expired and the parties desire to extend it for an additional twenty-four 
(24) months.  Covering the following described property in Sumner County, Kansas, to-
wit (acres measurement are from attached FSA map): 
 
 Field labeled Nr 1 in the Northeast Quarter, Section 35, Township 31 South, 
Range 1 West, consisting of 57.46 Acres. 
 
 Field labeled Nr 2 in the East half, Section 26, Township 31 South, Range 1 West, 
consisting of 90.22 Acres. 
 
 Field labeled Nr 3 in the Southeast Quarter, Section 23, Township 31 South, 
Range 1 West, consisting of 44.50 Acres. 
  
 Total Acres rented are +/- 192.18. 
 
IN CONSIDERATION OF THE PROMISES AND COVENANTS CONTAINED 
HEREIN, the parties agree as follows: 
 
1.  That said Farm Lease dated February 5, 2013 executed between the parties shall be 
extended for twenty-four (24) months beginning the 1st day of March, 2016 and ending 
the 28th day of February, 2018 subject to the same terms and conditions.   
 
2.  That paragraph 22 shall be amended to read that the parties shall rent the crop land at 
$61.00 per acre, payable as follows: The first installment of $5,861.49 will be due and 
payable on March 1, 2016. The second installment of $5,861.49 will be due and payable 
on November 1, 2016 and yearly thereafter during the term of this agreement. The crop 
season rental payment during each year of this farm lease agreement shall also be paid in 
2 installments with each due and payable on March 1 and November 1 of each year 
respectively. 
 
WITNESS WHEREOF, the said parties have hereto set their hands the day and year first 
above written. 
 
 



LESSEE       LESSOR 
 
 
__________________________    ___________________________ 
Kerri Ast, Managing Member    Shane Shields, City Manager 
Bullhead Acres, LLC     City of Wellington, Kansas 
 
__________________________    ___________________________ 
Date        Date 
 
   
 



Published in the Wellington Daily News on September 14, 2016 

 
ORDINANCE NO._____ 

 
AN ORDINANCE RELATING TO PUBLIC OFFENSES WITHIN THE CORPORATE 
LIMITS OF THE CITY OF WELLINGTON, KANSAS; INCORPORATING BY 
REFERENCE THE "2016 UNIFORM PUBLIC OFFENSE CODE FOR KANSAS 
CITIES, 32nd EDITION," WITH CERTAIN CHANGES AND ADDITIONS; 
PRESCRIBING ADDITIONAL REGULATIONS; PROVIDING CERTAIN 
PENALTIES; AND REPEALING ORDINANCE NO. 4184 OF SAID CITY. 
 
 BE IT ORDAINED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF 
WELLINGTON, KANSAS: 
 

SECTION I 
 
 INCORPORATING UNIFORM PUBLIC OFFENSE CODE.  There is hereby 
incorporated by reference for the purpose of regulating public offenses within the 
corporation limits of the City of Wellington, Kansas, that certain code known as the 
"2016 Uniform Public Offense Code for Kansas Cities, 32nd Edition," prepared and 
published in book form by the League of Kansas Municipalities, Topeka, Kansas, save 
and except such articles, sections, parts or portions as are hereinafter modified or 
changed.  No fewer than three copies of said Uniform Public Offense Code shall be 
marked or stamped, "Official Copy as Adopted by Ordinance No. ____," with all sections 
or portions thereof intended to be changed clearly marked to show any such change and 
to which shall be attached a copy of this ordinance, and filed with the city clerk to be 
open to inspection and available to the public at all reasonable hours.  
 

SECTION II 
 

 SAME, AMENDMENT.  Section 6.8 of the 2016 Uniform Public Offense Code 
for the Kansas Cities, 32nd Edition, is amended to read as follows: 
 

“6.8. Littering.  (a) No person shall intentionally or recklessly deposit or 
cause to be deposited any litter upon any public street, highway, alley, road, 
right-of-way, park, or other public place, or any lake, stream, water-course, 
or other body of water, except by direction of some public official, city 
employee, or law enforcement officer, authorized by law to direct or permit 
such acts.  No person shall intentionally or recklessly deposit or cause to be 
deposited litter upon any private property without the consent of the owner 
of said property.  When litter is deposited upon public or private property, 
there shall be a rebuttable presumption that the owner of said property had 
not consented thereto.   
(b) Litter shall include, but is not necessarily limited to, rubbish, garbage, 
and trash, including tree limbs, yard clippings, paper, metal, plastic, glass, 
eggs, tomatoes, and similar items. 



(c) Violation of this section is a Class C misdemeanor which is punishable up to 30 days 
in jail and/or a fine not to exceed $500.00.” 

 
 

SECTION III 
 
 SAME, AMENDMENT.  Section 10.6 of the 2016 Uniform Public Offense Code 
for Kansas Cities, 32nd Edition, is amended to read as follows: 
 

"10.6 Air Gun, Air Rifle, Slingshot, BB Gun, Paint Ball Gun or Bow and 
Arrow.  (a) The unlawful operation of an air gun, air rifle, BB gun or 
paint ball gun is the shooting, discharging or operating of any air gun, air 
rifle, slingshot, BB gun, or paint ball gun within the city, except within the 
confines of a building or other structure from which projectiles cannot 
escape, and except for special events sponsored by established and 
recognized organizations held in those areas of the city's public park 
system that are not frequently frequented by persons, if such event is (1) 
conducted in such a manner as to guard against and prevent injury to 
persons participating in the event as well as any other person or persons 
and damage to property; (2) approved in writing prior to the event by the 
Park Board and the Police Department of the city; (3) supervised by a 
person over the age of twenty-one (21) years; and (4) a certificate of 
insurance in a form satisfactory to the city, showing that the city is properly 
insured for all claims for injuries to persons and damage to property 
resulting from the special event, is filed with the city. 
(b) The operation of a bow and arrow is the shooting, discharging or 
operating any bow and arrow within the city, except when shot, discharges 
or operated as a part of a physical education program in the regular 
curriculum of a public school, if said program is supervised by a qualified 
archer who a member of the school faculty, is conducted on school-owned 
property in areas not commonly frequented by people in the presence of the 
supervisor and in a manner as to guard against and prevent injury to 
persons participating in the program and to others, or except in the confines 
of a building or other structure from which arrows can not escape. 
(c) Violation of this section is a Class C misdemeanor punishable of a 
fine up to $500.00 and/or 30 days in jail.” 
 

SECTION IV 
 
 AMENDMENT.  Section 10.13 of the 2016 Uniform Public Offense Code for 
Kansas Cities, 32nd Edition is amended to read as follows: 
 

"10.13 Barbed Wire.  (a)  It shall be unlawful for any person to construct, 
set up or maintain any barbed wire or barbed wire fence or enclosure within 
the city except for the purpose of enclosing livestock.   

 (b)  Violation of this section is a Class C misdemeanor.” 
 



SECTION V 
 

 REPEALED.  Ordinance No. 4184 of the City of Wellington, Kansas is hereby 
repealed. 
 

SECTION VI 
 
 EFFECTIVE.  This ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after its 
passage and approval and after is publication in the official city newspaper, as provided 
by law. 
 
 PASSED by the Council this 6th day of September, 2016. 
 
 APPROVED by the Mayor. 
 
 
 
 
 
        
      _________________________________ 
      Shelley R. Hansel, Mayor 
 
(SEAL) 
ATTEST 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Carol S. Mericle, City Clerk 
 
FORM APPROVED: 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Michael C. Brown, City Attorney 



1 
 

City of Wellington 
  
Memorandum 
  
Date: August 2nd 2016  
To:      Shane Shields, Interim City Manager  
From:  Tracy A. Heath, Chief of Police 
 
RE:  2016 Uniform Public Offense Code (33rd Edition) 

  
 
REMARKS: 
 
This is a request to adopt the 2016 Uniform Public Offense Code (33rd Edition) 
produced by the League of Kansas Municipalities.     
 
The following changes have been made to the Uniform Public Offense Code: 
 
1. Section 1.1/Definitions 

(amended)- Medical Facility-amended to remove “and any psychiatric hospital licensed 
under KSA 75-3307b and amendments thereto due to the fact that KSA 75-3307b was 
repealed by SB 449. 
(removed) Juvenile Correctional Facility Officer or employee  
 

2. Section 3.2(b)(2) 1/Battery Against a Law Enforcement Officer 
Amended to include City Attorney, Assistant City Attorney, City Prosecutor and 
Assistant City Prosecutor  
 

3. Section 3.12( c) Breach of Privacy 
To include the following parties as exempt from prosecution for violations of an 
individual’s privacy; a provider of an interactive computer service, as defined in 47 USC 
230 for content provided by another person; a radio common carrier, as defined in 
KSA 66-1,143, and amendments thereto; and a local exchange carrier or 
telecommunications carrier as defined in KSA 66-1,187 and amendments thereto 

 
4. Section 5.8 Purchase, Consumption or Possession of Alcoholic Liquor or Cereal Malt 

Beverage by a Minor 
Amends to provide immunity from prosecution for one or two persons under 21 if they 
are providing support to another person needing emergency medical services and law 
enforcement assistance.  Immunity is provided if the one or two person requests 
medical assistance on another person’s behalf if they reasonably believe that person is 
in need of assistance and they cooperate with emergency medical services personnel 
and law enforcement officers in providing that medical assistance.   
 
 



2 
 

5. Section 6.1 Theft 
Amends Felony Theft of Property or services from the value of $1000 to a value of 
$1500.  It is important to note that there are other crimes for which $1000 remains 
the value at which the crime becomes a felony. 
 

6. Section 10.14 Operation of a Motorboat or Sailboat 
By excluding any person operating a sailboat that does not have a motor and has an 
overall length of 16 feet, seven inches or less, while such person is enrolled in an 
instructor-led class from the requirements of 10.14.   

 
CODE FOR THE CITY OF WELLINGTON ORDIANACE RECOMMEDIATION 
 
Animal Section: 
 
Add new section, Titled “Animal in Motor Vehicles” 
 

1. It is unlawful for any person to leave any animal in any standing or parked vehicle 
in such a way as to intentionally, knowingly, recklessly, or with criminal 
negligence endanger the animal's health, safety or welfare. An animal control 
officer, or police officer is authorized to use reasonable force to remove the 
animal from the vehicle whenever it appears that the animal's health, safety or 
welfare is or will be endangered if the owner of the vehicle cannot be located after 
reasonable attempts. The animal shall be taken to the animal shelter or to a 
veterinarian if the animal is in distress. A written notice bearing the name of the 
officer removing the animal, a telephone number where he or she can be 
contacted and the location where the animal may be claimed by the owner shall be 
attached to the vehicle. Any person violating this section shall bear the full cost 
and expense incurred by the city in the care, medical treatment, impoundment cost 
and disposal of the animal, including the removal from a vehicle in addition to 
any criminal penalty that may imposed under this section. 

 
2. Instances where occupants of motor vehicles are involved in a traffic accident or 

other vehicle related incidents which result in animals being left uncontrolled or 
unattended, animal control or police officers of the city are authorized to take 
welfare custody of such unattended animals. In the interest of the health, safety or 
welfare of such animals, officers are authorized to transport such animals to the 
city's animal shelter. Information shall be provided to the animal's owner as to the 
animal's disposition. Animal owners shall bear full cost and expense incurred by 
the city in the care, medical treatment, impoundment cost or other associated 
costs. 

Add new section, titled “Animal waste” 

The owner of every animal shall be responsible for the removal of any excrement 
deposited by his or her animal(s) on public rights-of-way, recreation areas or private 
property. 



3 
 

Animal Defecation Prohibited in Certain Areas. 
1. It is unlawful for the owner or person in control of an animal to 

intentionally, knowingly, recklessly or with criminal negligence allow or 
permit such animal to defecate on any public property or improved 
private property other than that of the owner of the animal. That the 
animal was at large at the time it defecated on any property shall 
constitute a prima facie evidence that the owner or person in control 
of the animal allowed or permitted the animal to so act. 

2.  Exception. It is an exception to the application of this section that the owner 
or person in control of the animal immediately removed and cleaned up such 
animal's feces from public or private property. 

Violation—Penalty. 
Any person violating any of the provisions of this article shall, upon conviction 

thereof, be fined in any sum not less than sixty dollars ($60.00) nor more than eighty 
dollars ($80.00) for the first offense and any sum not less than eighty dollars ($80.00) 
nor more than one hundred dollars ($100.00) for any subsequent offenses. 

 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is my recommendation that the Governing Body adopt the 2016 Uniform Public 
Offense Code (33rd Edition) as written, to include sections amended and approved in 
prior years. 
 
 
Respectfully Submitted: 
 

 
Tracy A. Heath 
Chief of Police 



Published in the Wellington Daily News on September14, 2016 

 
 

ORDINANCE NO. _____ 
 
 
AN ORDINANCE REGULATING TRAFFIC WITHIN THE CORPORATE LIMITS 
OF THE CITY OF WELLINGTON, KANSAS; INCORPORATING BY REFERENCE 
THE “2016 STANDARD TRAFFIC ORDINANCE FOR KANSAS CITIES, 44th 
EDITION,” WITH CERTAIN CHANGES AND ADDITIONS; PRESCRIBING 
ADDITIONAL REGULATIONS; PROVIDING CERTAIN PENALTIES AND 
REPEALING SECTIONS I, II, III, IV, V, VI, VII, VIII, IX, X, XII, AND XIII OF 
ORDINANCE NO. 4185 OF SAID CITY. 
 
 BE IT ORDAINED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF 
WELLINGTON, KANSAS: 
 

SECTION I 
 

 INCORPORATING STANDARD TRAFFIC ORDINANCE.  There is hereby 
incorporated by reference for the purpose of regulating traffic within the corporate limits 
of the City of Wellington, Kansas, that certain traffic ordinance known as the “2016 
Standard Traffic Ordinance for Kansas Cities, 44th Edition,” prepared and published in 
book form by the League of Kansas Municipalities, Topeka, Kansas, save and except 
such articles, sections, parts or portions as are hereinafter modified or changed.  No fewer 
than three copies of said Standard Traffic Ordinance shall be marked or stamped, 
“Official Copy as Adopted by Ordinance No. _____.”  All sections or portions thereof 
intended to be changed clearly marked to show any such change and to which shall be 
attached a copy of this ordinance, and filed with the city clerk to be open to inspection 
and available to the public at all reasonable hours.  The police department, municipal 
judge and all administrative departments of the city charged with enforcement of the 
ordinance shall be supplied, at the cost of the city, such number of official copies of such 
Standard Traffic Ordinance similarly marked, as may be deemed expedient.” 
 

SECTION II 
 

 SAME; AMENDMENT.  Section 2 of the 2016 Standard Traffic Ordinance 
incorporated in Section I of this Ordinance shall be amended to read as follows: 
 
 “Sec. 2.  Provisions of Ordinance refer to Vehicles upon the Streets and Highways 
and Public School Grounds; Exceptions.  The provisions of this Ordinance relating to the 
operation of vehicles refer exclusively to vehicles upon streets and highways and upon 
public school grounds within the city, except: 



 (A)  Where a different place is specifically referred to in a given section,  
 
 (B)  The provisions of section 29 to 31, inclusive, of this Ordinance, and the 
provisions of Article 10, Chapter 8 of the Kansas Statutes Annotated, and any acts, 
amendatory thereof, shall apply upon streets and highways and elsewhere throughout the 
city.”  

 
SECTION III 

 
 SAME; AMENDMENT.  Section 33 of the 2016 Standard Traffic Ordinance 
incorporated by Section I of this Ordinance shall be amended to read as follows: 
 
 “Section 33.  Maximum Speed Limits.   
 
 (A)  The Governing Body having determined on the basis of an engineering and 
traffic investigation that the speed limits permitted under state law and Section 33(a) of 
the 2016 Standard Traffic Ordinance incorporated by Section I of this Ordinance are not 
reasonable or safe under the conditions found to exist on the streets in the City of 
Wellington, Kansas, hereby determines and declares that the reasonable and safe speeds 
on the streets in said city are as follows: 
 
  (1)   30 miles per hour unless otherwise posted. 
 
  (2) 20 miles per hour in any school zones designated by either flashing 

lights or posted signs depicting the times the specific school zone is 
in effect, and  

 
  (3)   20 miles per hour in any construction zone when properly posted.   
 
The maximum speed limit established by or pursuant to this paragraph shall be of force 
and effect regardless of whether signs are posted giving notice thereof and 
notwithstanding any sign giving notice of a maximum speed limit in excess of the limits 
established by or pursuant to this paragraph.   
 
 (B)  No person shall drive a school bus to or from school or interschool functions 
or activities at a speed greater than 45 miles per hour on any roadway having  a dirt, sand 
or gravel surface, and in no event shall a school bus be driven to and from school or 
activities in excess of 55 miles per hour, notwithstanding any maximum speed limit in 
excess thereof.  The provisions of this subsection shall apply to buses used for that 
transportation of students enrolled in community junior colleges or area vocational 
schools when such buses are transporting students to or from school functions or 
activities.”  
 



SECTION IV 
 

 SAME; AMENDMENT.  Section 85 of the 2016 Standard Traffic Ordinance 
incorporated by Section I of this Ordinance shall be amended to read as follows:   
 
 “Sec. 85.  Stopping, Standing or Parking Prohibited in Specified Places.  Except 
when necessary to avoid conflict with other traffic, or in compliance with law or 
directions of a police officer or official traffic-control device, no person shall: 
 
 (A) Stop, or park a vehicle: 
 
  (1) On the roadway side of any vehicle stopped or parked at the edge or 

curb of a Street; 
 

 (2) On a sidewalk; 
 

 (3) Within an intersection; 
 

 (4) On a cross walk; 
 

 (5) Between a safety zone and the adjacent curb or within 30 feet of 
points on the Curb immediately opposite the ends of a safety zone, 
unless a different length is indicated by signs or markings;  

 
  (6) Along side or opposite any street excavation or obstruction when 

stopping, standing or parking would obstruct traffic; 
 
  (7) Upon any bridge or other elevated structure upon a highway or 

within a highway tunnel; 
 

 (8) On any railroad tracks;  
 

 (9) On any controlled-access highway; 
 

  (10) In the area between roadways of a divided highway, including 
crossovers; or  

 
 (11) At any place where official signs prohibit stopping. 

 
 (B) Stand or stop a vehicle, whether occupied or not, except momentarily to 
pick up or discharge a passenger or passengers:   
 

 (1) In front of a public or private driveway; 



  (2) In front of any area in the downtown business district of the city; 
where there is red sidewalk; 

 
 (3) Within 15 feet of a fire hydrant;   

 
  (4) Within 20 feet of a cross at an intersection, except on Washington 

Street between 3rd Street and 11th Street, on Lincoln Street between 
Jefferson Street and “C” Street and on Harvey Street between 
Jefferson Street and “C” Street; 

 
  (5) Within 30 feet upon the approach to any flashing signal, stop sign or 

traffic Control signal located at the side of the roadway, except on 
Washington Street between 3rd Street and 11th Street, on Lincoln 
Street between Jefferson Street and “C” Street and on Harvey Street 
between Jefferson Street and “C” Street; 

 
  (6) Within 20 feet of the driveway entrance to any fire station and on the 

side of a street opposite the entrance to any fire station within 75 feet 
of the entrance, when properly sign posted;  

 
  (7) At any place when official signs prohibit standing.   
 
 (C) Park a vehicle, whether occupied or not, except temporarily for the purpose 
of, and while actually engaged in, loading or unloading property of passengers:  
 

 (1) Within 50 feet of the nearest rail of a railroad crossing;  
 

  (2) At any place where official signs prohibit parking.   
 
 (D) No person shall move a vehicle not lawfully under his or her control into 
any such prohibited area or away from a curb such a distance as is unlawful.   
 
 (E) No person shall stand or park a vehicle in areas designated as fire lanes 
upon public or private property.   
 
 (F) No person shall stand or park a vehicle adjacent to curbs on public streets 
painted yellow by city personnel, or in areas on public streets that are bounded by yellow 
lines with diagonal yellow lines within such bounded area which yellow lines are painted 
or placed on such streets by city personnel.   
 
 (G) Relative to Section 87, Handicapped Parking, no person shall stand or park 
a vehicle adjacent to curbs on public streets painted blue by city personnel.”   
 



 (H) This amendment shall not prohibit parking on the grass immediately to the 
right of the improved roadway in city parks unless it is otherwise posted as a no parking 
area, nor shall it apply to occasions where an official parking pass has been issued for a 
location within the park. 
 
 (I) No person shall stand or park a vehicle in front of or within the approach to  
public or private driveway or alley, or within eight feet of the line formed by the 
extension of the edge of the public or private driveway or alley. 
 

SECTION V 
 

 SAME; AMENDMENT.   Section 87(e)(2) of the 2016 Standard Traffic 
Ordinance incorporated by Section 1 of this Ordinance shall be amended to read as 
follows: 
 
 “Sec. 87(e)(2).   Each violation of subsections (e)(1)(A),(B),(D) and (E) is 
punishable by a fine of $45.00. Each violation of subsection (e)(1)© is punishable by a 
fine of $75.00" 
 

SECTION VI  
 
 SAME; AMENDMENT. Section 90 of the 2016 Standard Traffic Ordinance 
incorporated by Section I of this Ordinance shall be amended to read as follows: 
 
 “Sec. 90.  Blocking Traffic, Narrow Street, Stopping When.  No person shall stop, 
stand or park any vehicle upon a street, public parking lot or alley in such a manner or 
under such conditions as to leave available less than 10 feet of the width of the roadway 
for free movement of vehicular traffic, except that a driver may stop temporarily during 
the actual loading or unloading of passengers or merchandise, or when necessary in 
obedience to traffic regulations or traffic signs or signals of a police officer.”  
 

SECTION VII  
 

 SAME; AMENDMENT.  Section 91 of the 2016 Standard Traffic Ordinance 
incorporated by Section I of this Ordinance shall be amended to read as follows: 
 
 “Sec. 91.  Parking on narrow streets and grass areas of city parks; signs. Where 
signs prohibiting parking are erected on narrow street and grass areas of city parks, no 
person shall park and stand a vehicle in any such designated place.  The chief of police is 
authorized to erect signs indicating “no parking” upon both sides of any street when the 
width of the roadway does not exceed 20 feet or upon on side of the street when the width 
of the roadway does not exceed 30-50 feet.  Furthermore, the chief of police is also 



authorized to erect signs indicating “no parking on grass allowed” in grass areas of city 
parks.” 
 

SECTION VIII 
 
 SAME; AMENDMENT.  Section 93 of the 2016 Standard Traffic Ordinance 
incorporated by Section I of this Ordinance shall be amended to read as follows: 
 
 “Sec. 93.  Parking of Vehicles; Generally.   
 
 (A) No person shall park an inoperable motor vehicle, farm machinery, trailer, 
semi-trailer of any kind whatsoever, or parts of the same in the roadway or upon the 
property between the edge of the roadway and the property line bordering the roadway 
right-of-way. 
  
 
 
 (B)  A person shall not use the public highway to abandon vehicles or use the 
highway to leave vehicles unattended in such manner as to interfere with public highway 
operations.  When a person leaves a motor vehicle on a public highway or other property 
open to use by the public, the city, after 48 hours or when the vehicle interferes with 
public highway operations, may remove the vehicle from the highway or other property 
open to public use over which it has jurisdiction and may remove and impound such 
motor vehicle.”  
 

SECTION IX 
 

 SAME; AMENDMENT.  Section 103 of the 2016 Standard Traffic Ordinance 
Incorporated by Section I of this Ordinance shall be amended to read as follows: 
 
 “Sec. 103.  Using Headphones and Television Receivers.   
 
 (A) No person shall operate any motor vehicle on the streets, alleys or roadways of 
the city while wearing headphones which in any way interfere with the hearing of traffic 
noise, or warning devices or signals.   
 
 (B)  No motor vehicle operated on the streets, alleys, or roadways of this city shall 
be equipped with television-type receiving equipment so located the viewer or screen is 
visible from the driver’s seat.  This section does not prohibit:  

 
  (1) The use of the television-type receiving equipment used exclusively 

safety or law enforcement purposes, if such use is approved by the 
Superintendent of the Kansas Highway Patrol, or  



 
  (2) Electronic displays used in conjunction with vehicle navigation 

systems.” 
 

SECTION X  
 

 SAME; AMENDMENT.  Section 114.1 of the 2016 Standard Traffic Ordinance 
incorporated by Section I of this Ordinance shall be amended to read as follows:   
  

“Sec. 114.1.  
 
 (A) Lawful Operation of an All-Terrain Vehicle.   
 
  (1) All-terrain vehicles may be operated upon the public highways, 

street, roads and alleys within the corporate limits of the city so long 
as they comply with the equipment requirements under the 
provisions of Article 17, Chapter 8, of the Kansas Statutes 
Annotated.  With the exception of crossing from one side to the 
other in the most direct route, all-terrain vehicles may not be 
operated on interstate highways, federal highways, and state 
highways located within the corporate limits of the city which are 
State Highway 160 (known as 8th Street, 15th Street, and 16th Street) 
and U.S. Highway 81(known as “A” Street and “G” Street) with the 
exception of South of “A” Street from 15th Street. 

 
  (2) Every person operating all-terrains vehicles on the public highways, 

streets, road or alleys of the city shall be subject to all of the duties 
applicable to a driver of a motor vehicle imposed by law, including 
Section 200 of the Standard Traffic Ordinance, then in effect, which 
requires liability insurance and which is expressly made applicable 
herein to all-terrain vehicle. 

 
  (3) A violation of this section shall be deemed an ordinance traffic 

infraction.  Upon an entry of a plea of guilty or no contest or upon 
conviction of such violation, the penalty imposed shall be in 
accordance with Section 201 of the Standard Traffic Ordinance, then 
in effect. 

 
 (B) Roadways Laned for Traffic. 
 
  (1) All all-terrain vehicles are entitled to full use of a lane, and no motor 

vehicle shall be driven in such a manner as to deprive any micro-
utility truck of the full use of a lane. 



 
  (2) The operator of an all-terrain vehicle shall not overtake and pass in 

the same lane occupied by the vehicle being overtaken. 
 
  (3) No person shall operate an all-terrain vehicle between lanes of traffic 

or between adjacent lines or rows of vehicles. 
 
  (4) No person shall operate and all-terrain vehicle on any public 

highway, street, road or alley with the posted limit in excess of 30 
mph. 

 
  (5) No person under the age of 18 years shall operate or ride upon an 

all-terrain vehicle unless wearing a helmet which complies with 
minimum guidelines established by the national highway traffic 
safety administration pursuant to the national traffic and motor 
vehicle safety act of 1966 for helmets designed for use by 
motorcyclists and other motor vehicle users. 

 
  (6) No person shall operate an all-terrain vehicle unless such a person is 

wearing an eye-protective device which shall consist of protective 
glasses, goggles or transparent face shields which are shatter proof 
and impact resistant. 

 
 (C) Valid Driver’s License, Certificate of Title, Insurance, and Registration 
Required; Penalty. 
 
  (1) Every owner of a micro-utility truck, before operating said vehicle 

on the public highways, streets, roads or alleys within the corporate 
limits of the city, shall  register said vehicle with the city and obtain 
a non-transferrable registration decal which must be displayed in a 
highly visible location on the window of said  vehicle.  The 
registration decal will be issued by the Wellington Police  

 
 
   Department and be valid through December 31st of the year for 

which it is issued and an annual fee of $25.00 shall be assessed. 
 
  (2) Before the Wellington Police Department issues an annual 

registration decal for an all-terrain vehicle, the owner of said vehicle 
must provide the following: 

 
   (a) A certificate of title issued by the Kansas Department of 

Revenue showing ownership; 



 
   (b) Proof of motor vehicle liability insurance in accordance with 

the Kansas Automobile Injury Reparations Act; and,  
 
   (c) A valid driver’s license. 
 
  (3) Violation of this section is punishable by a fine of not less than 

$300.00 nor more than $1,000 or by imprisonment for not more than 
six months or by both such fine and imprisonment.” 

 
SECTION XI  

 
 SAME; AMENDMENT.  Section 114.2 of the 2016 Standard Traffic Ordinance 
Incorporated by Section I of this Ordinance shall be amended to read as follows: 
  

“Sec. 114.2.  
 
 (A) Lawful Operation of a Micro-Utility Truck.   
 
  (1) Micro-utility trucks may be operated upon the public highways, 

street, roads and alleys within the corporate limits of the city so long 
as they comply with the equipment requirements under the 
provisions of Article 17, Chapter 8, of the Kansas Statutes 
Annotated.  With the exception of crossing from one side to the 
other in the most direct route, micro-utility trucks may not be 
operated on interstate highways, federal highways, and state 
highways located within the corporate limits of the city which are 
State Highway 160 (known as 8th Street, 15th Street, and 16th Street) 
and U.S. Highway 81(known as “A” Street and “G” Street) with the 
exception of South of “A” Street from 15th Street. 

 
  (2) Every person operating micro-utility trucks on the public highways, 

streets, road or alleys of the city shall be subject to all of the duties 
applicable to a driver of a motor vehicle imposed by law, including 
Section 200 of the Standard Traffic Ordinance, then in effect, which 
requires liability insurance and which is expressly made applicable 
herein to micro-utility trucks. 

 
  (3) A violation of this section shall be deemed an ordinance traffic 

infraction.  Upon an entry of a plea of guilty or no contest or upon 
conviction of such violation, the penalty imposed shall be in 
accordance with Section 201 of the Standard Traffic Ordinance, then 
in effect. 



 
 (B) Roadways Laned for Traffic. 
  (1) All micro-utility trucks are entitled to full use of a lane, and no 

motor vehicle shall be driven in such a manner as to deprive any 
micro-utility truck of the full use of a lane. 

 
  (2) The operator of a micro-utility truck shall not overtake and pass in 

the same lane occupied by the vehicle being overtaken. 
 
  (3) No person shall operate a micro-utility truck between lanes of traffic 

or between adjacent lines or rows of vehicles. 
 
 (C) Valid Driver’s License, Certificate of Title, Insurance, and Registration 
Required; Penalty. 
 
  (1) Every owner of a micro-utility truck, before operating said vehicle 

on the public highways, streets, roads or alleys within the corporate 
limits of the city, shall  register said vehicle with the city and obtain 
a non-transferrable registration decal which must be displayed in a 
highly visible location on the rear window of said  vehicle.  The 
registration decal will be issued by the Wellington Police 
Department and be valid through December 31st of the year for 
which it is issued and an annual fee of $25.00 shall be assessed. 

 
  (2) Before the Wellington Police Department issues an annual 

registration decal for a micro-utility truck, the owner of said vehicle 
must provide the following: 

 
   (a) A certificate of title issued by the Kansas Department of 

Revenue showing ownership; 
 
   (b) Proof of motor vehicle liability insurance in accordance with 

the Kansas Automobile Injury Reparations Act; and,  
 
   (c) A valid driver’s license. 
 
  (3) Violation of this section is punishable by a fine of not less than 

$300.00 nor more than $1,000 or by imprisonment for not more than 
six months or by both such fine and imprisonment.” 

 
SECTION XII  

 



 SAME; AMENDMENT.  Section 114.4 of the 2016 Standard Traffic Ordinance 
Incorporated by Section I of this Ordinance shall be amended to read as follows: 
 “Sec. 114.4. 
 
 (A) Lawful operation of a golf cart. 
 
  (1) Golf carts may be operated upon the public highways, streets, roads 

and alleys within the corporate limits of the city. 
 
   (a) No golf cart may be operated upon any public highway, 

street, road and alley with a posted speed limit in excess of 25 
miles per hour.   

 
   (b) No golf cart shall be operated on any interstate highway, 

federal highway or state highway; provided, however, that the 
provisions of this subsection shall not prohibit a golf cart 
from crossing a federal or state highway with a posted speed 
limit greater than 30 miles per hour. 

 
   (c) No golf cart shall be operated on any public highway, street, 

road or alley only during the hours between sunset and 
sunrise, unless equipped with lights. 

 
   (d) All golf carts are entitled to full use of a lane, and no motor 

vehicle shall be driven in such a manner as to deprive any 
golf cart of the full use of a lane. This section shall not apply 
to golf carts operated two (2) abreast in a single lane. 

 
   (e) No person shall operate a golf cart between lanes of traffic or 

between adjacent lines or rows of vehicles. 
 
   (f) Golf carts shall not be operated more than 2 abreast in a 

single lane. 
 
   (g) A person operating a golf cart shall ride only upon the 

permanent and regular seat attached thereto, and such 
operator shall not carry any other person nor shall any other 
person ride on a golf cart, unless such golf cart is designed to 
carry more than one (1) person, in which even a passenger 
may ride upon the permanent and regular seat if designed for 
two (2) person, or upon another seat firmly attached to the 
golf cart at the rear or side of the operator. 

 



   (h) Every driver who transports a child under the age of 14 years 
on a golf cart shall provide for the protection of such child by 
properly using: 

 
   (i) For a child under the age of four years an appropriate child 

passenger safety restraining system that meet or exceeds the 
standard and specifications contained in federal motor vehicle 
safety standard 213; 

 
   (j) For a child four years of age but under the age of eight years 

and who weighs less than 80 pounds or is less than 4 feet 9 
inches in height, an appropriate child passenger safety 
restraining system that meets or exceeds the standards and 
specifications contained in federal motor vehicle safety 
standard 213; or 

 
   (k) For a child 8 years of age but under the age of 14 years or 

who weighs more than 80 pounds or is more than 4 feet 9 
inches in height, a safety belt manufactured in compliance 
with federal motor vehicle safety standard no. 208. 

 
   (l) No person riding upon a golf cart shall attach himself, herself, 

or the golf cart to any other vehicle on the roadway. 
 
   (m) Subsections (e) and (f) shall not apply to police officers in the 

performance of their official duties. 
 
  (2) No person shall operate a golf cart on any public highway, street, 

road or alley within the corporate limits of the city unless such 
person has a valid driver’s license.  Violation of this section is 
punishable by a fine of not more than $1,000 or by imprisonment for 
not more than six months or by both such fine and imprisonment. 

 
  (3) Every owner of a golf cart who intends to operate it on any public 

highway, street, road, or alley within the corporate limits of the City 
shall provide liability coverage in accordance with Section 200 of 
the 2014 Standard Traffic Ordinance, and amendments thereto, and 
the Kansas Automobile Injury Reparations Act, K.S.A. 40-3101, et 

seq., and amendments thereto.  Furthermore, all provisions of 
Section 200 of the 2016 Standard Traffic Ordinance, and 
amendments thereto, including penalty provisions, shall be 
applicable to all owners and operators of golf carts. 



  (4) Before operating any golf cart on any public highway, street, road or 
alley within the corporate limits of the city and each calendar year 
thereafter, the vehicle shall be registered with the city and a license 
shall be obtained and placed on the vehicle.  The license fee shall be 
Twenty-Five Dollars ($25.00) per calendar year, payable in advance 
to the City in care of the Wellington Police Department or the City 
Golf Superintendent.  The full amount of the license fee shall be 
required regardless of the time of year that the application is made. 

 
  (5) Application for registration of a golf cart shall be made by the 

owner, or owner’s agent, in the office of the Wellington Police 
Department or the City Golf Superintendent. The application shall 
be made upon forms provided by the city and each application shall 
contain the name of the owner, the owner’s residence address, or 
bona fide place of business, a brief description of the vehicle to be 
registered (including make, model and serial number, if applicable).  
Proof of insurance, as required in Section 4 shall be furnished at the 
time of application for registration. 

 
   (6) Upon completion of the registration application, establishing proof 

of insurance and payment of the fees herein provided, a license shall 
be issued to the owner who shall attach it to the vehicle.  The license 
shall be displayed in such a manner as to be clearly visible from the 
rear of the vehicle.  The license number on the application will be 
recorded and then filed in the police department.  

 
  (7) It is unlawful for any person to willfully or maliciously remove, 

destroy, mutilate or alter such license during the time in which the 
same is operative.  

 
  (8) The license issued hereunder is transferrable.  In the event of sale or 

other transfer of ownership of any golf cart license under the 
provisions of this section, the existing license and the right to use 
shall pass onto the new owner for the balance of the calendar year 
during which such license was issued. 

 
  (9) It shall be unlawful for any person to: 
  
   (a) Operate, or for the owner thereof knowingly to permit the 

operation, upon a public street, road, highway, or alley within 
the corporate limits of the city any golf cart which is not 
registered and which does not have attached thereto and 



displayed thereon the license assigned thereto by the city for 
the current registration year. 

 
   (b) Display, cause or permit to be displayed, or to have in 

possession, any registration receipt, registration license or 
registration decal knowing the same to be fictitious or to have 
been canceled, revoked, suspended or altered. A violation of 
this subsection (2) shall constitute an unclassified 
misdemeanor punishable by a fine not to exceed $500.00 and 
forfeiture of the item. A mandatory court appearance shall be 
required of any person violating this subsection. 

 
   (c) Lend to or knowingly permit the use by one not entitled 

thereto any registration receipt, registration license plate or 
registration decal issued to the person so lending or 
permitting the use thereof.  

 
   (d) Remove, conceal, alter, mark or deface the license number 

plate, plates or decals, or any other mark of identification 
upon any special purpose vehicle.  Licenses shall be kept 
clean and placed as required by law so as to be plainly visible 
and legible. 

 
   (e) Carry or display a registered number plate or plates or 

registration decal upon any special purpose vehicle not 
lawfully issued for such vehicle. 

 
  (10) Unless specifically provided for herein, a violation of this section 

shall be deemed an ordinance traffic infraction.  Upon an entry of a 
plea of guilty or no contest or upon being convicted of such 
violation, the penalty imposed shall be in accordance with Section 
201, 2014 Standard Traffic Ordinance, and amendments thereto, or 
such other similar provision as the city may then have in effect.” 

 
SECTION XIII 

 
 SAME; AMENDMENT.  Section 114.5 of the 2016 Standard Traffic Ordinance 
Incorporated by Section I of this Ordinance shall be amended to read as follows: 
 
 “Sec. 114.5. 
 
 (A) Lawful operation of a work-site utility vehicle. 
 



  (1) Work-site utility vehicles may be operated upon the public 
highways, streets, roads and alleys within the corporate limits of the 
City as well as Wellington City Lake. 

 
   (a) No work-site utility vehicle shall be operated on any public 

highway, street, road or alley between sunset and sunrise 
unless properly equipped with lights. 

   (b) No work-site utility vehicle shall be operated on any interstate 
highway, federal highway or state highway; provided, 
however, that the provisions of this subsection shall not 
prohibit a work-site utility vehicle from crossing a federal or 
state highway. 

 
   (c) All work-site utility vehicles are entitled to full use of a lane, 

and no motor vehicle shall be driven in such a manner as to 
deprive any work-site utility vehicle of the full use of a lane.  

 
   (d) The operator of a work-site utility vehicle shall not overtake 

and pass in the same lane occupied by the vehicle being 
overtaken.  

 
   (e) No person shall operate a work-site utility vehicle between 

lanes of traffic or between adjacent lines or rows of vehicles.  
 
   (f) Work-site utility vehicles shall not be operated with two (2) 

abreast in a single lane.  
 
   (g) Subsections (5) and (6) shall not apply to police officers in 

the performance of their official duties. 
 
   (h) Work-site utility vehicles shall use the most direct route from 

starting point to end point of journey and remain on the 
improved roadways at all times  No trails will be created in 
locations off the roadway, except by City personnel, and will 
be designated for that specific 

  
  (2) No person shall operate a work-site utility vehicle on any public 

highway, street, road or alley within the corporate limits of the 
Wellington City Lake unless such person has a valid driver’s license 
and is a minimum of 18 years of age.  Violation of this section is 
punishable by a fine of not more than $1,000 or by imprisonment for 
not more than six months or by both such fine and imprisonment.  
Furthermore, every person operating a work-site utility vehicle on 



the public highways, streets, roads and alleys of the city shall be 
subject to all of the duties applicable to a driver of a vehicle imposed 
by law. 

 
  (3) Every owner of a work-site utility vehicle shall provide liability 

coverage in accordance with Section 200 of the 2016 Standard 
Traffic Ordinance, and amendments thereto, and the Kansas 
Automobile Injury Reparations Act, K.S.A. 40-3101, et seq., and 
amendments thereto.  Furthermore, all provisions of Section 200 of 
the 2016 Standard Traffic Ordinance, and amendments thereto, 
including penalty provisions, shall be applicable to all owners and 
operators of work-site utility vehicles. 

 
  (4) Before operating any work-site utility vehicle on any public 

highway, street, road or alley within the corporate limits of the 
Wellington City Lake, the vehicle shall be registered with the police 
department or lake office and display a valid registration decal 
affixed and displayed in such a manner as to be clearly visible from 
the rear of the vehicle. The application shall be made upon forms 
provided by the city and each application shall contain the name of 
the owner, the owner’s residence address, or bona fide place of 
business, a brief description of the vehicle to be registered (including 
make, model and serial number, if applicable).  Proof of insurance, 
as required in Section 4 shall be furnished at the time of application 
for registration.  The annual registration fee for a work-site utility 
vehicle shall be $ 25.00.  The full amount of the license fee shall be 
required regardless of the time of year that the application is made.  
The license issued hereunder is not transferrable. 

 
  (5) Unless specifically provided for herein, a violation of this section 

shall be deemed an ordinance traffic infraction.  Upon an entry of a 
plea of guilty or no contest or upon being convicted of such 
violation, the penalty imposed shall be in accordance with Section 
201, 2016 Standard Traffic Ordinance, and amendments thereto, or 
such other similar provision as the city may then have in effect.” 

 
SECTION XIV 

 
 Sections I, II, III, IV, V, VI, VII, VIII, IX, X, XII, and XIII of Ordinance No. 4185 
are hereby repealed.   
 
 
 



SECTION XV 
 
 This ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after its passage and 
approval and after its publication in the official city newspaper, as approved by law.   
 
  PASSED by the City Council this 6th day of September, 2016. 
 
  APPROVED by the Mayor  
 

________________________________ 
       Shelley R. Hansel, Mayor 
 
(SEAL) 
ATTEST: 
 
 
___________________________ 
Carol Mericle, City Clerk 
 
FORM APPROVED: 
 
__________________________ 
Michael C. Brown, City Attorney 
 



1 

 

City of Wellington 
  

Memorandum 
  
Date: August 2, 2016 

To:      Shane Shields, Interim City Manager  

From:  Tracy A. Heath, Chief of Police 

RE:  2016 Standard Traffic Ordinance (44th Edition) 

 
This is a request to adopt the 2016 Standard Traffic Ordinance (44rd Edition) produced by the League of Kansas 
Municipalities. 
 
The following changes have been made to the Standard Traffic Ordinance: 
 

1. Section 30 (h) (2) (A) Driving Under the Influence of Intoxicating Liquors & Drugs, Penalties 
Has been removed. 
 

2.  Section 30.1(m)(2)(B)-Driving Commercial Motor Vehicle Under the Influence of Intoxicating Liquor or Drugs, 
Penalties 
Has been removed 
 

3. Section 30.2©(2)-Preliminary Breath Test 
Has been removed 
 

4. Section 30.2.1-Refusal to Submit to Alcohol or Drug Testing 
Has been removed in its entirety 

  
5.  Section 175.1-Compression Release Engine Breaking System 

Has been amended to include the definition of compression release engine braking system within the section 
 
ORDINANCE RECOMMENDATION 
 
Adoption of Ordinances as in previous years. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is my recommendation that the Governing Body adopt the 2016 Standard Traffic Ordinance (44th Edition), as written, 
to include sections amended and approved in prior years as well as the necessary changes to city ordinances.     
 
 
Respectfully Submitted: 

 
Tracy A. Heath 
Chief of Police 



RESOLUTION NO. ____ 

 

 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING AND ACCEPTING A BID AND AUTHORIZING 

THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE AN AGREEMENT 

WITH SIEMENS INDUSTRY, INC. OF RICHLAND, MISSISSIPPI 

FOR THE PURCHASE OF THE SIEMENS BREAKER, RECOMMENDED 

PARTS AND FIELD SERVICE FOR THE DUKE SWITCHING STATION 

IN THE AMOUNT OF $43,310 

 

 

WHEREAS, Olsson Associates, (the project engineer) requested bids from 

qualified vendors for a 69 kV Circuit Breaker, recommended parts and field service for 

the City of Wellington Duke switching station; and, 

 

 WHEREAS, Olsson Associates recommends accepting the bid from Siemen 

Industry of Richland, Mississippi; and, 

 

WHEREAS, the City Manager and Director of Utilities have ascertained that 

funds are budgeted and available for this purpose. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Governing Body of the City 

of Wellington, Kansas, that an award in the amount of $43,310 be made and the City 

Manager is authorized to approve a purchase order with Siemens Industry, for the 

Siemens Breaker, recommended parts and field service for the Duke switching station. 

 

ADOPTED by the Governing Body of the City of Wellington, Kansas, this 6
th

 

day of September 2016. 

 

 

________________________ 

Mayor  

   (SEAL)  

 

          

ATTEST: 

 

 

_________________________ 

City Clerk 

 

 

FORM APPROVED: 

 

 

_________________________ 

City Attorney 

 



8/5/2016 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

August 5, 2016 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Siemens Industry, Inc. 
444 Hwy 49 South 
Richland, MS 39128 

Circuit Breaker 
    Proposal 16204CM-C-1a 

Presented by: 
Daniel Crist 
Applications Engineer HVCB 
(601) 932-9973 
daniel.crist@siemens.com 

Olson Associates 
For End-User 
City of Wellington, KS 
 
SF161007594 



Page 2 of 13 
 

Dear Customer: 
 
Siemens Industry, Inc. would like to sincerely thank you for the opportunity to provide a 
proposal to you from our Jackson, MS, USA facility.  The SPS2 Gas Circuit Breaker and 
CPV2 Circuit Switcher product lines have proven to be a successful global product 
offering. Since the introduction of the SPS2 family in 1997 we have shipped over 40,000 
units in various ratings.  Our portfolio of products produced in our facility includes: 
 
 
SPS2 portfolio: CPV2/3AP2 portfolio: 

 15.5 - 72.5 kV, 1200 - 3000 A, 40 kA 
 123 - 170 kV, 1200 - 3000 A, 40 kA 
 123 - 170 kV, 1200 - 4000 A, 50/63/80kA 
 245 kV, 1200 - 4000 A, 40/50/63/80 kA 
 362 kV, 1200 - 5000 A, 63/80 kA 
 550 kV, 2000 - 5000A, 63 kA 

 

 15.5 - 72.5 kV, 1200 - 3000 A, 40 kA 
 123 - 170 kV, 1200 - 3000 A, 40 kA 
 245 kV, 1200 - 3000 A, 40 kA 
 362 kV, 1200 - 4000 A, 63 kA 
 550 kV, 1200 - 4000 A, 63 kA 
 800 kV, 1200 - 4000 A, 63 kA 

No TRV capacitors are required to achieve full kA rating for typical applications! 
 

The major components of these products are standardized across our complete product 
offering including: dead tank breakers, circuit switchers (Siemens switchers are live tank 
breakers) and GIS. The commonality of parts across all voltage ranges enables customers 
to reduce cost, minimize spare parts inventory and provides a common platform for 
product training. The SPS2 and CPV2 families use state of the art “self extinguishing 
principal” interrupters in all ratings. The FA-2 spring-spring mechanism is used for 15.5 kV 
to 170 kV, 40 kA units; the FA-4 spring-spring mechanism is used for 121kV to 245kV-3 
cycle, 63kA units; and the FA-5 spring-spring mechanism is used for 245kV-2 cycle, 
362KV, and 550kV.  Siemens circuit breakers and circuit switchers fulfill the definite 
purpose high rate of rise for TRV circuit breaker requirements, the most demanding and 
robust conditions that exist. 
 

Siemens prides itself in providing the highest quality breakers in the industry while 
maintaining flexibility to customize each unit to meet each customer’s unique needs. 
Some examples of our premium design include: all roller or ball bearings, all sealed 
bearings, no lubrication needed in the field, no adjustments required in the field. Our 
breakers and circuit switchers have proven to be easier to put into service, require less 
maintenance and have a lower total ownership cost over their lifetime than our 
competition.  All Siemens breakers have a 12year inspection / 25 year maintenance 
cycle, minimizing your total cost of ownership!  No adjustments or maintenance to 
the operating mechanism are required for life of the unit. 
 

Again, we thank you for the opportunity to provide this proposal and look forward to any 
feedback or questions which you may have while reviewing our proposal. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Daniel Crist 
Applications Engineer HVCB 
 
 



Page 3 of 13 
 

 
 
 
Siemens Industry, Inc. (Siemens) agrees to sell to Purchaser and Purchaser agrees to purchase from Company the 
goods described below.  All pricing is in USD. 
 
Please note our recent name change! Any PO should be made out to Siemens Industry, Inc. 

 
Description: 

 69kV nominal voltage 
 40kA maximum symmetrical interrupting capability 
 3000A maximum continuous current 
 Capable of -40˚C operation without tank heaters 
 73 inch creep porcelain bushings rated 350kV BIL @ 3300 feet ASL  
 3-cycle, 60Hz, spring-spring operated 
 Gang Operation, Frame mounted outdoor Circuit Breaker  
 Bushing Current Transformers (total 9 BCT’s): 

Bushings 1-3-5: (6) 1200:5 MR C400 relay accuracy, RF 2.0 
Bushings 2-4-6: (3) 1200:5 MR C400 relay accuracy, RF 2.0 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  Qty Product Price  
Item 1 Gas Circuit Breaker (DT) 1 SPS2–72.5–40–1200–3PST $36,760  

Proposal 



Page 4 of 13 
 

Optional Equipment for Circuit Breakers 
 
Item A: 
 

Qty. DESCRIPTION NET UNIT PRICE 

1 Y-Relay $250.00 

1 Close Coil $250.00 

1 Trip Coil $250.00 

1 Charging Motor $800.00 
 

NOTE:  Above spare parts prices are only valid with the purchase of the Circuit Breaker requested.  
 
 
Item B: 
 
Technical Field Assistance 
Siemens's Field Service Personnel will proceed to assist with the breaker installation, which will include the following 
items: 
 
 Technical assistance to the Customer’s crew on the recommended processes and procedures for the 

installation of the breaker 
 Supervision of Customer’s crew as they fill the breaker with SF6 gas 
 Siemens will supervise/perform the recommended commissioning tests, (per the Siemens Instruction Book) 

including: 
 Breaker timing tests 
 Verification of control and alarm set points 
 Ductor testing 
 Mechanical operation tests 

 See Appendix A in this proposal for complete detailed scope of work 
 

Purchaser will make all HV lead connections and all terminations for external sources to breaker control cabinets. 
Siemens will provide a Technical Field Representative only. Additional labor, equipment, and material 
requirements are the purchaser’s responsibility. Normal fee is $2000 per day plus $2000 per round trip (valid 
within the contiguous 48 United States only).  Gang Operated breakers are typically installed and tested in less 
than 1 day. Siemens estimates installation and testing to require no more than 2-3 days.  
 

 
No sales or users tax is included in our prices. 

 
 



Page 5 of 13 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
Siemens circuit breakers are designed and tested according to ANSI/IEEE C37.06, and are not guaranteed to 
conform to other standards included by reference only.     
 
Below are Siemens Industry, Inc. comments and clarifications of Dead Tank Ckt Brkr document.  
 
 

Clarifications/Exceptions 



Page 6 of 13 
 

Circuit breaker(s) will be equipped and furnished as follows: 
 

Control and Operator Power Requirements: 

Control supply voltage:    48 VDC 
Spring charge motor supply voltage:   48 VDC 
Accessory supply voltage:    120 VAC 
Heater supply voltage:  240 VAC  

 
Options Included: 
 

 Fused knife switches (acc / motor / 
heater circuits) 

 One close coil 
 Dual trip coils 
 Control switch 
 Local/remote selector switch 
 Loss of voltage relays (close and trip 

circuits) 
 Spring discharge alarm 
 Position indicator lights 
 Auxiliary closing relay 
 External manual trip device 
 Thermostatically (adjustable) 

controlled cabinet heaters 
 Auxiliary switches with 12a and 12b 

spare contacts for customer use  
 GFI outlet inside control cabinet 
 Breaker frame mounted temperature 

compensated density switch and 
gauge 

 Anodized aluminum nameplates 
according to IEEE/ANSI standards 

 #14 AWG Type SIS control wiring 
 #10 AWG Type AMW-TEW CT wiring 
 #4-500 MCM grounding terminals on 

frame  
 NEMA type 3R control cabinet painted 

ANSI 70 grey 
 NEMA 4-hole un-plated aluminum 

terminals 
 Galvanized frame and leg assemblies 
 Standard installation toolkit included 
 SF6 fill gas included 
 Cabinet light with door activated 

switch 
 
 1 Set of electronic AutoCAD approval 

drawings 
 1 Set of electronic AutoCAD certified 

drawings  and 1 set shipped in 
breaker 

 1 Instruction book in PDF format and 
1 Instruction book shipped in breaker 

 
 



Page 7 of 13  

 

 
 
 
 
Approval drawings (if req’d) will be transmitted   8-10   weeks after receipt of purchase order at factory with all necessary 
technical information or 12 weeks prior to shipment whichever expires later. Failure to return approval drawings within (1) 
week after submittal may delay shipment; approval drawings must be finalized a minimum of 6 weeks prior to the 
shipment date.  Expedited approval drawings can be provided with all necessary technical information for a fee. 
 
 

 
TERMS OF PAYMENT: 

 
Net 30 days after shipment (subject to credit approval) 
 

 
SHIPPING DATE: 

 
18-20 weeks ARO (to be confirmed at time of order) 
 

 
DELIVERY TERMS: 

 
Freight is included in the quoted price for shipments within the 
contiguous 48 United States. Additional shipping charges may 
apply if conditions do not permit Seller to utilize its standard 
delivery methods to the requested delivery destination. 
 

 
WARRANTY: 

 
The warranty period covers the equipment for twelve (12) months 
after being placed in service or eighteen (18) months after 
shipment, whichever expires first. 
 

CONDITIONS: 
 
See attached (“Siemens Standard Terms and Conditions of Sale.”) 
 

 
 
 
 

CANCELLATION POLICY: 
 
Cancellation of equipment for High Voltage circuit breakers will be subject to cancellation charges based on 
the following policies: (all percentages refer to contract price) 
 

1.) Cancellation will automatically result in: 
 10% charge for the engineering work on the breaker (Provided that work was accomplished).  
 The customer will also be responsible for the cost of any non standard items that Siemens purchased 

in advance to outfit the breaker per specifications. 
 

2.) Further charges depend on: 
 Cancellation of items made to customer order that is scheduled for shipment in twelve (12) months or 

less  - A charge of five percent (5%) of the contract price will be made for each month that the 
contract was held (from P.O. date until cancellation date).   

 Orders that are scheduled to ship in less than thirty (30) days are non-cancellable. 
 

Commercial Terms 



Page 8 of 13  

 
OTHER TERMS: 
 

This proposal will remain in effect for   60   days, unless changed in the interim upon written notice from 
Company.  Documents and related correspondence shall be sent to the Company's office or an authorized 
Company Distributor.  
      
This proposal is based upon the Company's interpretation of the plans and specification and is subject to 
correction for errors.  This document and any other documents specifically referred to as being a party hereof 
constitutes the entire agreement on the subject matter, and it shall not be modified except in writing signed by 
both parties. 
 
This proposal is based upon the standard terms and conditions of sale attached.  Company hereby objects to any 
additional or different terms set forth in Purchaser's request for proposal, specification, purchase order or any 
other document of Purchaser.  Acceptance of additional or different terms must be specifically assented to in 
writing by Company. 

 
 

Export Compliance 
Offer validity is subject to compliance with applicable export laws and regulations relating to the sale, exportation, 
transfer, assignment, disposal and usage of the goods provided under this agreement, including any export license 
requirements and a successful screening within DAMEX-E system. 



Page 9 of 13  

 
 
 
 
 
 
You can order surge arresters when you place your order as an additional line item on the same PO!  

 
 
Arresters. The Siemens 3EL2 family of polymer-housed surge arresters features a cage 
design with high temperature vulcanized silicone rubber molded directly onto the MOV 
stack.  Each arrester unit is of one-piece construction with no joints or seams in the 
rubber, and they come with high creepage distance and high mechanical strength. Units 
ship complete with a NEMA 4-hole pad at the line end and an 8-10 inch bolt circle base.  
Type 3EL2 surge arresters are available in ratings from 3 to 294kV, have a thermal energy 
absorption capability of 10kJ/kV MCOV, and meet IEEE C62.11 and ANSI 693-2005 
requirements. 
 
 

 

Circuit Breaker 
Nominal voltage 

Arrester Ratings 
(line-ground KV) 

Type 3EL2  
Unit Pricing 

Duty cycle MCOV Part Number 

13.8kV 10 8.4 3EL1 010-1PC21-4YH5 $         213 

34.5kV 27 22 3EL1 027-1PC21-4YH5 $         338 

46kV 36 29 3EL1 036-1PE21-4YH5 $         360 

69kV 
54 42 3EL2 054-2PF31-4XH5  $         526  

60 48 3EL2 060-2PF31-4XH5  $         540  

115kV 
90 70 3EL2 090-2PJ31-4XH5  $         837  

96 76 3EL2 096-2PJ31-4XH5  $         904  

138kV 
108 84 3EL2 108-2PM31-4XH5  $         999  

111 88 3EL2 111-2PM31-4XH5  $      1,039  

161kV 
120 98 3EL2 120-2PM31-4XH5  $      1,120  

132 106 3EL2 132-2PQ32-4XH5  $      1,417  

230kV 
172 140 3EL2 172-2PJ32-4XH5  $      1,795  

180 144 3EL2 180-2PJ32-4XH5  $      1,863  

345kV 

258 209 3EL2 258-2PM32-4XH5  $      2,565  

264 212 3EL2 264-6PW42-4XH5  $      2,889  

276 220 3EL2 276-6PW42-4XH5  $      3,024  

* bold indicates most recommended for that rating 
 
 
All Siemens Product lines in our Jackson, MS based facility adhere to the high quality standards you have come 
to expect from a Siemens product and are supported by our 24 hour emergency customer service.  So if you 
need a voltage regulator, transformer, line insulator or surge arrester look to Siemens and let us have the 
opportunity to share with you our other high performance, proven product lines. 

Surge Arresters 



Page 10 of 13  

 
 
 
 
 
 
72-230kV SPS2 Technical Field Assistance 
 
Standard Technical Assistance Work scope 
 
Siemens's Field Service Personnel will proceed to assist with the breaker installation, which will include 
assembly and testing per the following items: 
 

 Technical assistance to the Customer’s crew on the recommended processes and procedures for the 
installation of the breaker 

 Supervision of Customer’s crew as they fill the breaker with SF6 gas 
 Siemens will supervise/perform the recommended commissioning tests, (per the Siemens Instruction 

Book) including:  
o Breaker timing tests 
o Verification of control and alarm set points 
o Ductor testing 
o Mechanical operation tests 

 
 
Customer will provide the following: 
 

 Free and clear access to the location. 
 Isolation, grounding and lockout/tag-out of equipment for Siemens Field Service Engineers, per 

mutually agreed upon schedule. 
 Provide all Civil modifications/additions to ensure existing (or new) foundation will accept new 

Siemens-supplied breaker Providing all necessary control and protection cabling to Siemens-supplied 
breaker cabinet 

 Delivery of Siemens-supplied breaker to Customer substation 
 Engineering drawings for location of breaker onto existing foundation 
 Provide all required cable and conduit for the connection of control and protection circuits between 

the relay house and the new breaker 
 Provide Labor to install supplied equipment and parts 
 Substation grounding system in place with pigtails stubbing up at each breaker and control cabinet 

foundation prior to the Siemens Field Service Crew mobilizing.  
 Install bushing connections 
 Provide 120 VAC, 10-15 amps near work site to power Siemens hand tools and test equipment. 
 Removal of HV grounding and energization of breaker (following installation). 
 Relay verification from the substation control house to the circuit breaker and CT testing. 
 All site grade work must be completed. NO excavation work, open trenches, water puddles, or 

soft soil around a 4 foot wide perimeter of the foundation. 
 
Standard Performance 
 
For the standard installation work scope of the 72-230kV SPS-2 breakers, Siemens standard crew size will be 1 
field service personnel.   
  
Weather permitting; Siemens personnel will work a standard 5-day week (Monday- Friday), 8 hours per day for 
completing technical assistance operations.   Weekend travel not included.  Siemens assumes this will require 
no more than one (1) days on site to complete. 

Appendix A: Technical Field Assistance 



Page 11 of 13  

 
Standard Installation Equipment 
 
As part of the installation scope, Siemens shall provide the following equipment as part of the work scope. 
 

 Field Test equipment to complete standard tests 
o Timing Test Set with travel transducer (s) 
o Ductor 

 
Standard Safety Equipment 
  
Siemens will provide for standard industry safety equipment required by Siemens Safety Guidelines and in 
compliance with OSHA CFR 1910.269 consistent with the typical hazards associated with the standard 
installation work scope. 
  
These items include: 
  

 Employee PPE – Safety glasses, Hardhats, and safety shoes 
 Fall Protection – Full body harness, lanyards, and safety railing (as required) 
 Assured Grounding – GFI receptacles, static grounds 

 
Standard Sanitation & Facility Provisions 
 
Customer will supply sanitation facilities. 
 
Safety Training 
 
Siemens has included no more than 1 hour for onsite safety training 
 
Deviations 
 
It is anticipated that operational considerations or jobsite, logistical, or training/clearance conditions may 
require changes in the standard work scope to facilitate the owner's requirements, these deviations can be 
settled through the provisions provided in the purchase order document with standard Siemens rates.



Page 12 of 13  

Siemens Industry, Inc. 
High Voltage Products Division 

Standard Terms and Conditions of Product Sales and Services (3/31/2010) 
 

1. Applicable Terms.  These terms govern the sale of goods and services (collectively, 
“Products”) by Siemens.  Whether these terms are included in a proposal, offer or an acceptance by Siemens, such 
proposal, offer or acceptance is conditioned on Buyer's assent to these terms.  Any additional, different or 
conflicting terms contained in Buyer's request for proposal, specifications, purchase order or any other written or 
oral communication from Buyer shall not be binding in any way on Siemens.  Siemens’ failure to object to any 
such additional, different or conflicting terms shall not operate as a waiver of these terms. 
 
2. Pricing & Payment.  The prices for the Products shall be: (a) as stated in Siemens’ proposal; or, if none are 
stated (b) Siemens’ standard prices in effect at the time of release for shipment or performance of services.  In the event 
of a price increase or decrease, the price of Products on order shall be adjusted to reflect such increase or 
decrease. This does not apply to a shipment held by request of Buyer. Products already shipped are not subject to 
price increase or decrease. Siemens may require, at its discretion, a reasonable and appropriate down payment 
prior to commencing work.  Discounts, if any, are as specified on the latest discount sheets issued from time to 
time. Cash discounts are not applicable to notes or trade acceptances, to prepaid transportation charges when 
added to Siemens' invoices or to discountable items if there are undisputed past due items on the account. Cash 
discounts shall only be allowed on that portion of the invoice paid within the normal discount period.  
 
 (a)  Payment - Unless otherwise stated, all payments shall be net thirty (30) days from the date of invoice payable 
in United States Dollars. 
 
(b)  Credit Approval - All orders are subject to credit approval by Siemens. The amount of credit or terms of 
payment may be changed or credit withdrawn by Siemens at any time for any reason without advance notice. Siemens 
may, in its discretion, withhold further manufacture, performance or shipment; require immediate cash payments 
for past and future shipments or performance; or require other security satisfactory to Siemens before further 
manufacture, performance or shipment is made; and may, if shipment has been made, recover the Products from 
the carrier, pending receipt of such assurances. 
 
(c)  Installment Shipment - If these terms require or authorize delivery of Products in separate lots, shipments or 
milestones to be separately accepted by Buyer, Buyer may only refuse such portion of a lot, shipment or 
milestone that fails to comply with the requirements of these terms. Buyer may not refuse to receive any lot or 
portion of hereunder for failure of any other lot or portion of a lot to be delivered or to comply with these terms, 
unless such right of refusal is expressly provided for on the face hereof. Buyer shall pay for each lot in accordance 
with the terms hereof. Payment shall be made for the Products without regard to whether Buyer has made or may make 
any inspection of the Products. Products held for Buyer are at Buyer's sole risk and expense. 
 
(d)  Taxes, Shipping, Packing, Handling - Except to the extent expressly stated in these terms, Siemens’ prices do not 
include any freight, storage, insurance, taxes, excises, fees, duties or other government charges related to the Product, 
and Buyer shall pay such amounts or reimburse Siemens for any amounts Siemens pays. If Buyer claims a tax or other 
exemption or direct payment permit, it shall provide Siemens with a valid exemption certificate or permit and indemnify, 
defend and hold Siemens harmless from any taxes, costs and penalties arising out of same. Siemens’ prices include the 
costs of its standard domestic packing only. Any deviation from this standard packing (domestic or export), 
including U.S. Government sealed packing, shall result in extra charges. To determine such extra charges, consult 
Siemens’ sales offices. Any and all increases, changes, adjustments or surcharges (including, without limitation, 
fuel surcharges) which may be in connection with the freight charges, rates or classification included as part of 
these terms, shall be for the Buyer’s account.  
 
(e)  Finance Charge - Buyer agrees to pay FINANCE CHARGES on the unpaid balance of all overdue invoices, 
less any applicable payments and credits, from the date each invoice is due and payable at an ANNUAL 
PERCENTAGE RATE of EIGHTEEN PERCENT (18%), or the highest applicable and lawful rate on such 
unpaid balance, whichever is lower. 
  
(f)  Disputed Invoice - In the event Buyer disputes any portion or all of an invoice, it shall notify Siemens in writing of 
the amount in dispute and the reason for its disagreement within twenty-one (21) days of receipt of the invoice. The 
undisputed portion shall be paid when due, and FINANCE CHARGE on any unpaid portion shall accrue, from the 
date due until the date of payment, to the extent that such amounts are finally determined to be payable to Siemens. 
 
(g)  Collection – Upon Buyer’s default of these terms, Siemens may, in addition to any other rights or remedies at 
contract or law, subject to any cure right of Buyer, declare the entire balance of Buyer’s account immediately due 
and payable or foreclose any security interest in Products delivered. If any unpaid balance is referred for 
collection, Buyer agrees to pay Siemens, to the extent permitted by law, reasonable attorney fees in addition to all 
damages otherwise available, whether or not litigation is commenced or prosecuted to final judgment, plus any 
court costs or expenses incurred by Siemens, and any FINANCE CHARGES accrued on any unpaid balance 
owed by Buyer. 
 
(h)  Suspension/Termination Right - Siemens reserves the right to suspend work if Buyer is over thirty (30) days 
late in payment of an undisputed invoice.  Siemens reserves the right to terminate the order if Buyer is over sixty 
(60) days late in payment of an undisputed invoice. 
 
3. Delivery; Title; Risk of Loss. Product shall be delivered F.O.B. Siemens point of shipment with title 
to the Product and risk of loss or damage for the Product passing to Buyer at that point. Buyer shall be responsible 
for all transportation, insurance and related expenses including any associated taxes, duties or documentation. 
Siemens may make partial shipments. Shipping dates are approximate only and Siemens shall not be liable for 
any loss or expense (consequential or otherwise) incurred by Buyer or Buyer's customers if Siemens fails to meet 
the specified delivery schedule.  
 
4. Deferment and Cancellation.  Buyer shall have no deferment rights and Buyer shall be liable for 
cancellation charges, which shall include without limitation: (a) payment of the full product price for any finished 
Product or works in progress; (b) payment for raw materials ordered pursuant to a firm purchase order; and (c) such other 
direct costs incurred by Siemens as a result of such cancellation.     
 
5. Force Majeure / Delays.  If Siemens suffers delay in performance due to any cause beyond its 
reasonable control, including without limitation acts of God, strikes, labor shortage or disturbance, fire, accident, 
war or civil disturbance, delays of carriers, failure of normal sources of supply, or acts of government, the time of 
performance shall be extended a period of time equal to the period of the delay and its consequences.  Siemens 
will give to Buyer notice within a reasonable time after Siemens becomes aware of any such delay.  Siemens shall 
be entitled to reimbursement of actual costs directly attributable to the force majeure event.  A force majeure 
event lasting greater than six (6) months shall entitle either party to terminate the agreement.   
 
6. Buyer’s Requirements.  Timely performance by Siemens is contingent upon Buyer’s supplying to 
Siemens all required technical information and data, including drawing approvals, and all required commercial 
documentation.  Siemens shall be entitled to a change order under Section 11 of these terms for any delay caused 
by the Buyer, its contractors, successors or assigns.  
 

7. Limited Warranty.  (a)  Limited Product Warranty Statements - For each Product purchased from 
Siemens or an authorized reseller, Siemens makes the following limited warranties:  (i) the Product is free from 
defects in material and workmanship, (ii) the Product materially conforms to Siemens' specifications that are 
attached to, or expressly incorporated by reference into, these terms; (iii) at the time of delivery, Siemens has title 
to the Product free and clear of liens and encumbrances; and (iv) for professional services performed by Siemens 
hereunder, Siemens warrants the services will be performed in accordance with generally accepted professional 

standards (collectively, the "Limited Warranties").  The Limited Warranties set forth herein does not apply to any 
software furnished by Siemens.  If software is furnished by Siemens, then the attached Software License 
Addendum shall apply. 
 
(b)  Conditions to the Limited Warranties - The Limited Warranties are conditioned on (i) Buyer storing, 
installing, operating and maintaining the Product in accordance with Siemens' instructions; (ii) no repairs, 
modifications or alterations being made to the Product other than by Siemens or its authorized representatives; 
(iii) using the Product within any conditions or in compliance with any parameters set forth in specifications that 
are attached to, or expressly incorporated by reference into, these terms; (iv) Buyer discontinuing use of the 
Product after it has, or should have had, knowledge of any defect in the Product; (v) Buyer providing prompt 
written notice of any warranty claims within the warranty period described below; (vi) at Siemens' discretion, 
Buyer either removing and shipping the Product or non-conforming part thereof to Siemens, at Buyer’s expense, 
or Buyer granting Siemens access to the Products at all reasonable times and locations to assess the warranty 
claims; and (vii) Buyer not being in default of any payment obligation to Siemens under these terms. 
 
(c)  Exclusions from Limited Warranty Coverage - The Limited Warranties specifically exclude any equipment 
comprising part of the Product that is not manufactured by Siemens or not bearing its nameplate.  To the extent 
permitted, Siemens herby assigns any warranties made to Siemens for such equipment.  Siemens shall have no 
liability to Buyer under any legal theory for such equipment or any related assignment of warranties.  
Additionally, any Product that is described as being experimental, developmental, prototype, or pilot is 
specifically excluded from the Limited Warranties and provided to Buyer “as is” with no warranties of any kind.  
Also excluded from the Limited Warranties are normal wear and tear items including any expendable items that 
comprise part of the Product, such as fuses, light bulbs and lamps. 

 
(d)  Limited Warranty Period - Buyer shall have twelve (12) months from initial operation of the Product or 
eighteen (18) months from shipment, whichever occurs first (or in the case of services, twelve (12) months from 
the completion of services), to provide Siemens with prompt, written notice of any claims of breach of the 
Limited Warranties.  Continued use or possession of the Product after expiration of the warranty period shall be 
conclusive evidence that the Limited Warranties have been fulfilled to the full satisfaction of Buyer, unless Buyer 
has previously provided Siemens with notice of a breach of the Limited Warranties.  
 
(e)  Remedies for Breach of Limited Warranty - Buyer's sole and exclusive remedies for any breach of the Limited 
Warranties are limited to Siemens' choice of repair or replacement of the Product, or non-conforming parts 
thereof, re-performance of the services, or refund of all or part of the purchase price.  The warranty on repaired or 
replaced parts of the Product or re-performed services shall be limited to the remainder of the original warranty 
period.  Unless otherwise agreed to in writing by Siemens, (i) Buyer shall be responsible for any labor required to 
gain access to the Product so that Siemens can assess the available remedies and (ii) Buyer will be responsible for 
providing Siemens with working access to the Products, including the removal, disassembly, replacement or 
reinstallation of any equipment, materials or structures to the extent necessary to permit Siemens to perform its 
warranty obligations, or transportation costs to and from the Siemens factory or repair facility, or for damage to 
equipment components or parts resulting in whole or in part from improper maintenance or operation or from 
their deteriorated condition.  All exchanged Products replaced under this Limited Warranty will become the 
property of Siemens.  
 
(f)  Transferability - The Limited Warranties shall be transferable during the warranty period to the initial end-
user of the Product. 
 
THE LIMITED WARRANTIES SET FORTH IN THIS SECTION 7 ARE SIEMENS' SOLE AND EXCLUSIVE 
WARRANTIES AND ARE SUBJECT TO THE LIMITS OF LIABILITY SET FORTH IN SECTION 8 
BELOW.  SIEMENS MAKES NO OTHER WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, 
WITHOUT LIMITATION, WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR 
PURPOSE, COURSE OF DEALING AND USAGE OF TRADE. 
 
8. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY.  NEITHER SIEMENS, NOR ITS SUPPLIERS, SHALL BE 
LIABLE, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, WARRANTY, FAILURE OF A REMEDY TO ACHIEVE ITS 
INTENDED OR ESSENTIAL PURPOSES, TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE), STRICT LIABILITY, 
INDEMNITY OR ANY OTHER LEGAL THEORY, FOR LOSS OF USE, REVENUE, SAVINGS OR PROFIT, 
OR FOR COSTS OF CAPITAL OR OF SUBSTITUTE USE OR PERFORMANCE, OR FOR INDIRECT, 
SPECIAL, LIQUIDATED, PUNITIVE, EXEMPLARY, COLLATERAL, INCIDENTAL OR 
CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES, OR FOR ANY OTHER LOSS OR COST OF A SIMILAR TYPE, OR FOR 
CLAIMS BY BUYER  ITS SUCCESSORS OR ASSIGNS FOR DAMAGES OF BUYER'S CUSTOMERS.  
 
SIEMENS’ MAXIMUM LIABILITY UNDER THIS CONTRACT SHALL BE THE ACTUAL PURCHASE 
PRICE RECEIVED BY SIEMENS FOR THE PRODUCT AT ISSUE OR ONE MILLION DOLLARS, 
WHICHEVER IS LESS.  BUYER AGREES THAT THE EXCLUSIONS AND LIMITATIONS SET FORTH IN 
THIS SECTION 8 ARE SEPARATE AND INDEPENDENT FROM ANY REMEDIES WHICH BUYER MAY 
HAVE HEREUNDER AND SHALL BE GIVEN FULL FORCE AND EFFECT WHETHER OR NOT ANY OR 
ALL SUCH REMEDIES SHALL BE DEEMED TO HAVE FAILED OF THEIR ESSENTIAL PURPOSE.  
THESE LIMITATIONS OF LIABILITY ARE EFFECTIVE EVEN IF SIEMENS HAS BEEN ADVISED BY 
BUYER OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.  SIEMENS LIABILITY WITH REGARD TO THIS 
AGREEMENT SHALL CEASE UPON THE EXPIRATION OF THE LIMITED WARRANTY PERIOD.  
 
9. PATENT AND COPYRIGHT INFRINGEMENT.  Siemens will, at its own expense, defend or at 
its option settle any suit or proceeding brought against Buyer in so far as it is based on an allegation that any 
Product (including parts thereof), or use thereof for its intended purpose, constitutes an infringement of any 
United States patent or copyright, if Siemens is promptly provided notice and given authority, information, and 
assistance in a timely manner for the defense of said suit or proceeding.  Siemens will pay the damages and costs 
awarded in any suit or proceeding so defended.  Siemens will not be responsible for any settlement of such suit or 
proceeding made without its prior written consent.  In case the Product, or any part thereof, as a result of any suit 
or proceeding so defended is held to constitute infringement or its use by Buyer is enjoined, Siemens will, at its 
option and its own expense, either:  (a) procure for Buyer the right to continue using said Product; (b) replace it 
with substantially equivalent non-infringing Product; or (c) modify the Product so it becomes non-infringing. 
 
 Siemens will have no duty or obligation to Buyer under this Section 9 to the extent that the Product is 
(a) supplied according to Buyer's design or instructions wherein compliance therewith has caused Siemens to 
deviate from its normal course of performance; (b) modified by Buyer or its contractors after delivery; or (c) 
combined by Buyer or its contractors with devices, methods, systems or processes not furnished hereunder and by 
reason of said design, instruction, modification, or combination a suit is brought against Buyer.  In addition, if by 
reason of such design, instruction, modification or combination, a suit or proceeding is brought against Siemens, 
Buyer shall protect Siemens in the same manner and to the same extent that Siemens has agreed to protect Buyer 
under the provisions of this Section 9. 
 
THIS SECTION 9 IS AN EXCLUSIVE STATEMENT OF ALL THE DUTIES OF THE PARTIES RELATING 
TO PATENTS AND COPYRIGHTS, AND DIRECT OR CONTRIBUTORY PATENT OR COPYRIGHT AND 
OF ALL THE REMEDIES OF BUYER RELATING TO ANY CLAIMS, SUITS, OR PROCEEDINGS 
INVOLVING PATENTS AND COPYRIGHTS.  
 
10. Compliance with Laws.  Buyer agrees to comply with all applicable laws and regulations relating to 
the purchase, resale, exportation, transfer, assignment, disposal or use of the goods.   

 



 

 

11. Changes in Work. Siemens shall not implement any changes in the scope of work unless Buyer 
and Siemens agree in writing to the details of the change and any resulting price, schedule or other 
contractual modifications.   Any change to any law, rule, regulation, order, code, standard or requirement 
which requires any change hereunder shall entitle Siemens to an equitable adjustment in the prices and any 
time of performance. 
 
12. Non-waiver of Default.  Each shipment made hereunder shall be considered a separate transaction. In 
the event of any default by Buyer, Siemens may decline to make further shipments. If Siemens elects to continue to 
make shipments, Siemens’ actions shall not constitute a waiver of any default by Buyer or in any way affect 
Siemens’ legal remedies for any such default.  Any waiver of Siemens to require strict compliance with the 
provisions of this contract shall be in writing and any failure of Siemens to require such strict compliance shall not 
be deemed a waiver of Siemens’ right to insist upon strict compliance thereafter. 
 
13. Final Written Agreement; Modification of Terms.  These terms, together with any quotation, 
purchase order or acknowledgement issued or signed by Siemens, comprise the complete and exclusive 
agreement between the parties (the “Agreement”) and supersede any terms contained in Buyer’s documents, 
unless separately signed by Siemens.  These terms may only be modified by a written instrument signed by 
authorized representatives of both parties.   
 
14. Assignment.  Neither party may assign the Agreement, in whole or in part, nor any rights or 
obligations hereunder without the prior written consent of the other; provided however that Siemens may assign its 
rights and obligations under these terms to its affiliates and Siemens may grant a security interest in the Agreement 
and/or assign proceeds of the Agreement without Buyer’s consent. 
 
15. Applicable Law and Jurisdiction.  These terms is governed and construed in accordance with 
the laws of the State of Delaware, without regard to its conflict of laws principles.  The application of the 
United Nations Convention on Contracts for the International Sale of Goods is excluded.  BUYER WAIVES 
ALL RIGHTS TO A JURY TRIAL IN ANY ACTION OR PROCEEDING RELATED IN ANY WAY TO 
THESE TERMS. 
 
16. Severability.  If any provision of these terms is held to be invalid, illegal or unenforceable, the validity, 
legality and enforceability of the remaining provisions will not in any way be affected or impaired, and such 
provision will be deemed to be restated to reflect the original intentions of the parties as nearly as possible in 
accordance with applicable law. 
 
17. Export Control. Buyer acknowledges that Siemens is required to comply with applicable export 
laws and regulations relating to the sale, exportation, transfer, assignment, disposal and usage of the goods 
provided under this agreement, including any export license requirements. Buyer agrees that such goods shall 
not at any time directly or indirectly be used, exported, sold, transferred, assigned or otherwise disposed of in 
a manner which will result in non-compliance with such applicable export laws and regulations. It shall be a 
condition of the continuing performance by Siemens of its obligations hereunder that compliance with such 
export laws and regulations be maintained at all times. BUYER AGREES TO INDEMNIFY, DEFEND AND 
HOLD SIEMENS HARMLESS FROM ANY AND ALL COSTS, LIABILITIES, PENALTIES, 
SANCTIONS AND FINES RELATED TO NON-COMPLIANCE WITH APPLICABLE EXPORT LAWS 
AND REGULATIONS. 

 
18. Nuclear.  Buyer represents and warrants that the goods covered by this agreement shall not be 
used in or in connection with a nuclear facility or application.  If Buyer is unable to make such representation 
and warranty, then Buyer agrees to indemnify and hold harmless Siemens and to waive and require its 
insurers to waive all right of recovery against Siemens for any damage, loss, destruction, injury or death 
resulting from a “nuclear incident”, as that term is defined in the Atomic Energy Act of 1954, as amended, 
whether or not due to Siemens’s negligence. 
 
19. Asbestos - Federal Law requires that building or facility owners identify the presence, location 
and quantity of asbestos containing materials (hereinafter "ACM") at work sites. Siemens is not licensed to 
abate ACM. Accordingly, prior to (a) commencement of work at any site under a specific Purchase Order, or 
(b) a change in the work scope of any Purchase Order, Buyer will certify that the work area associated with 
Siemens’ scope of work under said Purchase Order, Change Order, or either of them, is free of ACM. 
 
20.   Confidentiality.  (a) During the term of this Agreement and thereafter, Buyer shall treat as 
confidential all information obtained by him/her for and from Siemens and all information compiled or 
generated by him/her under this Agreement for Siemens including, but not limited to, business information, 
manufacturing information, technical data, drawings, flow charts, program listings, software code, and other 
software, plans and projections.  Buyer shall not disclose or refer to the work to be performed under this 
Agreement in any manner which would identify Siemens without the advance written permission of Siemens. 
 
(b)  Nothing, however, in this Agreement shall obligate Buyer to treat as confidential any information which: 
(i) is or becomes generally known to the public, without the fault of the Buyer; (ii) is disclosed to Buyer, 
without obligation of confidentiality, by a third party having the right to make such disclosure; (iii) was 
previously known to Buyer, without obligation of confidentiality, which fact can be demonstrated by means 
of documents which are in the possession of Buyer upon the date of this Agreement; or (iv) is required to be 
disclosed by law, except to the extent eligible for special treatment under an appropriate protective order, 
provided that Buyer shall promptly advise Siemens of any requirement to make such disclosure to allow 
Siemens the opportunity to obtain a protective order and assist Siemens in so doing. 
 
(c) It is Siemens’ policy not to unlawfully or improperly receive or use confidential information, including 
trade secrets, belonging to others.  This policy precludes Siemens from obtaining, directly or indirectly from 
any employee, Buyer, or other individual rendering services to Siemens confidential information of a prior 
employer, client or any other person which such employee, Buyer, or individual is under an obligation not to 
disclose.  The Buyer agrees to abide by this policy. 

 
 

SOFTWARE LICENSE / WARRANTY ADDENDUM -  
SIEMENS INDUSTRY, INC. (“SIEMENS”)    POWER TRANSMISSION DIVISION 

 

This Addendum applies to software furnished by Siemens and replaces the Limited Warranty provisions of Siemens’ Standard Terms and Conditions of Product Sale and Services.  
All other terms and conditions contained in Siemens’ Standard Terms and Conditions of Product Sale and Services are unaffected by this Addendum. 

 

1. Software License, Warranty, Fees.  (a) Siemens hereby grants to Buyer:  a non-exclusive, non-transferable right to use the computer software program licensed under this 
Contract in machine-readable, object code form and any modifications made by Siemens thereto ("Software"), but only in connection with the configuration of the goods and operating system 
for which the Software is ordered and for the end-use purpose stated in the related Siemens operating documentation.  Buyer agrees that neither it nor any third party shall modify, reverse 
engineer, decompile or reproduce the Software, without Siemens’s prior written consent, except for making a single copy for backup or archival purposes in accordance with the related Siemens 
operating documentation, and provided that Siemens's confidential and proprietary legend is included.  Except to the extent that the parties otherwise agree in writing, Buyer’s license to use the 
copy of such Software shall terminate upon breach of this license or the Contract by Buyer, including, without limitation, breach of payment or confidentiality obligations.  All copies of the 
Software are the property of Siemens, and all copies for which the license is terminated shall be returned to Siemens promptly after termination.  

 

(b) Siemens may authorize Buyer (such as a Siemens distributor or original equipment manufacturer) to transfer this software license and warranty to a third party (“Siemens-
authorized transferee”).  Such authorization to transfer shall be in writing and signed by a Siemens authorized representative. Siemens-authorized transferee shall have the 
same rights and obligations as Buyer, except it shall not have the right to transfer such license. 

 

(c) Siemens warrants that on the date of shipment of the Software only to Buyer or Buyer’s Siemens-authorized transferee hereunder that: (1) the Software media contain a true and correct copy 
of the Software and are free from material defects; (2) Siemens has the right to grant the license hereunder; and (3) the Software will function substantially in accordance with the related 
Siemens operating documentation. Siemens disclaims any warranty that the operation of the Software will be uninterrupted or error free.  This warranty does not apply to software delivered by 
Siemens but produced by others.  The warranty for software produced by others shall be the warranty as stated by the software producer. 

 

(d) If within one (1) year from date of initial installation (but not more than eighteen (18) months from date of shipment by Siemens to Buyer) of Software, Buyer or its Siemens-authorized 
transferee hereunder discovers that the Software is not as warranted above and promptly notifies Siemens in writing, within this period of time, of the nonconformity, and if Siemens cannot 
correct the nonconformity or deems correction to be commercially impracticable or prohibitively expensive, Buyer’s and Buyer’s Siemens-authorized transferee’s exclusive remedies, at 
Siemens’s option and expense, are: (1) replacement of the nonconforming Software; or (2) termination of this license and a refund of an equitable, pro rata share of the Contract price or license 
fee paid.   

 

(e) This warranty will apply for the period specified in (d) above, provided that:  (1) the Software is not modified, changed, or altered by anyone other than Siemens or its suppliers, unless 
authorized by Siemens in writing; (2) there is no change by anyone other than Siemens to the goods for which the Software is ordered; (3) the goods are in good operating order and are installed 
in a suitable operating environment; (4) the nonconformity is not caused by Buyer, Buyer’s Siemens-authorized transferee, or any of their agents, servants, employees, or contractors, or any 
third party; (5) Buyer or Buyer’s Siemens-authorized transferee promptly notifies Siemens in writing, within the period of time set forth in (d) above, of the nonconformity after it is discovered; 
and (6) all fees for the Software due to Siemens have been paid.  SIEMENS HEREBY DISCLAIMS ALL OTHER WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, WITH REGARD TO THE 
SOFTWARE, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, COURSE OF DEALING AND 
USAGE OF TRADE. 
 

(f) Buyer and successors of Buyer are limited to the remedies specified in this Section and shall have no others for a nonconformity in the Software.  Buyer agrees that these remedies provide 
Buyer and its successors with a minimum adequate remedy and are their exclusive remedies, whether Buyer’s or successors’ remedies are based on contract, warranty, tort (including 
negligence), strict liability, indemnity, or any other legal theory, and whether arising out of warranties, representations, instructions, operating documentation, installations, or non-conformities 
from any cause. 

 

(g) Unless otherwise provided in this Contract, the fees for this Software license are included in the purchase price of the goods.  Any subsequent modifications or enhancements to the Software 
made by Siemens are, at Siemens’s option, subject to a fee. 
 



 

Page 1 of 1 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MEMO 

 Overnight 

 Regular Mail 

 Hand Delivery 

  X Other EMAIL 

 
TO:  City of Wellington 

Attn. Dale Miller  
dalemiller@cityofwellington.net 
 

FROM:  Garrett Klein 
 

RE: 
 

 Dead Tank Circuit Breaker 
Purchase Recommendation 
Substation and Electric System Upgrades 
Wellington, Kansas 
 

PROJECT #: 
 

DATE: 

 011-2134 
 
August 17, 2016 

 
Dale,  

 

We received and evaluated three (3) quotes for the circuit breaker to be installed at the Duke 

switching station.  Copies of all quotes are included herewith.  Following is a summary: 

 

    Siemens  G.E./Alstom  ABB 

Breaker Quote  $ 36,760  $ 39,734  $ 44,080 

Recommended Parts      1,550          925       2,887 

Field Service       4,000       5,600    no quote 

    TOTAL   $ 43,310  $ 46,259  $ 46,967 

 

The recommended spare parts list differs between vendors.  Siemens included one trip coil, one 

close coil, one Y coil, and one DC motor.  G.E.’s spare parts excluded one or more of the 

Siemens-recommended items, and ABB was not specific.  Field service for Siemens and G.E. 

are estimated time/expense costs based on the furnished rates.  Service includes supervision 

and assistance with SF6 gas filling, adjustment and testing. 

 

Based on our review of the quotes, we recommend purchase of the Siemens breaker, the 
recommended parts, and field service.  You may coordinate directly with Preston Schroer at 
(402) 551-9177 or Preston@energysolutions-inc.com to make purchase arrangements. 
 

F:\Projects\011-2134\Communications\Corsp\M-DMiller.816.docx 



RESOLUTION NO. ____ 

 

 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO SIGN A LEASE 

AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF WELLINGTON, KANSAS AND 

APAC-KANSAS INC., SHEARS DIVISION; APPROVING THE TERMS, CONDITIONS 

AND REQUIREMENTS FOR RENTAL OF REAL ESTATE AS DESCRIBED IN THE 

ATTACHED LEASE AGREEMENT 

 

 

WHEREAS, the City of Wellington leases a portion of land to APAC-Kansas Inc., Shears 

Division for industrial or manufacturing purposes; and,  

 

WHEREAS, the City and APAC-Kansas Inc., Shears Division desire to renew said Lease 

as attached hereto; 

 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE 

CITY OF WELLINGTON, KANSAS, that the City Manager is hereby authorized to sign the 

agreement between the City of Wellington, Kansas and APAC-Kansas Inc., Shears Division 

herein attached.   

 

ADOPTED by the Governing Body of the City of Wellington, Kansas, this 6th day of 

September 2016. 

 

        ________________________ 

   (SEAL)    Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

________________________  

City Clerk 

 

 

FORM APPROVED: 

 

________________________ 

City Attorney 



LEASE 

THIS LEASE made and entered into as of this 6th day of September, 2016, by and between THE CITY 
OF WELLINGTON, KANSAS, a municipal corporation situated in the County of Sumner and State of 
Kansas, hereinafter refer to as “the City” and APAC-KANSAS INC., SHEARS DIVISION, a Kansas 
corporation having its principal place of business in Hutchison, Kansas, hereinafter referred to as 
“APAC-Kansas Inc., Shears Division”. 
 

WITNESSETH: 
That “the City”, in consideration of the rents, covenants and agreements of “APAC-Kansas Inc., Shears 
Division”, hereinafter set forth, by these presents grants, leases and rents to “APAC-Kansas Inc., Shears 
Division” the following described real estate to wit: 
 

All of Outlot 5, P.A. Woods Addition of Outlots, City of Wellington, Kansas, except tract 
described as follows: Beginning at the southeast corner of said Outlot 5, thence north 
along east line of Outlot 5, to the northeast corner thereof, thence west along the north 
line of said Outlot 5, to the northeast corner thereof, thence southwest along the westerly 
line of said Outlot 5 to a point which is 150 feet southerly of, when measured at right 
angles, to center line of main track of the A.T. &: S. F. Railway Company as now 
located, thence southeast along a line 150 feet southerly of and parallel with said center 
line to a point on south line of said Outlot 5, thence east along the south line of said 
Outlot 5 to beginning, and except the right of way of highway U.S. 81, said tract 
containing 2.69 acres, more or less, exclusive of exceptions.   
 

To have and to hold the same, unto “APAC-Kansas Inc., Shears Division” from the 19th day of 
September, 2016, until the 19th day of September, 2021.  And “APAC-Kansas Inc., Shears Division”, in 
consideration of the leasing of the premises as above set forth, covenants and agrees with “the City” to 
pay “the City” as rent for the same the sum of Two Thousand Six Hundred Thirty- Eight Dollars 
($2,638) per year in advance, and in addition thereto “APAC-Kansas Inc., Shears Division” shall pay 
any and all taxes and assessments, if any, levied against the real estate herein leased as they become due.  
And further “APAC-Kansas Inc., Shears Division” shall hold harmless, defend and indemnify “the City” 
against, from and for all claims and losses arising from the storage, use or placement by “APAC-Kansas 
Inc., Shears Division” of any hazardous substances or contaminants as defined by the United States 
government or any agency thereof, including without limitation, the Environmental Protection Agency, 
as well as all fines and penalties that may be imposed therefore.   
 
“APAC-Kansas Inc., Shears Division” is hereby given the option to renew this lease for two additional 
five (5) year terms and said option to renew shall be considered exercised unless “APAC-Kansas Inc., 
Shears Division” notifies “the City” in writing at least sixty (60) days prior to the end of the initial term 
and the end of the additional term of its intention to terminate this Lease.  All extensions of this 
agreement shall be under the same terms and conditions except as to rent, which will be automatically 
increased as determined by the increase of the cost of living for the preceding lease term based on the 
Consumer’s Price Index-All Urban Consumer published by the Bureau of Labor Statistics of the United 
States Department of Labor.   



“APAC-Kansas Inc., Shears Division” agrees that said land shall be used only for industrial or 
manufacturing purposes and “the City” agrees that “APAC-Kansas Inc., Shears Division” shall be 
permitted to use the above described real estate as a site for a central mixing plant for cement, mortar, 
plaster or paving material provided, however, asphalt paving material shall be mixed on said site only by 
special permission of the Governing Body on a case by case basis.  “APAC-Kansas Inc., Shears 
Division” shall, in so far as possible, keep said tract in a neat condition and it is specifically understood 
that “APAC-Kansas Inc., Shears Division” shall have the right to plant trees or other plantings on the 
above described real estate along and near the east boundary for beautification purposes.   
 
“The City” warrants that it has good and marketable title to said real estate and has the authority to lease 
this real estate to “APAC-Kansas Inc., Shears Division”, under the terms set forth herein.   
 
It is further understood that this lease cannot be assigned by “APAC-Kansas Inc., Shears Division” 
without first obtaining the written consent of “the City” to such assignment, provided however “APAC-
Kansas Inc., Shears Division” may assign this Lease without “the City’s” prior written approval in the 
event “APAC-Kansas Inc., Shears Division” restructures its business entity or organization. 
 
This Lease is binding and obligatory upon the parties hereto and their successors and assigns. 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Lease to be signed by the officers of the 
respective parties thereunto duly authorized so to do the day and year first written above. 
 
THE CITY OF WELLINGTON             APAC-KANSAS INC., SHEARS DIVISION 
 
________________________             _________________________ 
Mayor                 President 
 
ATTEST:                ATTEST: 
 
________________________             __________________________ 
City Clerk                Secretary 
 
FORM APPROVED: 
 
_______________________ 
City Attorney 



www.cityofwellington.net 

 

 
 
 
Memorandum 
 
To:  Honorable Mayor and Council Members  
 
From:  Shane J. Shields, City Manager 
 
Date:  September 2, 2016 
 
Re:  Property Lease – APAC Kansas 
                                                                                                                                      
 

As reported to the governing body at the work session of August 22, 2016, a property lease has 

existed with APAC Kansas Inc. for many years.  The property is about 2.69 acres adjacent to 

their operating location on South Vandenburgh.  The current lease began in 2006 for a 5-yr term 

with one renewable 5-yr term.  The current lease expires September 19
th

.   

 

APAC would like to renew the lease for a 5-yr term with two renewable terms of 5 years each.  

Current lease amount is $2,431 annually.  The lease agreements have provided for an increase for 

the new term based on the CPI during the preceding term.  Based on that formula the new lease 

amount would be $2,638 annually for the first 5-yr term. 

 

With the above information provided at the work session, the consensus was to proceed with 

finalizing a new lease agreement.  The agreement, as prepared, is acceptable to APAC Kansas 

Inc. 

 

 

Shane J. Shields, City Manager 



RESOLUTION NO. ____________ 

 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE AN 

AGREEMENT WITH PROSEAL, INC. OF EL DORADO, KANSAS  

FOR THE APPLICATION OF ASPHALT REJUVENATING AGENT 

 IN THE AMOUNT OF $26,852.38 

 

 

 WHEREAS, Bid #17 was distributed to qualified vendors of 36,287 square yards of 

asphalt rejuvenating agent for the Street Department, and; 

 

 WHEREAS, bids were received, publicly opened and read aloud and tabulated by the 

Administrative Clerk and the Director of Public Works, and; 

 

WHEREAS, the City Clerk and Director of Public Works have ascertained that funds are 

available for this purpose. 

 

 NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Governing Body of the City of 

Wellington, KS that the City Manager is hereby authorized to execute, on behalf of the City, an 

agreement with Proseal, Inc. of El Dorado, Kansas for the application of asphalt rejuvenating 

agent, in an amount of $26,852.38. 

 

 APPROVED AND ADOPTED at Wellington, KS this 6th day of September, 2016. 

 

 

        __________________________ 

        Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

______________________ 

City Clerk 

 

FORM APPROVED: 

 

_______________________ 

City Attorney 



CITY OF WELLINGTON 

CERTIFICATE OF BID OPENING 

RFP: NO. SEVENTEEN (17) - STREET MAINTENANCE PROJECT 

DATE BID DUE: 08/30/20 16 

TIME: I :30 P.M. 

DESCRIPTION OF BID ITEM: Street Maintenance Project 

BIDS OPENED BY: Kelly Ford 

READ ALOUD BY: Jeremy Jones, Public Works Director 

DEPARTMENT HEAD PRESENT: Jeremy Jones, Public Works Director 

OTHERS PRESENT: Darren Vargas, Supervisor Street Department; Chris 
Baalmann, Circle C Paving 

I, Kelly Ford, certify the above bid was opened and tabulated at I :30 p.m. on 
August 30, 2016. 

Signed '~ 



Bid #17- Street Mtce. Project

 BID TAB SHEET

BID DATE:   August 30, 2016 ANDALE PRO SEAL, INC. CIRCLE C VANCE BROTHERS SPS PAVEMENT HOLLAND PAVING HALL BROTHERS, INC

BID NO:      Seventeen (17) CONSTRUCTION CONSTRUCTION MAINTENANCE

BID TIME:   1:30 P.M.

ITEM DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE

NO. PRICE PRICE PRICE PRICE PRICE PRICE PRICE

1 Mastic/HDMB-- 13,673   SY 2.70        36,917.10$  No Bid 1.95        26,662.35$  No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid

2 Preservative Seal--- 36,287   SY No Bid 0.74        26,852.38$  No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid

  -               

TOTAL BID 36,917.10$  26,852.38$  -              -               

  -               

Estimated Start Date 5/15/2017 9/12/2016 May/June 2017

Type of Warranty None 5 Year Maintenance Warranty

Duration of Warranty None as stated in bid 1 year



City of Wellington 2016 Street Maintenance Projects 

Street From To Sq. Yards Treatment 

Crusader Road Woodlawn WHS property 1408 Preservative Seal 

North B Harvey SR 81 9410 Preservative Seal 

North Myles Court W Myles Dr CDS 1279 Preservative Seal 

North Settlers Circle Waldo CDS (75'PCC) 1818 Preservative Seal 

West 18th N High Dr Plum 1093 Preservative Seal 

West 18th DE Crestview Rd 2102 Preservative Seal 

West 20th High Plum 1823 Preservative Seal 

Edgewood Crestview Sykes 3206 Preservative Seal 

High Court High Dr CDS 1170 Preservative Seal 

High Court High Or CDS 948 Preservative Seal 

Myles Drive Coyote Ridge High Dr 2955 Preservative Seal 

High Drive W Myles Dr DE 3536 Preservative Seal 

Coyote Ridge 161h DE (Myles Dr) 1333 Preservative Seal 

Highland Court 18th CDS 1520 Preservative Seal 

Crestridge Court 18th DE 549 Preservative Seal 

Homestead Drive Waldo Woodlawn 2137 Preservative Seal 

36287 

Plum Street 16th 22nd 5015 Mastic/HOMS 

Washington 10th SR 811160 RO 8658 Mastic/HOMS 

13673 



I 
Wellington, KS 

, 

I ~ " -, - -

1-

--1----

1-

5.791_0 o 
! 

5,791 .0 Feet 

-- T 

, ' I , 

I 1: 34,746 0 1 
Thi, map il 8 US,"" ;f!Mrnted static OUlpyt ' rom 8n Intern"" mapping site and 
is for relerence O!'tly. Data layers that appear on this map mayor may not be 

ace",a!e . current or otherwi!.e reliable. 
THIS MAP IS NOT TO BE USED FOR NAVIGATION 

I 
t 
-

it: -~ !~ 

legend 

County Road 

City Road 

Notes 

Red - Aspha'! Rejuvenalir>g Ageni 
Purple - Mastic Surface Treatment 

~ 

-

http:2,895.52


www.cityofwellington.net 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
To: Shane Shields, City Manager 

 

From:  Jeremy M. Jones, Director of Public Works 

 

Date:  August 31, 2016  

 

Re:  2016 Street Maintenance Projects 

                                                                                                                                      

Using our StreetSaver software, staff identified a number of blocks within the city to apply 

surface treatment to in order to extend the life of the pavement.  Specifically, these treatments are 

an asphalt rejuvenating agent and a mastic/high density mineral bond.  These are products we do 

not have access to or the equipment to apply, thus requiring contractors.  I have provided a list of 

streets to be treated, approximately 30 blocks of rejuvenator and 11 blocks of mastic/HDMB. 

 

Requests for bid were sent to seven (7) area contractors, with one bid received for rejuvenating 

agent and two bids for mastic/HDMB, from three separate contractors.  We have used each of the 

three in the past and all are reputable and capable. 

 

The rejuvenating agent is applied to asphalt, seals the surface and keeps it flexible.  This extends 

the life of the street by reducing cracks that allow water to the base and provides a smoother 

driving surface for several more years.  Proseal, Inc. in El Dorado was the sole bidder for this 

treatment and can begin work within two weeks.  The work will require streets to be closed for a 

couple of hours each and should be completed with a few days.  Total price of this project is 

$26,852.38. 

 

Mastic/HDMB is a thicker product that can be applied to asphalt and chip seal surfaces, but is 

used to seal small cracks or keep the surface from cracking by blocking UV rays, rather than 

rejuvenating the asphalt.  Again, the purpose is to keep water from reaching the base material.  

We received two bids, with Circle C Construction of Goddard submitting the low bid of 

$26,662.35.  Work would be scheduled for May 2017 and require streets to be closed for at least 

one day. 

 

Total cost of the two projects is $53,514.73.  We had earmarked approximately $63,000 for this 

project in the Street department operating budget.  Excess funds at year end will be placed in a 

325 Street Project Reserve and applied to projects the following two years. 

 

 



RESOLUTION NO. ____________ 

 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE AN 

AGREEMENT WITH CIRCLE C PAVING & CONSTRUCTION L.L.C. OF  

GODDARD, KANSAS FOR THE APPLICATION OF  

MASTIC SURFACE TREATMENT IN THE AMOUNT OF $26,662.35 

 

 

 WHEREAS, Bid #17 was distributed to qualified vendors of 13,673 square yards of 

mastic surface treatment/high density mineral bond for the Street Department, and; 

 

 WHEREAS, bids were received, publicly opened and read aloud and tabulated by the 

Administrative Clerk and the Director of Public Works, and; 

 

WHEREAS, the City Clerk and Director of Public Works have ascertained that funds are 

available for this purpose. 

 

 NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Governing Body of the City of 

Wellington, KS that the City Manager is hereby authorized to execute, on behalf of the City, an 

agreement with Circle C Paving & Construction L.L.C. of Goddard, Kansas for the application 

of mastic surface treatment, in an amount of $26,662.35. 

 

 APPROVED AND ADOPTED at Wellington, KS this 6th day of September, 2016. 

 

 

        __________________________ 

        Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

______________________ 

City Clerk 

 

FORM APPROVED: 

 

_______________________ 

City Attorney 


	00 Agenda Outline 09062016
	01 Minutes 08162016 CM
	02 Minutes 08222016 WORK SESSION CM
	03 Payroll Report 0807-0820
	Aug26

	04 ACH Claim Form 1012 0810-0816
	Sheet2

	05 ACH Claim Form 1013 0817-0823
	Sheet2

	05a ACH Claim Form 1014 0924-0830
	Sheet2

	06 EFT for Airport Fuel for 09022016
	07 EFT for Airport Fuel for 09042016
	08 Claims Register 0813-0831
	09 Local Sales Tax and Comp Use Tax Distribution July 2016
	09a Build-Demo Report for Aug 2016
	10 SRMC Financial Report for Juy 2016
	10a SRMC Financial Report for Juy 2016 1
	10b SRMC Financial Report for Juy 2016 2
	10c SRMC Financial Report for Juy 2016 3
	11 HCA Mtg Min for 07212016
	12 WRC Minutes June 28, 2016
	13 WRC Minutes July 26, 2016
	13a Housing Authority Mtg Minutes for July 26, 2016
	14 Memorial Aud Mins 8-4-2016
	15 SCCDAT August Newsletter 2016
	16 Correspondence from Chisholm Trail Museum, Thank you for the 2017 Budget Appropriation
	17 Street Closing 09162016 Wash Elem Jogathon for 09062016 Agenda
	18 Street Closing-10062016 Homecoming Parade for 09062016 Agenda
	19 Council Member Status Vacancy
	20 Reports of City Officials, Memo-Worden Park & Landfill Aug2016
	21 Memo from Shane re Lincoln bldg
	21a PEC Assessment rpt 104 W. Lincoln
	22 Bullhead Acres Addendum
	23 Ord UPOC
	23a 2016 UPOC Memorandum
	Date: August 2nd 2016
	1. Section 1.1/Definitions

	24 Ord STO
	24a 2016 STO Memorandum
	27 Res Siemens Breaker for North Substation Sept 2016
	27a Breaker 1 Recommendation 69 kV from Olsson Siemens
	27b Breaker 2 Recommendation 69 kV from Olsson
	28 Res APAC Lease Agreement 01 RESOLUTION
	28a  APAC-City-Lease Agreement
	28b Res Memo-APAC lease Sep2016
	29 Resolution Proseal Street Project 2016
	29a Bid Cert Street Maint Project
	29b Bid #17 Tab Sheet- Street Mtce Project
	29c Street Maintenance Projects List & Map
	29d Memo CC 2016 St. Maint. Projects
	30 Resolution Circle C Paving Street Project



